Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT

Regular Board Meeting July 10, 2012
Coopers Education Center, Bidg. 8 5:30 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA

1.

2,

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

Privilege of the Floor

. Acceptance of the Agenda

. Consensus Items

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Board Meeting — June 5, 2012

B. Treasurer's Reports — May 2012

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

C. Internal Claims Auditor's Reports — May 2012 as attached

. Finance

A-G. Approval of the attached report regarding finance recommendations.

. Personnel

A-S. Approval of the attached report regarding personnel recommendations.

T. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel.

. Programs

A. Approval for the acceptance of the fire inspection reports for all three (3) campuses
as attached.

. Board President’s Report

A. None.

. Superintendent’s Report

A. Board Policy - #3210 — Personnel & Negotiations — Insurance for Non-Unit
Employees - (second reading).




Regular Board Meeting, July 10, 2012 page 2

B. Board Policy - #6711 — Fiscal Management — Telecommunications Equipment Use
by Staff - (waiving of first reading).

C. Board Policy - #6770 — Fiscal Management — BOCES Personal Property
Accountability - (waiving of first reading).

D. Board Policy - #9810 — Personnel & Negotiations — Retirement Benefits for Non-
Unit Employees - (waiving of first reading).

E. Board Policy - #9820 — Personnel & Negotiations — Seniority and Lay-off of Non-
Unit Employees - (waiving of first reading).

F. SED update.

10. Adjournment
Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Board Retreat 08/28/12, 3:00-5:00 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bidg. 8
Regular 08/28/12, 5:30 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
None September 2012
Regular 10/02/12, 5:30 p.m. Bush Education Ctr., Bldg. 1

HGG:dlh 7/05/12




Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany 4-A-1
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting June 5, 2012
Coopers Education Center, Bidg. 8 5:30 p.m.
PRESENT: Apgar, Bleiler, Dickson, Everett, Gorman, Keddell, McConnell, Moss,

Peoples and Scott.
ABSENT: Weyand.

ALSO PRESENT: District Superintendent Graefe; Directors: Drake, Heher, Johnson,
Manning, Moschetti, Munson, Pierce and Spencer; BOCES Staff:
Erin Edger (D: 5:36 p.m.); Board Clerk: Hughson and Guests: Neil
Bulkley and Alice Learn (A: 5:53 p.m.).

* % * % * % *x * % * % K *k % %k * * %k * % *x % % % % % % % *x % * % *

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Board President McConnell called the meeting to order and led the pledge of allegiance
at 5:30 p.m.

2. PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

Dr. Graefe presented Board Member Robert Everett with a New York State School
Boards Association certificate and pin.

Dr. Graefe recognized Board Member Delmar Bleiler for his years of service on the
BOCES Board of Education. It is with regret that the Board had accepted his resignation.

Board Member Moss recognized Mimi Heher for her years of employment with GST
BOCES. Itis with regret that the Board had accepted her resignation.

3. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA

12-121
Upon the motion of Moss, seconded by Scott, it is resolved to accept the agenda with the
following revisions to 5. Finance, add 5. H. Internal Auditor's Report, and 6. Personnel
changes under 6. K-5 and 6. N. Internships/Student Teachers/Field Experience.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

4. CONSENSUS ITEMS

12-122
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Everett, it is resolved to approve the following
Consensus ltems:

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Board Meeting — May 8, 2012

B. Treasurer’'s Reports — April 2012

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES



Regqular Board Meeting, June 5, 2012 page 2

C. Internal Claims Auditor’s Reports — April 2012 as attached
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

5. FINANCE

12-123
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Gorman,
seconded by Keddell, it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken:

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.
1. Budget Increases for 2011-12:

Item # CoSer # Title Increase From To

178-12  101.000 Career & Technical Education $ 950 $14,739,034 $14,739.984
179-12  331.000 Itinerant Consultant Teacher $ 55050 $ 204618 $ 259,668
180-12  401.000 Arts In Education $ 532 $ 386504 $ 387,036
181-12  403.001 Alternative Education Program (ABL) $ 739 § 34795 $ 42190
182-12  426.000 Exploratory Enrichment $ 1,300 $ 109,377 $ 110,677
183-12  430.000 Distance Learning $ 801 $ 724261 $ 725,062
184-12 512.000 Computer Service-Instructional $ 66,012 $ 3,095511 $ 3,161,523
185-12 522.000 Equipment Repair $ 5689 $ 319614 $ 325303
186-12 528.000 Industry/Education Activities Coordination $ 2521 $ 485572 $ 488,093
187-12  537.000 School/Curriculum Improvement Planning $ 206672 $ 1,517,529 $ 1,724,201
188-12 605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 290,738 $11,751,336 $12,042,074
189-12  734.000 Related Service-Counseling $ 109,643 $ 1,736,200 $ 1,845,843
190-12 737.000 Related Service-1:1 Nurse $ 29943 $ 15276 $ 45,219

These increases will be supported as follows:

178-12 101.000 Donations received for the Hall of Fame banquet

179-12  331.000 Based on District Participation-$55,050

180-12 401.000 Arkport-$315, Campbell Savona-$36 and Horseheads-$181

181-12  403.001 Addison-$5,995, Horseheads-$900 and Miscellaneous Revenue-$500

182-12 426.000 Campbell Savona-$1,300

183-12  430.000 Prattsburgh-$500 and Misc. Revenue-$301

184-12 512.000 Elmira-$845, Hornell-$41,503, Horseheads-$22,914, Erie2 BOCES-(Pine Valley-$450) and Misc.
Revenue-$300

185-12  522.000 Hornell-$2,000 and Miscellaneous Revenue-$3,689

186-12 528.000 Base Camp |l Grant-$4,521 and Career Development Council, Inc.-($2,000)

187-12 537.000 Addison-$8,603, Alfred Almond-$4,487, Arkport-$4,013, Bath-$10,586, Bradford-$1,975,

Campbell-Savona-$6,399, Canaseraga-$1,912, Corning-$35,542, Elmira-$49,264, Eimira Heights-
$7,379, Hornell-$12,482, Horseheads-$31,300, Odessa Montour-$5,380, Watkins Glen-$8,564,
Waverly-$11,850, Genesee Valley BOCES (Keshequa-$4,937) and Miscellaneous Revenue-

$1,999

188-12 605.000 Corning-$49,000, Hornell-($33,503), Horseheads-$239,056, Revenue from EBLAR-$42,738 and
Misc. Revenue—($6,553)

189-12 734.000 Based on District Participation-$109,643

190-12 737.000 Based on District Participation-$29,943

2. Budget Decreases for 2011-12:

item # CoSer # Title Decrease From To
191-12  209.000 Special Class 8:1:1 $ 130,000 $ 4,336,097 $ 4,206,097
192-12 219.000 Special Class 6:1:1 MD $ 118,000 $ 2,015,380 $ 1,897,380
193-12 525.000 Staff Development $ 29,013 $ 1,140,852 $ 1,111,839
These decreases will be supported as follows:

191-12  209.000 Based on District Participation-($130,000)

192-12  219.000 Based on District Participation-($118,000)

193-12 525.000 Canisteo- Greenwood-($29,013)

3. Transfers within programs for 2011-12:

a. Transfers in excess of $10,000.



Reqular Board Meeting, June 5, 2012

214

217

219

220

224

512

605

PROGRAM

Career & Technical Education

Special Class: S/P Ratio 1:6:1
(ED)

Special Class: S/P Ratio 1:6:1
(Broad Horizon)

Special Class: S/P Ratio 1:6:1
(Autism & Muttiply Disabled)

Special Class: S/P Ratio 1:12:1
(Academically Delayed)

Special Class: S/P Ratio 1:6:1
(Pathways Day Treatment)

Computer Service, Instructional

Computer Service: Management

BUDGET CODE

A102-3020-150-0-75 Certified Salaries
A102-3020-168-0-74 Teacher Aide
A102-3020-816-0-74 Health Insurance

A103-3020-152-0-74 L/T Instr. Sub Salaries

A103-3020-816-0-74 Health Insurance
A103-3974-150-0-00 Certified Salaries
A101-3010-150-0-78 Certified Salaries
A101-3020-150-0-75 Certified Salaries
A101-3611-150-0-00 Certified Salaries
A101-3010-206-0-75 Vehicle Purchase

A101-3020-152-0-74 L/T Instr Sub Salaries

A101-3020-815-0-74 Social Security
A102-3020-801-0-74 Post Employment
A102-3020-816-0-02 Health Insurance
A102-3441-816-0-02 Health Insurance
A102-3817-150-0-03 Certified Salaries
A102-3817-200-0-00 Equipment
A103-3010-206-0-75 Vehicle Purchase
A103-3613-150-0-00 Certified Salaries
TOTAL

A214-4230-816-0-00 Health Insurance
A214-4230-801-0-00 Post Employment
TOTAL

A217-4230-816-0-00 Health Insurance
A217-4230-440-0-00 Consultant
A217-4230-801-0-00 Post Employment
A217-4230-200-0-00 Equipment
A217-4230-458-0-00 Staff Dev./Conf.
TOTAL

A219-4230-816-0-00 Health Insurance
A219-4230-801-0-00 Post Employment
TOTAL

A220-4220-816-0-00 Health Insurance
A220-4220-819-0-00 HRA
A220-4220-303-3-00 Textbooks
A220-4220-456-0-00 Mileage Expense
A220-4220-168-0-00 Teacher Aide
A220-4220-801-0-00 Post Employment
A220-4220-811-0-00 NYS TRS
TOTAL

A224-4230-440-0-00 Consultant
A224-4230-801-0-00 Post Employment
TOTAL

A512-6360-150-0-03 Certified Salaries
A512-6360-200-0-09 Equipment
A512-6360-205-0-09 Software

A512-6360-300-0-09 Supplies & Materials

A512-6360-404-0-09 Printing Expenses

A512-6360-443-0-09 Recruiting Expenses

A512-6360-445-0-09 Workshop/Meeting
A512-6360-456-0-09 Mileage Expense
A512-6360-458-0-09 Staff Dev./Conf.
A512-6360-811-0-09 NYS TRS
A512-6360-812-0-09 Comp. Insurance

A512-6360-814-0-09 Disability-Sup Staff

A512-6360-815-0-09 Social Security
A512-6360-816-0-09 Health Insurance

A512-6360-818-0-09 Unemployment Ins.

A512-6360-819-0-09 HRA
A512-6360-823-0-09 Flexible Spending
A512-6360-801-0-09 Post Employment
A512-6360-205-N-09 Software

TOTAL

A605-7710-411-8-08 Telephone
AB05-7710-200-8-01 Equipment

page 3
TRANSFER TRANSFER
IN ouT
$23,253.00
$33,163.00
$26,826.00
$31,375.00
$35,394.00
$34,986.00
$32,035.00
$24,242.00
$14,220.00
$44,950.00
$37,878.00
$23,743.00
$22,020.00
$15,469.00
$13,725.00
$23,429.00
$11,720.00
$43,705.00
$18,855.00
$255,494.00 $255,494.00
$17,000.00
$17,000.00
$17,000.00 $17,000.00
$19,000.00
$7,668.00
$20,500.00
$4,015.00
$2,153.00
$26,668.00 $26,668.00
$21,000.00
$21,000.00
$21,000.00 $21,000.00
$5,000.00
$11,000.00
$5,000.00
$10,000.00
$5,100.00
$14,100.00
$22,000.00
$36,100.00 $36,100.00
$13,500.00
$13,500.00
$13,500.00 $13,500.00
$2,310.49
$4,053.27
$2,256.55
$698.97
$87.60
$200.00
$133.00
$100.00
$8,299.73
$8,216.60
$106.02
$34.56
$2,310.52
$7,713.75
$27.99
$5,232.24
$355.00
$27,321.29
$14,815.00
$42,136.29 $42,136.29
$10,991.00
$48,946.00



Regular Board Meeting, June 5, 2012

612

729

732

734

Business Office Support (CBO)

Related Service-Speech

Related Service-1:1 Aides

Related Service-Counseling

A605-7710-400-B-19 Contract & Other
AB05-7710-400-K-00 Contract & Other
AB05-7710-402-A-00 Equip. Repair
AB05-7710-819-3-09 HRA
AB05-7710-166-3-09 N-| Temp/Repair
AB05-7710-402-3-09 Equip Repair
AB05-7710-813-H-09 NYS ERS
A605-7710-816-H-09 Health Insurance
AB05-7710-400-U-09 Contract & Other
AB05-7710-200-8-01 Equipment
AB05-7710-160-3-00 N-I Salaries
AB05-7710-801-3-09 Post Employment
AB05-7710-816-3-09 Health Insurance
AB05-7710-801-C-09 Post Employment
AB605-7710-200-2-09 Equipment
A605-7710-400-8-01 Contract & Other
AB05-7710-454-8-08 Photo Copying
A605-7710-204-8-01 Small Equipment
AB05-7710-400-8-01 Contract & Other
AB05-7710-454-8-01 Photo Copying
A605-7710-160-B-00 N-I Salaries
AB05-7710-599-H-09 Broome Tioga
BOCES

AB05-7710-210-8-09 Large Equipment
AB05-7710-210-U-09 Large Equipment
TOTAL

A612-7017-160-0-01 N-I Salaries
A612-7017-816-0-09 Health Insurance
A612-7017-801-0-09 Post Employment
TOTAL

A729-4020-816-0-00 Health Insurance
A729-4020-801-0-00 Post Employment
TOTAL

A732-4220-816-0-00 Health Insurance
A732-4220-819-0-00 HRA
A732-4220-168-0-00 Teacher Aide
A732-4220-801-0-00 Post Employment
TOTAL

A734-4020-819-0-00 HRA
A734-4020-150-0-00 Certified Salaries
A734-4020-814-0-00 Disability-Support
Staff

A734-4020-815-0-00 Social Security
A734-4020-816-0-00 Health Insurance
A734-4020-824-0-00 Dental Insurance
A734-4020-801-0-00 Post Employment
TOTAL

B. Federal Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Budget Increase for 2011-12:

page 4
$15,000.00
$23,721.00
$33,821.00

$5,086.00

$5,410.00

$61,872.00

$3,978.00

$10,831.00

$20,871.00

$31,162.00
$10,496.00
$41,611.00
$20,261.00
$14,809.00
$20,871.00
$31,162.00
$10,991.00
$10,016.00
$3,930.00
$35,000.00
$15,000.00
$23,721.00
$17,531.00
$16,290.00

$271,689.00 $271,689.00

$62,602.00

$8,600.00
$71,202.00

$71,202.00 $71,202.00

$22,100.00
$22,100.00

$22,100.00 $22,100.00

$47,000.00

$13,551.00
$33,845.00
$26,706.00

$60,551.00 $60,551.00

$13,000.00

$20,000.00
$2,161.00
$3,364.00
$4,687.00
$6,748.00
$16,040.00

$33,000.00 $33,000.00

a. Southern Tier Scholars budget is increased by $500.00 from $6,411.41 to

$6,911.41. Revenues for this program come from donations.

2. Grant Acceptance and Budget Establishment for 2011-12 for GST BOCES:

a. Test of Adult Basic Education program — Steuben County contract for

3. Budget Establishments for 2012-13:

services is accepted and the budget established in the amount of $20,000
for January 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012 per attached. Approval
was received April 26, 2012.



Regular Board Meeting, June 5, 2012 page 5

a. Extended School Year (ESY) budget is established in the amount of
$1,804,760 for the period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013.

b. The Adult and Continuing Education budget is established in the amount of
$2,448,060 for the period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013.

C. Purchasing.

1. Award of alternate bids for roofing work for the 2012-2013 Capital Construction
Project based on lowest bid to Hale Contracting, Inc. Alternate R-1 at
$77,900.00 and Alternate R-2 at $66,700.00. This will be funded with carryover
funds from prior years. The base bid for roofing was awarded to Hale
Contracting Co. at the March 6, 2012 Board meeting.

Bids were opened February 14, 2012 at 2:00 p.m. and the following bids were
received:

Roofing Work:

1. Hale Contracting, Inc., 2054 Grand Central Ave., Horseheads, NY.
Bid amount $53,713.00; Alternate R-1 $77,900.00 and Alternate R-2
$66,700.00.

2. Tower Roofing Co., Inc., 2009 East Main Street, Endwell, NY.
Bid amount $70,000.00; Alternate R-1 $99,000.00 and Alternate R-2
$92,000.00.

3. Diamond Roofing Co., Inc., 411 Cambridge Ave., Syracuse, NY.
Bid amount $97,969.00; Alternate R-1 $94,922.00 and Alternate R-2
$83,245.00.

4. Apple Roofing, Inc., 6720 Commerce Blvd., Syracuse, NY.
Bid amount $106,710.00; Alternate R-1 $97,790.00 and Alternate R-2
$94,025.00.

5 J & B Installations, Inc., 732 Visions Drive, Skaneateles, NY.
Bid amount $107,560.00; Alternate R-1 $88,900.00 and Alternate R-2
$74,950.00.

6. Weathermaster Roofing Co., Inc., 259 W. Arterial Highway, Binghamton, NY.
Bid amount $108,000.00; Alternate R-1 $98,000.00 and Alternate R-2
$80,850.00.

7. Charles F. Evans Co., Inc., 800 Canal Street, Elmira, NY.

Bid amount $119,960.00; Alternate R-1 $108,820.00 and Alternate R-2
$97,150.00.

D. Architectural/Engineering RFP.



Regular Board Meeting, June 5, 2012 page 6

1. Approval of Hunt Engineers to serve as the Architectural/Engineering firm for
GST BOCES starting with the 2013-14 Capital Construction Project as per
attached letter.

E. Regional Wide Area Network.

1.

Approval of Southern Tier Network as the vendor to provide the GST wide area
network effective July 1, 2013 for the following districts that are currently on the
GST Regional Verizon Diffusion Fund Network: Corning, Elmira, Elmira
Heights, Horseheads, Odessa-Montour, Watkins Glen, Waverly, GST BOCES.
The vendor for other sites will be determined at a later date.

F. Lease Approval.

1.

Approval of lease for office space in the Horseheads Central School District for
the Central Business Office effective July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013, per
attached.

G. Acceptance of Donated ltems.

1.

2.

8.

9.

1996 Ford Taurus to Coopers Auto Tech class from Richard Demyan, 38 Lyons
Drive, Horseheads, NY 14845.

Conference tables and chairs to Coopers Campus from Schuyler County Child
Care Coordinating Council, 208 N. Broadway Street, Montour Falls, NY 14865.
Weedeater FL1500 Leafblower to Bush Vehicle Maintenance class from Rose
Roth, 258 W. 14" Street, Eimira Heights, NY 14903.

2003 Pontiac Grand Am to Bush Automotive Technology class from Greg
Kolbas, Allstate Insurance Co., 167 Sully’s Tralil, Pittsford, NY 14534.
Montgomery Ward Signature 2000 riding tractor to Bush TEC Exploration class
from Deb Presutti, 2612 Texas Hollow, Odessa, NY 14869.

Agway 2125 riding mower to Bush TEC Exploration class from Richard Little,
336 N. Glen Avenue, Watkins Glen, NY 14891.

250 pounds of steel to Bush Welding classes from Ken Wood, Cameron
Manufacturing & Design, P. O. Box 478, Horseheads, NY 14845.

2002 Pontiac to Wildwood Auto Service Technology program from Mary V.
Lusk, 45 Third Street, P. O. 584, Hornell, NY 14843.

$52.00 for Extended School Year Program — Bath Location from Catherine W.
Storm, 139 East Morris Street, Bath, NY 14810.

10.$2,000.00 for Southern Tier Scholars from Hunt Engineers, Architects and Land

Surveyors, P.C., Airport Corporate Park, 100 Hunt Center, Horseheads, NY
14845.

11.$500.00 for Southern Tier Scholars from Hogan, Sarzynski, Lynch, Surowka,

DeWind, LLP, P O Box 660, Binghamton, NY 13902.

12.$2,000.00 for Southern Tier Scholars from Welliver McGuire, Inc., 250 North

Genesee Street, Montour Falls, NY 14865.

13.$500.00 for Southern Tier Scholars from Matthews Buses, Inc., 2900 Route 9,

Ballston Spa, NY 12020.

14.$100.00 for Hall of Fame Banquet from Orthodontic Associates of the Southern

Tier, P.C., 440 East Water Street, Eimira, NY 14901.



Regular Board Meeting, June 5, 2012 page 7

15.$100.00 for Hall of Fame Banquet from Hilliard Corporation, 100 West Fourth
Street, Eimira, NY 14902.

16.$50.00 for Hall of Fame Banquet from Maple City Collision, Inc., 7548 Seneca
Road, P O Box 756, Hornell, NY 14843.

17.$50.00 for Hall of Fame Banquet from Maple City Dodge, Inc., P O Box 756,
Airport Road, Hornell, NY 14843.

18.$100.00 for Hall of Fame Banquet from Hunt Engineers, Architects and Land
Surveyors, P.C., Airport Corporate Park, 100 Hunt Center, Horseheads, NY
14845.

19.$100.00 for Hall of Fame Banquet from Corning Credit Union, One Credit Union
Plaza, P O Box 1450, Corning, NY 14830.

20.$50.00 for Hall of Fame Banquet from D.C. Auto Service Center, inc., 1849
Grand Central Avenue, Elmira Heights, NY 14903.

21.$250.00 for Hall of Fame Banquet from Cameron Manufacturing & Design, Inc.,
P O Box 478, Horseheads, NY 14845.

22.$50.00 for Hall of Fame Banquet from Cerebral Palsy and Handicapped
Children’s Association of Chemung County, P O Box 1554, Elmira, NY 14902.

23.$100.00 for Hall of Fame Banquet from J&T Automotive, Inc., 203 Edison
Street, Syracuse, NY 13204.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

12-124
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Moss, seconded
by Scott, it is resolved that the following finance action is hereby taken:

H. Audit Committee Report.

1. Approval of the recommendation of the Audit Committee for the focus of the
three year audit plan of the Internal Audit to be:

Year 1: 2011-2012 Revenue and Cash Management
Year 2: 2012-2013 Payroll and Personnel
Year 3: 2013-2014 Extraclassroom Activities Fund
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

6. PERSONNEL

12-125

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Dickson,
seconded by Scott, it is resolved that the following personnel actions are hereby taken
with the exception of F.1.:

A. Retirements

1. Ruth Abbey, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: June 30, 2012, Date of Hire:
March 31, 1999.

2. Alice Becker, Position: Teacher, serving in the tenure area of Health
Occupations, Practical Nursing, Effective: June 30, 2012, Date of Hire:
September 5, 2000.

3. Daniel Fitch, Position: Elementary Science Training Specialist, serving in the
Elementary tenure area, Effective: end of day July 20, 2012, Date of Hire:



Regular Board Meeting, June 5, 2012 page 8

September 1, 1987.

4. Karen Smalley, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: July 1, 2012, Date of Hire:

September 1, 1990.

B. Resignations

1.

2.

3.

Lynette Harvey-Perry, Position: Network Technology Specialist, Effective: end
of day June 29, 2012, Date of Hire: February 24, 1997.

Donna Taylor, Position: Payroll Clerk, Effective: end of day May 15, 2012, Date
of Hire: June 20, 2011.

Shannon Traugott, Position: Cook Manager, Effective: end of day May 24, 2012,
Date of Hire: April 7, 2011.

C. Elimination of Positions, effective June 30, 2012, due to the decrease in Districts’
requests for services and the reconfiguration of services within the BOCES, subject
to change, pending further confirmations with Districts.

1.

©CONOPORWN

Teachers, 2.5 positions, serving in the tenure area of Education of Children with
Handicapping Conditions — General Special Education.

School Social Workers, 6.5 positions.

Occupational Therapists, 3.5 positions.

Teacher Aides, 15 positions.

Job Coach, 1 position.

Career Education Resource Specialists, 5 positions.

Instructional Support Specialists, 5 positions.

Transcribing Typist, 1 position.

Assistant Superintendent of Instruction and Related Services, 1 position.

10. Supervisor of Media Services, 1 position.

11.Intervention Specialist, 1 position.

12.Transitions Coordinator for Students with Disabilities, 1 position.
13.Elementary Science Training Specialist, 1 position.

14. Curriculum/Data Analyst, 1 position.

15. Assistant Principal, 1 part-time (.5 FTE) position, Wildwood Education Center.

D. Creation of Positions

1. Assistant Principal, one (1) full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, effective July

1, 2012.

E. Lay Offs, effective end of day June 30, 2012.

1. Teachers, full-time (1.0 FTE), serving in the tenure area of Education of

Children with Handicapping Conditions — General Special Education:
a. Sanfratello, Samuel.
b. Knapp, Lacey.

2. School Social Workers, full-time (1.0 FTE):

a. Newman, Patricia.
b. Agostinho, Milena.
c. Roe, Jennifer.




Regular Board Meeting, June 5, 2012 page 9

d. Cavaluzzi, Olivia.

3. Occupational Therapists, full-time (1.0 FTE), except where noted:
a. Watches, Katherine.
b. Brewer, Leslie (.5 FTE).
c. Baldwin, Hollie.
d. Konopski, Tanya.

4. Teacher Aides, full-time (1.0 FTE), except where noted:
Overbeck, Kate.
Kreitzer, Jillian.
Peacock, Michelle.
Schamel, Theresa.
Wood, Tammy.
Hakes, Kelly.
Marshall, Melissa.
Alexander, Trishia.
Winfield, Denise.
O’Brian-Cosselmon, Debra.
Spicer, Stephanie (.9166 FTE).
Stone, Bernice.
. Van Ness, Amy.
Harrison, Kellie.
Chapman, Domeneca.

O3z T FTTITQ@QTOQODTD

5. Job Coach, full-time (1.0 FTE):
a. Duvall, Brenda.

6. Career Education Resource Specialists, full-time (1.0 FTE), due to reduction in
grant funding:
a. Sassman, Sarah.
b. DePrimo, Ashiey.
c. Knowles, Denise.

7. Instructional Support Specialists, full-time (1.0 FTE), serving in the tenure area
of Instructional Support Services in the Integration of Technology Into
Instructional Practices:

a. Hugg, Megan.

b. Draghi, Valerie.

c. Romeo, Katherine.
d. Mayotte, David.

e. Giancoli, William.

8. Transcribing Typist, full-time (1.0 FTE);
a. Marcia Romanski.

9. Transitions Coordinator for Students with Disabilities, full-time (1.0 FTE);
a. Diane Marshall.

F. Discontinuation of Employment




Regular Board Meeting, June 5, 2012 page 10

. Item moved to end of minutes.

Elizabeth Clauss, Position: School Social Worker, part-time (.5 FTE), Effective:
June 30, 2012, Date of Hire: September 7, 2010.

Linda Emerson, Position: School Social Worker, part-time (.8 FTE), Effective:
June 30, 2012, Date of Hire: September 6, 2005.

Jennifer Biggs, Position: Career Education Resource Specialist, full-time (1.0
FTE), Effective: June 30, 2012, Date of Hire: October 3, 2011.

Allison Vang, Position: Career Education Resource Specialist, full-time (1.0
FTE), Effective: June 30, 2012, Date of Hire: December 1, 2009.

Beverly Matern, Position: Career Education Resource Specialist, part-time (.6
FTE), Effective: June 30, 2012, Date of Hire: February 9, 2009.

G. Decrease or Increase to Position

1.

2.

Administrative Assistant, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position,
decreased to part-time (.5 FTE), 12 month position, effective July 1, 2012.
Assistant Principal, one part-time (.5 FTE), 12 month position, increased to
full-time (1.0 FTE), effective July 1, 2012.

Clerk, one full-time (1.0 FTE) position, decreased from 12 months per year to
11 months per year, effective July 1, 2012.

Career Education Resource Specialist, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 11 month
position, decreased to .475 FTE and 10 month, school calendar position,
effective July 1, 2012.

H. Decrease or Increase in Assignment

1.

Brande Flaitz, STEM Curriculum Mentor, serving in the tenure area of
Instructional Support Services in Curriculum and Differentiated Instruction
Incorporating the Analysis of Student Performance Data, voluntary decrease
from 11 months per year to 10 months per year, school calendar; effective July
1, 2012; Certification of Chemistry & General Science 7-12, Permanent,
September 1, 2002; salary $60,398.00 per year (step 12 + 65 Graduate Credit
Hours + Degree Stipend + Certification Stipend); plus per diem work, as
needed, during July and August, time-sheet basis.

Karen Eldridge, Clerk, full-time (1.0 FTE) position, involuntary decrease from 12
months per year to 11 months per year, Center, effective July 1, 2012, salary
$48,998.25 per year (grade 2, above step + longevity).

Kaye Stanford, Career Education Resource Specialist, involuntary decrease
from full-time (1.0 FTE), 11 months per year to part-time (.475 FTE), 10 months,
school calendar, effective July 1, 2012, salary $22,436.80 per year, pro-rated.
Jessica Guild, Teacher, serving in the tenure area of Education of Children with
Handicapping Conditions — General Special Education, involuntary decrease
from 1.0 FTE to .5 FTE, 10 months, school calendar position; effective July 1,
2012; Certification of Students with Disabilities grades 5-9, Generalist; Initial,
February 1, 2010 through January 31, 2015; salary $43,411.00 per year, pro-
rated (step 3 + Special Education Stipend).

Kerry Gush, School Social Worker, serving in the tenure area of School Social
Worker, involuntary decrease from 1.0 FTE to .8 FTE, 10 months, school
calendar position; effective July 1, 2012; Certification of School Social Worker,
Permanent, February 1, 2012; salary $53,284.00 per year, pro-rated (step 7 +




Reqular Board Meeting, June 5, 2012 page 11

60 Graduate Credit Hours + Degree Stipend + Certification Stipend + Special
Education Stipend).

Instructional Support Specialists, changing from 12 months per year, 8 hours
per day to 11 months per year, 7.5 hours per day, effective July 1, 2012, to align
with Curriculum Mentors doing the same work:

Kelley Batrowny, salary $55,547 per year.

John Farr, salary $57,290 per year.

Mary Hancock, salary $62,486 per year.

Gail LaJoie, Virtual Learning Coordinator, salary $65,280 per year.
Matthew Middlebrook, salary $62,223 per year.

Erin Schiavone, salary $55,918 per year.

Steven Smith, salary $63,372 per year.

Cheryl Tice, salary $62,223 per year.

Lisa Zimar, salary $55,172 per year.

—S@ e ooTw

. Change in Appointment

1.

Marshall Murdock, Courier, part-time (.3 FTE), 12 month position, from
Probationary to Permanent, effective June 13, 2012, no change in salary,
having successfully completed the Civil Service Probationary Period.

Brad Giglio, Building Maintenance Mechanic, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, from Probationary to Permanent, effective July 1, 2012, no change in
salary, having successfully completed the Civil Service Probationary Period.
Keith Cooper, Network Technology Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, from Probationary to Permanent, effective July 1, 2012, no change in
salary, having successfully completed the Civil Service Probationary Period.
Lucinda Adams, Network Technology Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, from Probationary to Permanent, effective July 1, 2012, no change in
salary, having successfully completed the Civil Service Probationary Period.
Celeste Berkley, Insurance Clerk, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, from
Probationary to Permanent, effective July 7, 2012, no change in salary, having
successfully completed the Civil Service Probationary Period.

Jane St. Amour-Bradley, School Business Executive, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, change in salary from $77,513.00 per year, to $82,000.00 per
year, effective July 1, 2012.

J. Tenure Appointment

1.

Geraldine Furterer, Position: Staff Development Coordinator, Effective: July 1,
2012, Tenure Area: Staff Development Coordinator. Certificate: School District
Administrator, Permanent, September 1, 2004.

K. Appointments

1.

Diane Vang, Position: Executive Director of Career Development Council, full-
time (1.0 FTE), 12 months per year position, Effective: July 1, 2012, Tenure
Area: Executive Director of Career Development Council, Certification: School
District Administrator, Professional, September 1, 2007, Probationary Period:
July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2015, Salary: $68,500.00 per year.



Regular Board Meeting, June 5, 2012 page 12

2.

Kathryn Cornell, Position: Curriculum Mentor, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar, Effective: June 1, 2012, Tenure Area: Instructional Support
Services in Curriculum and Differentiated Instruction Incorporating the Analysis
of Student Performance Data, Certification: Childhood Education (grades 1-6),
Professional, February 1, 2010, Probationary Period: June 1, 2012 through May
31, 2014, previously tenured, Salary: $49,772.00 per year, pro-rated (step 6 +
30 Graduate Credit Hours + Degree Stipend + Certificate Stipend).

Cynthia Smith, Position: Cook Manager, part-time (.8125 FTE), 10 month,
School calendar position, Non-Competitive Civil Service appointment, Effective:
May 29, 2012, Probationary Period: May 29, 2012 through October 15, 2013,
Salary: $15.69 per hour (6.5 hrs/day).

William Morrell, Position: Courier, part-time (.4 FTE), 12 month position, Non-
Competitive Civil Service appointment, Effective: July 1, 2012, Probationary
Period: July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013, Salary: $13.31 per hour (grade 2,
step 1).

Marilyn Phillips, Position: Administrative Assistant, part-time (.5 FTE), 12 month,
Competitive Civil Service appointment, Effective: July 3, 2012, Salary: $23.68
per hour (grade 9, step 15 + longevities).

Winifred Hinman, Position: Adult Ed LPN Instructor, full-time (1.0), 12 month
position, unclassified appointment, Effective: July 1, 2012, Salary: $48,861.00
per year.

L. Temporary Appointments

1.

Judy Ingalls, Position: Staff Development Coordinator, time-sheet basis, 12
month position, Temporary appointment, Effective: July 1, 2012 through June
30, 2013, Certification: School District Administrator, Permanent, February 1,
1995, Salary: $325 per diem.

Mary Jane Eckel, Position: Curriculum Mentor, time-sheet basis, 12 month
position, Temporary appointment, Effective: July 1, 2012 through June 30,
2013, Certification: Permanent, Music, February 1, 1979, Salary: $280 per diem,
time-sheet basis.

M. Mentoring Stipend, Stipend $825 per year, pro-rated

1.

2.

Kathleen Janicki-Cooper mentoring Jay Borck, effective December 13, 2011
through March 2, 2012.

Cara Seymour mentoring Samuel Sanfratello, effective January 11, 2012
through June 22, 2012.

N. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel as attached.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

7. PROGRAMS

121

Upon the motion of Gorman, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to approve the following

field trip:

A. Field Trip for the Bush Education Center's SkillsUSA program as attached.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY




Regular Board Meeting, June 5, 2012 page 13

8. BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORT
A. None.

9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

12-126
Upon the motion of Gorman, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to approve the followin
Board Policy:

A. Board Policy - #9110 — Salary for Non-Unit Employees — as attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

B. Board Policy - #9210 — Personnel & Negotiations — Insurance for Non-Unit
Employees - (first reading) as attached.

C. SED update.

1. District Superintendent Graefe shared that SED has an interest in the STEM
(Science Technology Engineering & Math) and Career and Technical Education
programs to assist with alternative pathways to graduation.

2. SED is standing behind their January 2013 deadline for APPR.

Additional items:

D. CTE National Skills Assessments

District Superintendent Graefe shared CTE National Skills Assessments results of
GST BOCES students on all three campuses.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

12-127
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to move to executive

session at 6:03 p.m. to discuss three employment matters concerning particular persons.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

OPEN SESSION

12-128
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to move to open session
at 7:35 p.m.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

6. PERSONNEL - continued:

12-129
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Bleiler, seconded
by Gorman, it is resolved that the following personnel action is hereby taken:

F. Discontinuation of Employment

1. Janice Vitale, Position: School Social Worker, full-time (1.0 FTE), Effective:
June 30, 2012, Date of Hire: August 27, 2008. Tenure denied due to



Reqular Board Meeting, June 5, 2012 page 14

performance concerns.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

12-130

0. Non-Unit Salaries for 2012-2013

Upon recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Keddell, seconded by
Apgar, it is resolved that the Board of Education hereby enacts a salary increase of up to
2% for all non-unit employees effective July 1, 2012.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

12-131

K. Appointments — continued:

Upon recommendation of the Superintendent, and on motion of Scott, seconded by
Apgar, it is resolved that the following appointments are hereby taken:

7. Jackie Spencer, Position: Executive Director for School Improvement and
Instructional Support, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month per year position, Effective:
July 1, 2012, Probationary Period: July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2015, Tenure area:
Executive Director for School Improvement and Instructional Support, Salary:
$112,531.

8. Linda Perry, Position: Supervisor of Instructional Support, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month per year position, Effective: July 1, 2012, Probationary Period: July 1,
2012 to June 30, 2015, Tenure area: Supervisor of Instructional Support,
Salary: $83,011.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

12-132

P. Increase in Salary

Upon recommendation of the Superintendent, and on motion of Scott, seconded by
Apagar, it is resolved that the following salary adjustment based on an increase in duties is
hereby taken:

1. Chris Weinman, Executive Director of Career and Technical Education and
Technical Curriculum Coordinator, Salary: $124,216 effective July 1, 2012.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

12-133

Q. District Superintendent’'s Employment Contract

Upon the motion of Keddell, seconded by Gorman, it is resolved that this Board does and
hereby approves the extension of the employment contract of the District Superintendent,
Horst G. Graefe, Ed.D., of the GST BOCES through June 30, 2015, salary adjustments
as discussed and change in health care contribution as filed with the President of the
Board of Education: further, authorizes the Board of Education President to work with the
School Attorney to effectuate said change in the form of an amended employment
contract: and further, authorizes the President of the Board of Education to sign said



Regular Board Meeting, June 5, 2012 page 15

amended contract on behalf of the Board of Education with an effective date of July 1,
2012.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

10.ADJOURNMENT

12-134
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Everett, it is resolved to adjourn the meeting at
7:46 p.m.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Reorganizational | 07/10/12, 5:30 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bidg. 8
Regular 07/10/12, immediately following | Coopers Education Ctr., Bidg. 8

Reorganizational meeting
Board Retreat 08/28/12, 3:00-5:00 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Regular 08/28/12, 5:30 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bidg. 8

Respectfully Submitted,

dih Doretta L. Hughson
June 6, 2012 Board Clerk



4-B-1

(95°5€5$)
00°$8£°60€$
86'1TT'SPS 1S
86'T0T°TTO1S
6T S8ESHS
LY'TI9CS
00°0$
8S°6bY'LS
9€°08L°6T$
6TILYEIS
00°0$
6€06£°T$
1°2€E°€9$
6€'808v1$
YL SEV8TYS
TUYEL'89$
00°0$
8S°TI0°LLES
O¥"LOT'0ET$

(0T°0T6°0L1$)

WO JO pus

70uDiDg 4sv)

99°€6T°9S¥T$
00°S19°061$
$1°990°085°s$
8L'88°05$
89°L0TSES
00°57S$
00°000°c$
00°0$

00°0$

00°0$
SSISS'LS
9¢'676'7$
0008

00°0$
SL'YLY‘88T°8S
¥0°T8E'ETS
00°0$
8Y'0EI11$
89'078°698$
65 1S1°888°9$

YIUOY SulIn(
SJuzuFSINGsIq

01'8SL'SSYTS
00°000°00S$
€1'88T'STI'LS
9L’L80°€LOTS
L6T65°088
LY LET'ES
00°0$
8S6YH°LS
9€°08L°6T$
6CT9LIETS
SSTISS LS
SL'61ELS
I4'C7€€°€98
6€'808V1$
6v°016°91L°8$
91°911°C6$
00°0$
90°€¥1°886%
80'876'666$
6€TETLILGS

]qopay
ysv) viof

1€'809°SS¥°C$
00°0$
S9'¥8Y°L69°SS
£8'959°L$
68'19€°LES
€0°0$
00°000°c$
8S'1$

1€°9$
6'SI6°1S
SSISSLS

75 T8€TS
TETITLIS
05°0$
¥9'500°967°C$
9TILI0ES
00°0$

91°¢8$
TT691°596%
19'%85°010°L$

ol
iof sidia5ay

ZI-oW-I§

6L6V1$
00°000°00S$
81'€08°LTH IS
£6°0€°S90°1$
80°1ET°EYS

Py LET'ES
00°0$
00'8¥v°LS
SOVLL6TS
LEOILTIS
00°0$
€TLEGVS
60'1Z1°9¥$
68°L08 VIS
$8'¥06°0CF'9$
06°6£6°19%
00°0$
06'650°886%
98°'85LvES

(TTese'e6Ty)

Fouvng
Suruuissg

SADNVIVE HSVD A0 AAVIWH/S S\ HTINSVAAL

SHO0d ¥AILL NYAHINOS YALVIHD

LR - 3unjday) Jjoiked

enw]g moIosy ereSeIN 1811,
L2 -0 Aousdy 29 isn1]
JUNo2OY X3y eredeIN s
yueq diooueqg

diysiejoyog uorepuno,f epsaylag
8y diysiejoyos Suo 1 [ uoike|d
diysrejoyog Suo [, [ uoike[d
asey) diysrejoyos LSO

L2 spuny diysiejoysg 1§D
uaqnalg - 9AS uoned MM
Sunway)) - oAg voxed sid)
WEBYSIN PH PV LSD

rIRSRIN IS4

"100V Ja[wald asey)

aseYD - 100V UOISIA [eus(g
oday/@iod

ssey) - ByD pun ende)
asey) - SO puny [e1apag

LN - "${D puny [esousn

wwN
JUNnod3y



TT6LO'68Y VS TLTEOOIY vTS Y6 111°968°8C$ 0€°00Z°TES 8IS ¥9'116°99€°01$ STv1iOL



M & T BANK
GST General Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From May1, 2012 to May 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ (293,353.22)
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount

Deposits & Credits plus Interest $ 456,070.20
Transfer(s) and wire(s) $ 6,549,579.27
Void Checks $ 4,935.14
Total Receipts $ 7,010,584.61
Total Receipts, including balance $ 6,717,231.39
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 46596 To Check No. 47403 $ 1,528,137.57
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ -
Transfer(s) to T&A (5036) $ 1,880,316.00
Payroll Wire(s) $ 3,479,698.00
M# 5082 M&T Bank interest adj. $ 0.02
(Total amount of checks issued and debits charged) $ 6,888,151.59
Total Cash Balance $ (170,920.20)
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 781,216.35
Less total of outstanding check $ (952,136.55)
Total available balance $ (170,920.20)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $ (170,920.20)
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held _July 10, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson (A.) 7{ W(’d/wz(od,m

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



Z81'61°'90°Z) Jep dejury

9ZL9V0 114998 OoN L110 NOINN STNIL ANVETY Z102/01/50 92.9%0
SZL9v0  00'1Z$ ON LL10 SIVS B SIDIAYIS OLNY F1VAHOHY Z102/01/50 .5Z29%0
S899¥0  /£'89% OoN €110 ¥8.Z# A1ddNS ALNYIA ATIVS Z102/€0/50 +5899%0
1899¥0  00'66v$ oN €110 "ONI ‘09ZIND Z10Z/€0/50 «1899¥0
€/99¥0  06°29¢$ oN €110 ‘M OIVHOWITHONGO Z102/£0/50 «£499¥0
¥S99¥0  66'62$ oN €110 T INVHJILS\TIVONIN Z10Z/€0/50 L5990
PE9OY0  00'6€€$ ON €110 ONI NOSAVD Z10Z/€0/50 HEITH0
€299¥0  Z¥'SELS ON €110 M ALL3E\0Q¥YNId Z102/€0/50 +£299¥0
€ES9¥0  00°0£$ ON 0410 ONI YHOA M3N 40 T13MA109 2102/92/%0 LEES9V0
¥IGOY0  00°009'8$ ON 0410 SHINLHVd 31vy-3 Z102/92/%0 F1G9Y0
HOW 301440 ‘“TIHOLIN IIVIWN
EEYOY0  00°00€$ ON 8010 ‘NLLY NOLLVIOOSSY STOOHOS Tvuny Z102/6410 EEVIV0
ZeP9¥0  00°005'G$ ON 8010 MNVH\SLH3E0Y Z102/61/%0 LZEVIV0
I6EOY0  ¥9'9Z$ ON 8010 ‘W VANV.LNSJONOM Z10Z/61/%0 «LBEGYD
BSEOY0  68VZI$ oN 8010 "W VINION3\00SNA Z10Z/61/%0 LB5EIY0
BLEOYD  GL'SOL$ ON 8010 SM008 39aiug 3IN0OY Z10Z/61/%0 «BIEP0
$3008
89Z9¥0  00'GELS ON 2010 1S9 08SY ¥3LdVHO TVHINIO HLNOS Z102/ZLIv0 «8929%0
Z5Z9v0  85'eed ON 2010 'V YNALYVW\ZOIMONVYISHVd Z102/ZLIv0 +2529%0
6E0O¥0  STGYS oN 010 IANVHE\ZLIVTA Z10Z/%0/%0 LBE09Y0
¥Se5Y0  L0'LYS ON Z010 1 VSTHIHLMOVTIO Z102/62/€0 PG65¥0
GI65¥0  60°12$ oN 2010 Y VINIDHIAMIHOVTIVO Z102/62/€0 «5165+0
SADINY3S
ALIMIOV4 ANV HIWNSNOD 40 Nv3dng
¥895¥0  00'GZ$ ON 2010 STTOIHIA HOLOW 40 HINOISSININOD Z102/62/0 «¥88G¥0
S30IAY3S
ALIOV4 ANV ¥3IWNSNOD 40 Nv3dNng
0885¥0  00'GZ$ OoN 2010 S310IHIA HOLOW 40 ¥INOISSIAWOD Z102/62/€0 +0885¥0
S30INY3S
ALIIOV4 ANV ¥3WNSNOD 40 Nv3dng
L1850  00'G2$ ON 2010 S310IHIA HOLOW 40 HIANOISSINNOD Z102/62/€0 11850
S30IAY3S
ALIOV4 ANV ¥IWNSNOD 40 Nv3uNng
9/85¥0  00'GZ$ OoN 2010 S310IHIA HOLOW 40 ¥INOISSININOD Z1L02/62/€0 +9/8G%0
NOILVIOOSSY
8v85¥0  00'€9l$ ON 2010 AMVHEI NVOIMWY INITNO LSITHOO08 / VIV Z102/62/€0 «8Y85H0
NOSY3JHIVHO
98/5¥0  00°0G1$ oN 0010 SHOPVIN ‘AYNIH WIN O/0 VIWSSAN z102/22/€0 +98/5%0
LLISY0  €¥'8ES ON 0010 NVIJO1SNO S31vg 3SINIA Z102/22/€0 «LILSY0
1895¥0  Ov'6V$ ON 6600 "L NVSNS\ONITLSIM ZL0Z/S1/E0 «189G¥0
QOH13W
9125¥0  00°00€$ ON 600 WHLAHY NOLINVHONIE NIASWVINANY.Q Z102/10/€0 +91Z5%0
BGLVY0  GG'LLES oN 2800 V92 INNOOOV V44 Z102/60/20 +6GL¥¥0
G96EK0  82'/$ oN 0£00 SSANISNE NOZIY3A LL0Z/LZIZ) +G96EYO
ZzZ6ev0  6v°0.8 ON 0400 "1 VSIHIHLMOVTIO 110212121 +ZZ6EY0
GELEYO  99'LIS ON 8500 "D ¥DOIGIHNOLHOH LLOZILLILY JSELEPO
v66Z¥0 8296 ON 1500 » NIZUNYWOLYIEIN LLOZ/OL/LL 66240
JOQUINN unowy 9je( juswels PAPOIY puUN4 JUBLIBAA Ol JWdYy ajeq JaquinN
Weyy  Ndeuo ¥oeud %9949

pund [ejauas - PN -  LNIBISUSD) Junoody yueg
Bunysin yoayn buipu n
11S17 %29y buipueIsinQ wd gy:8e:c0

| eBed S3008 ¥3ll NHIHLNOS HILVINO Z1L0Z ‘0Z sunp



Z81°61°90°2) BN dE)UIY

£689¥0 0529¢% ON LZL10 WN3ISNIN ONOYLS 210zZ/0L/S0 £589%0
s3alngvsia
2589v0 SZ'90¥'2$ ON L0 TVLINIWAOTI3A3A ¥O4 YILNIO ONOUIS 210Z/01/50 2589¥0
158910 00°0.$ ON 110 Mda ALNNOD N38N31S 210Z/01/S0 1658910
058910 26'06% ON 110 "0 SATHVHOMNINYS3ILS ¢10z/oh/s0 »0589%0
M3N INLLSIEM
8¥89v0 00°'0vL$ ON L1110 'NLLY W3L1SAS H1TVIH ADYU3N SIANVT 1S ¢10z/01/50 88910
Lv89%0 oroLLS ON 110 ONI ‘dNOYD A1ddNS 1£40dS 210Z/01/S0 «LV89¥0
y¥89¥0 GL0.5'1$ ON 110 "ONI ‘ans 2102/01/50 y¥89¥0
€¥89¥0 00°06S°L$ ON 110 SNdWVYI HSNG-YSN STIIMS ¢10z/01/50 £¥89%0
2v89¥0 00°00%'v$ ON 110 NHOMNOWIS Z102/04/50 v89¥0
18910 g vees ON LLLO WOO'3SNOHIYVM NOIS Z102/01/50 1 #8990
0¥89+0 000022 ON L1110 ‘W A3¥443M'DS3 MOIHOI3S 210Z/01/S0 0890
6€89¥0 €0°180°'L$ ON 110 ALTVIO3dS TO0HOS 2102/01/50 6€£89¥0
8€89v0 (XA T44 ON 110 NOILYHOdHOI HLTV3IH TO0HOS ¢10¢/01/50 8€89¥0
L€89v0 05°269'c$ ON 110 ONI OLLSVIOHOS 2102/01/50 1€89¥0
9€89v0 86'LC% ON 110 ¥8.2# A1ddNS ALNV3E AT11VS 2102/01/50 9€89¥0
VZV1d dNOYO OLNY NOILO3TI0D
S€8910 00°00€$ ON 2110 INNISNIN ANV JWV4 40 TTVH T10Y ® %00 €10¢/0}/50 GE89Y0
€£89¥0 L6°01¥$ ON 110 SOILLSONOSVIA 1S3ND Z102/01/50 8910
1€89Y0 82'8.¢$ ON 110 ONI S3NddNS H1TV3H 103443d 210Z/01L/S0 «1€89Y0
G289v0 00'6..'%8 ON 110 ILLOON ¢102/01/50 G289Y0
¥289%0 £6'262% ON 110 ONI OONIN 210Z/01/S0 «¥289Y0
9189¥0 80'06% ON 110 ONI ‘00 LNJFWITdII 2 HOLOV¥HL JOUNOW Z102/01/50 ~9189v0
Y3LSIHOOY 4O ALISHIAINN "1d3A
Z189v0 00°0¥$ ON 110 NOILYONA3-AYUITIVO LYV IVIHOW3N ¢102/01/50 *C189Y0
0i8gv0 00°000°$ ON L0 LIV ALLOOITISONW ¢102/01/50 ~0189%0
¢089%0 00'051$ ON 110 YIORINATIIN 2102/01/50 «C089¥0
96.9%0 96°'16$ ON 110 '3 NNWAQUVYMOH 2102/01/50 +96.9%0
€£6.9¥0 00°025% ON L0 avod 470M NO NNI AVYaINOH 2102/01/S0 *£6.9Y0
68.9%0 92'862¢$ SIA 110 N ANVAHILAYNTH €102¢/01/50 68.9¥0
88.9¥0 96'142% ON 110 "ONI LO3HI0 OT13H 2102/01/50 »88.9¥0
£€8/9%0 00°6€$ ON 110 SYIdVdASMIN AN TVHINIO LLIINNVO Z102/01/50 «£8/9%0
S3VIAY3AS VoI
08.9¥0 00°6Z1'1$ ON LL10 NVYINA31Y4 3 NATOHVYO\DS3 ‘NYIWa3dd €102/01/50 «0829%0
8//9%0 000L1$ ON L110 ONI ADOTONHO31 3OIAH3S WYV 3d1d Z102/01/50 +8L.9%0
€L.9v0 ¥6'5.1$ ON LL10 TNAYIHLYXNOSITE ¢10Z/01/S0 «£4/9Y0
0249%0 00°9ve$ ON 110 3SNOVYAS ‘NOLTIH A8 33¥1318n0dA ¢102/01/50 ~0449%0
SHIOM
YILVYM H31S3HOO0H O/0 NOILVANNOA
$9.9v0 00°565$ ON L0 JOYULNOD NOILOINNOD SSOYO 2102/01/50 ~P9.L9Y0
0ov.9%0 66 P¥$ ON 110 ¥ NYIW30030 Z102/01/50 ~0¥.L9%0
€€/9%0 00°00€'c$ ON L0 A31LONW % ST7139 210z/0L/S0 ~£€/9%0
1EL9Y0 90'p5$ ON 4110 FINMXO009vE 2102/01/50 ~1€49Y0
62.9¥0 81°'.87% ON 110 AYLSNANI TvOId3N ONOYLSWYY Z102/01/50 ~62.9%0
JoquInN unowy ajeq juswiaelg POPOIBY puUN{ JUBLIBAA 0] Jway ajeq JaquINiN
328Yyd 328Yyd 398Yyd 323YD

pund |esauss) - 19N - LWIBisuas Junoddy yueg
Bunsi] }osyo buipuelsin
1s17 %99yJ butpuelsinQ wd gy:8¢:c0

Z obeq S3004 ¥3lL NHIHLNOS HALVIUO Z1L0Z ‘0z sunp



281'61°90°7) Jon iy

8169¥0 9€'G619$ ON 6110 ‘W V13WVYdAWWNNEA 2L02/L1/S0 81690
L169¥0 L10L1L$ ON 6110 AlddNnS T00HOS ANNOOSIa ¢L02/L1LIS0 L169¥0
9169¥0 ¥1'868'C$ ON 6110 d1VvSN 1713A 0/0 d71 ONILIMEVYIN 1130 cL02/L1/S0 9169%0
S169%0 00°06.'v$ ON 6110 ‘ONI ‘SINILSAS NOLLYWOLNY AVA 2L02/LLIS0 S169¥0
7169¥0 96 ¥¥$ ON 6110 ¥ IHYM\ISNOYD ¢102/L1/S0 169¥0
€169¥0 19'98% ON 6110 W NHOMUL4VHO 210¢/41/50 £169%0
21690 eL'szL g ON 6110 S3VINYG3AS FULXIL INAOD 2102/.1/50 21690
1 169%0 L6'EES ON 6110 ¥ 3NNMX00 2102/L1/150 1 169%0
0169%0 95'96% ON 6110 "ONI 'ATddNS ONIDYIOVC 2 Y3INIVLINOD 2102/L1/50 «0169%0
£069¥0 5.'182% ON 6110 ‘ONI ‘OYVSAN H3ILdVHO OHY ONNWIHO 21L0¢/41/50 £069¥0
2069¥0 09'Gers ON 6110 ONI "0 13dVHO S NNIT ¥39WN1 13dVYHD CL0Z/LLISO 20690
1069+0 0002L$ ON 6110 NVQ\ NOIdWVYHO 2102/L1/50 1L069%0
0069¥0 8.'C% ON 6110 " Nv1IW30030 2102/41/50 0069%0
6689¥0 00°009% ON 6110 INIANHIAOD MAD 2102/L1/80 668910
16890 0v'885$ ON 6110 S3YUOLS S1lHvd OLNY 1S3aNDYVD 2102/.1/S0 1689%0
9689%0 0028.°L$ ON 6110 SHIANIOIYVYO 2102/L1/50 9689%0
§689%0 009¢c$ ON 6110 S30048 NOI193Y Tv1IdvO 2102/L1/1S0 «G689%0
2689v0 92'el$ ON 6110 '3 AIVYNOY\ITLNG ¢10¢/41/50 2689¥0
L6890 000ovLS ON 6L10 FIVAULNYANE 2L02/L1/s0 16890
0689%0 ££0eC$ ON 6110 ‘W 3SINIA\S31vE 2102/L1IS0 0689¥0
6889¥0 Sy'vees ON 6L10 "ONI ANVJWOO ANJNNIVLLY 2102/L1/50 688970
888910 66'9/.0'01% ON 6L10 ONI 31ddv 2L02/L11S0 888970
Sidvd

/889%0 GZ'9v8s ON 6110 M¥ONYL 8 ANIWNAINDI AITTIVA 3dOT1ILNY 2L02/L1/S0 /889%0
9889¥0 S¥'0.6°19% SOA 6110 ONI S3LVIOOSSY % 3SINNY 2102/.1/50 988910
S§88910 98°19¢'L$ S8A 6110 ONI Y3LXINY 210¢2/41/50 §889¥0
¥889¥0 G.'6/$ ON 6110 3719vAI303Y SINNODJV ONI '3ININY 2102/L1/50 ¥889%0
£889¥0 8L YIS ON 6L10 TJOOHOS TVHINIO ANOWIV-Q3Y4TVY 2L02/L1LISO £889¥0
2889¥0 G5'¥8E'S1L$ ON 6110 0S1 31INS "ONI ¥O.1SINaY 2102/L1/80 2889%0
18890 S0 LbeS ON 6110 HIVd3y ANV INIONI NOS ANV NYIHavY 2102/L1/s0 188940
0889%0 e°12% ON 6L10 ¥ VANIDNNSWVYAY 21L02/L1IS0 0889%0
6489¥0 G2'e8d ON 6110 'd AIAVAV\ANYINOY 2102/L1/S0 6,890
8.89%0 $£'€9% ON 6L10 NOILYHOdHOD IFOINYTS W3OV 2102/L1iS0 8.89¥0
1/89%0 006€801L$ ON 6110 071 °'aY IV €61E 2102/LLIS0 1.89%0
9.89%0 s eavs ON 6L10 271 °'QY PIVIEGILE 2L02/L1L/S0 +9.89P0
€489%0 09'6eL'eL$ ON 2110 NOILYHOdHOD XOH3IX Z102/01L/S0 €.89¥0
¢.89%0 1G'9EL'SS ON LLL0 NOILYHOdHOD XO"3axX 2102/01/50 2.89¥0
12890 €2¢0l$ ON L1110 'd QYVYHOIR\HIAITOOM Z102/01/50 1289%0
0,890 00005% ON LLO NVSNS\NYOHMO39 SWVITIIM Z102/01/50 0489¥0
6989¥0 00861% ON L1110 IAVYNOILYONA3 ¥3S3AIM 2102/01/50 6989¥0
898970 8¢'209% S9A FARN TATIINILIHM 2102/01/50 «898910
98910 66'62$ ON LLIO o NVOAVIGNIYL 2102/01/50 98910
09890 86659 ON 2110 ‘W AFHA4INNVYHL 2102/01/50 098910
JoquInN junowy 9)eq Juewalels Papod8y puny JUBLEM 0] )Wy aeq Jequinp
¥9BYys  Woeud %93y9 PELITT)

pund [eiauas) - 1R - 1 NIBIBUSD JUNODDY Yueg
Bunsi %99y buipuesin
13817 %93y butpueysing wd gy:8¢:60

¢ oBed S3008 ¥31L NHIFHLINOS ¥H3LVINO Z1L0Z ‘0z aunp



z81'61'90°Z4 Wop de)miy

6969%0 G8'EV$ ON 6110 T ATHIAIGNHILVIN 2102/L1/S0 6969¥0
8969¥0 GLGL$ ON 6110 ‘N YAN3INWLHOM 2L02/L1/50 8969¥0
196910 06'66$ ON 6110 ‘W NYWHON\ILLIAOT cLoe/LL/s0 1969¥0
996910 000.$ ON 6110 ALSIIMNONOT cL0e/LLIS0 996910
596910 0.L15'8$ ON 6110 ONI S3ID0TONHOIL FOIOHD TvOID01 cL0e/L1L/S0 §969¥0
969¥0 SS5'¥$ ON 6110 T UISINNINNOUYZY1 Z10¢/L1/50 Y9690
€96910 00°0¢c$ ON 6110 T NYHLYNUMSNOWY1 CL0¢/41/50 £969¥0
2969¥0 18°v2$ ON 6110 T WYITTIMASITMONM 2102/L1/50 2969¥0
1969¥0 659.$ ON 6110 "F13VHOINSO ™I cL02/L1L/S0 1969¥0
096910 00°00.'c$ ON 6110 "ONI 3TaNI 2102/L1/50 0969¥0
656910 geeeis ON 6110 ‘d" 1 NIANI3M CcL02/LLIS0 656910
856910 L9°201$ ON 6110 ‘H QIAVA\139YA 2102/L1/50 8569¥0
1569¥0 00°G6v$ ON 6110 3937100 ALINNWWOO NMOLS3INVP 21L02/L1LIS0 1S69%0
966910 12°80V% ON 6110 ONI SH31N3D AlddNS YAl Z1L02/LLIS0 966910
§569¥0 z8'es ON 6110 SHILNIO ATddNS ¥l CcL02/L1/S0 G66910
56910 26'8.5% ON 6110 ’ 3407 LO3SNI Z2L02/LLIS0 56970
£56910 (R AAN A ON 6110 SNOILNT0S 301440 NOMI 2L02/L1/S0 «£569170
1669¥0 6092% ON 6110 'O VO03934\NOLYHOH 2102/L1/50 1669%0
056910 v6'€2L$ ON 6110 H3LIN3D TvIN3H 1539 11 00 SAvIH3ISYOH ZLog/LLIS0 0569¥0
6¥697¥0 00'685% ON 6110 Y O A ATINVA T1ANYOH 2102/L1/50 6¥6910
8y6910 19°/89% ON 6110 ' NOH 2102/L1/S0 8¥69¥0
L¥69v0 68¢l$ ON 6110 ONI SANYVYIN ? TIH 2102/L1/S0 Ly6910
9¥6910 00'2.6'201% SSA 6110 ANYdINOO QUYAOVd-LLITMIH 2102/L1/50 9¥69¥0
S¥691v0 yeeLes ON 6110 ONI NIFHOS AYN3H 2102/L1/S0 Sv691¥0
6910 66'62$ ON 6110 'V 3LLINATNAYEId-AIAYVYH 2102/L1/S0 y69r0
£¥69¥0 9L'ELLS ON 6110 '3 NOSYMNOWYVYH ZL02/LLIS0 €¥6970
cye9r0 6.'18% ON 6110 SYVY3IL LNOHLIM ONILIMMANVYH ZL02/LL/SO [A453%140)
L¥69¥0 0c'1es ON 6110 AHYIAMNATIVH 2102/L1/S0 L¥69¥0
ov69v0 02LL$ ON 6110 T ATIVS\NIMO CL02/LLISO ove90
6€6910 86°L51$ ON 6110 Y3IHJOO CL02/L1LIS0 6€£697¥0
8€6910 99°zees ON 6110 ONI ¥HOA M3N 40 T1IMAI09 CL02/LLIS0 «8E69¥0
E69170 LL19% ON 6110 YV ITIVO\QHOIAVYD 2102/L1iS0 ¥€6910
£€69¥0 G9'68¢'1$ ON 6110 SHIdVASMIN AN TVHINID LLINNYD 2102/L1/50 €690
2e69v0 88'90¢$ ON 6110 271 'S11vo 2102/L1LiS0 €690
L€69¥0 €9'vers ON 6110 ¥00-0L1€0 - LOOV DIJILNIIOS Y3HSIH CL02/LLISO L£69¥0
SOAS

0€69¥0 26'v61$ ON 6110 HLTV3IH TYNOILYdNOO0 FOVINVAAQY LSYHI4 2102/L1L/S0 «0€6970
1269¥0 85°101$ ON 6110 ONI 'VIQ3W 3SNOH 3LV INNGIYL ONINIAI 2L02/LLIS0 «L269%0
§269¥0 00°00¢$ ON 6110 "ONI ‘SNOILYAONNI T¥NOLILYONAa3 2102/L1/S0 §269¥0
2690 00°055% ON 6110 ONI ¥'W'3 OHO3 2102/L1/50 26910
1269%0 0029% ON 6110 SNOLLYIJINNWWOD XIVMHLYVY3 2102/L1/50 1269¥0
026910 00°0ep'cs ON 6110 SNOILVYOINNWWOD XTVYMHLYV3 2102/L1/50 02690
616970 00'0.$ ON 6110 A3SIIMLINA Z102/L1/50 616970
oquiny junowsy ojeq JuaWiale}s Popo29y puny JUBLIEMA 0] Jway 9eq JaquinN
38y 3o8Yyo b pi-lbe] LUl

pund |eJsuas - 1N - LWIBISUsD Junoooy yueg
Bunsi ooy Buipuelsin
1317 99y bujpuesing wd gy:8e:60

v obeq S3008 ¥3lL NI3FHLNOS ¥HALVIAHO Z10Z ‘0Z sunp



781°61°90°Z) tan de)ury

L10/b0  SB'8€$ ON 6110 071 'SHIDITIMYIL Z102/L1/S0 L10.¥0
91040  00'G6P'ES ON 6110 SNOLLNTOS TWE0T1O ADHANAS Z102/L1IS0 910.¥0
S10/v0  00°089% ON 6110 ONIMONYL ® ONITOADIY S.LNOHLYYMS Z10Z/L1IS0 S104¥0
vI0LV0  S6'¥8$ ON 6110 SIWNNOVA ¥3dNS Z102/L1IS0 710.¥0
€10LV0  SEI¥S ON 6110 30IAY3S S1¥VM3LS ZV0Z/LLISO €10.¥0
ZL0LP0  $Z'SBE'TS ON 6110 39OVINVAQY SSANISNG ST1dVLS Z102/L1/S0 ZL0L¥0
M3N INILSIHM
LLOLFO  00'SGL$ ON 6110  INLLY WILSAS HLIVIH AOYIW SIWVT LS Z10Z/L1ISO 1010
800/¥0  1£259'I$ ON 6110 S3OLYHOEY T LNIYd HIDNI4 JIHONIS Z10Z/L1/S0 800.¥0
L00/V0  €1°/€Z$ ON 6110 090 SWVITHIM NIMY3HS Z10Z/L1ISO £00.¥0
YOW SSINISNG
'NOSEIO VSI1 :NLLY SHL\HOVIHLNO
900/¥0  00'896'L$ ON 6110 ‘HILNID AH3AODSIA ® IONIIOS ZL0Z/LLISO 900410
S00/v0  OL'ZELS ON 6110 ONI OILSVIOHOS ZL0Z/LLISO 500470
v00LV0  96'/28$ ON 6110 ¥8/Z# A1ddNS ALNVY3E ATIVS ZL0Z/LLISO H00L10
20040 18'8/$ ON 6110 "3 NOYAWAISWNY Z102/L1IS0 200440
6669¥0  00'GED'L$ SOA 6110 "ONI INSWIDVNYW 13SSV TvaY Z102/L1IS0 6669%0
8669¥0  €L¥¥$ ON 6110 ‘Q ATINIOIEVY Z10Z/L1/50 866970
1669¥0  1€'82$ ON 6110 'V ATHIGWHANYININD Z102/L1/S0 1669%0
9669Y0  Z€'L€Z$ ON 6110 dH09 A1ddNS ONIQTIM ALIIVND Z10Z/L1IS0 966910
G669Y0 9V /6V$ ON 6110 NOOILOVYd Z10Z/L1/S0 $669%0
¥669¥0  15°06$ ON 6110 1 ¥SIYIHLNOVTIOd Z10Z/L1ISO 66970
€669¥0  00°00S'v$ ON 6110 ONI 'S3LVIO0SSY O1d ZL0Z/L1IS0 +£669¥0
0669¥0  18'€83$ ON 6110 ‘M ONOWAVH\O TN ZL0Z/L1ISO 066910
8869v0  00'85$ ON 6110 ONIY3LVYO SHad ZL0Z/L1IS0 8869%0
1869v0  8Z'€L6'Z$ ON 6110 "ONI ‘'SHOLNAIYLSIA ALISYIAINN Od Z10Z/21/S0 /869%0
9869Y0  9V'9IS'I$ ON 6110 ALISYIAINN Od Z102/21/S0 986910
§869¥0  00°005'6$ OoN 6110 SNOLLYOINNWWOO ddO¥M INVd Z102/L1ISO $869%0
¥869¥0  8L'GY$ ON 6110 T Va4 IVINOSHILLYd Z102/L1/S0 86970
€869¥0  S0'60V$ ON 6110 "ONI A1ddNS TVLN3A NOSYILLYd ZL0Z/LLISO £86910
7869¥0  9.°G61$ ON 6110 YILNIWYVd ZL0Z/L1/S0 2869%0
1869¥0  €5°0€$ ON 6110 'V YNALYVINZOIMONYVIJHVd ZL0Z/LLISO 1869¥0
0869¥0  ZZ'904$ ON 6110 ANVAWOD ONIAVHL TVANIIHO ZL0Z/L1ISO 0869%0
6/69¥0  SS'¥9$ ON 6110 ONI 308N0S INFNLINDI 301440 ZL0Z/L1ISO 6.69%0
1omM1s1a
8/69v0  00°000'9% ON 6110 JOOHOS TVYLNID YNOLNOW YSS3A0 ZL0Z/L1IS0 8690
LI69V0  €L'¥ZZ$ ON 6110 ONI NOS¥YV3d SON ZL0Z/L1IS0 L169%0
9/69¥0  L1'€26'L$ OoN 6110 T13NYOH VdVN ZL0Z/L1ISO 9.69%0
S/69v0  TLTL$ ON 6110 S1¥Vd 01NV Vd¥N ZL0Z/LLISO §.69%0
vI69¥0  SYVELS ON 6110 09 A1ddNS TYIM1SNANI OSW Z102/L1IS0 ¥/69%0
£/69v0  6£€9% SOA 6110 ONI 3OI4dONOW Z102/L1IS0 /6910
2/69¥0  Z0'9e$ ON 6110 "1 WYAWTI13NOW Z102/L1IS0 2L69%0
LL69Y0  [Z'€98$ ON 6110 1 3INMTISHOLIN ZL02/L1IS0 1L69Y0
0/69¥0  00'00v$ oN 6110 3INV1 AOAVOW Z10Z/L1/S0 06970
JOqUINN unowy 9eq uswaels PAP0IY puUNn4 JUBLIBAA O] Juway ajeq JaquinN
No8uy  ¥99uD NELITT) %03y9

pung |eisuas) - 19N - LNIBIauSaD) :Junoddy yueg
Bunsiq yoeyso Buipues)n
11s19 )98y buipueising wd gv:ge:c0

g oBeq S3008 ¥31L NHIFHLNOS HALVIHO zZ10z ‘0z sunp



Z81'61°90°Z) Jan  deyury

1600 LT6v8% ON 1210 ‘W 3NS3INHY3IM3HG 2L0¢/¥2/S0 L6040
060.%0 0.'€8¢€$ ON 1210 ONI AddNS A31avyg 2102/v2/s0 060.¥0
680/¥0  56'62$ ON 1Z10 SIS 8 30IAYIS OLNY SOV 2102/v2/50 6800
180/%0  00'G0M$ ON 1210 VINVANYIYIE Z102/¥2/S0 180.¥0
980/¢0  00'SOL$ ON 1210 "3 NHOMNOSN3g z2102/v2/S0 980/%0
G80.¥0 I'6€$ ON XA X 1 ANNVIQWE3INE VS 2102/¥2/50 §80.v0
¥80.%0 yZ'ge$ ON 1210 ‘g INTOH\NIMAVE 2102/¥2/S0 ¥80.¥0
€80.v0 00'0vL$ ON 1210 0 TNIANYHEIIVE 2102/¥2/S0 £80.¥0
Y31N3O ONISSIO0Hd
78040  06'2/8% ON 1210 JONVLLIW3Y OIAIN-OLOHd H B g Z10Z/v2/S0 280.¥0
180/¥0  68'89v$ ON 1210 ONIOLOHd 0% 9 Z102/%2/50 180Z¥0
080/¥0  6v'669'L$ ON 1210 30IAY3AS HIvd3H a3 8 Z102/%2/50 0800
6.0/¥0  6L0v$ ON 1210 M VNVIQ\SHIAY Z102/72/50 6.0.¥0
8/0/%0  /6'69v8 ON 1210 30IAY3S Q3ZIVID3dS OLNY 2102/v2/50 +820.¥0
9/0/v0  68'801$ ON 1210 JIVSI1OHM S3I1ddNS LYV Z102/v2/S0 920.%0
S/0/¥0  00°058'€$ ON 1210 WN3SNI LYV LONYY Z102/v2/S0 S20.¥0
V00 08'21$ ON 1Z10 3SOUYVOdY 2102/¥2/50 ¥20L0
€40.¥0 L5°0v$ ON 1210 ONI ANVAINOD g81NDS W HYATY 2102/¥2/S0 €20.¥0
ZLOP0  EV'90.8 ON 1210 IvOIQ3W O¥DITIV 2102/¥2/50 2L00
1L0LY0 00'1z$ ON 1210 S3VS ® S3VIAY3S 01NV IT1avAH0 44V 2102/¥2/S0 [AOYA 41]
0,040  00'6Z0'L$ ON 1210 SOIN3AYOY QIONVAQY 2102/¥2/50 0,0.t0
690.¥0  05'666% ON 1210 "H AHVOWINOV 2102/v2/50 «690.¥0
190/%0 0L LIES ON 6110 ONI T¥2IQ3W 332 Z102/L1IS0 190/t0
990/¥0  00°0/$ ON 6110 AYVTIH\ONNOA Z10Z/L11S0 990/t0
S90/v0  00°0/$ ON 6110 VYNNVIHE \ONNOA 2102/21/50 590/%0
¥90.¥0 000.$ ON 6110 1aoMy3aoA C102/L1L/S0 ¥90.¥0
€900  00'16LS ON 6110 XQ3dX Z10Z/41/S0 £90.¥0
090/¥0  68'9€2$ ON 6110 09 2 TIDOVIN A WYITIIM Z10Z/LLIS0 090.¥0
65000  ZS'SES ON 6110 W INIXYWLLLITIIM Z102/L1/50 650.%0
850/¥0  S.°0Z$ ON 6110 AHONNY JOLS F1LSIHM Z10Z/L1/S0 850/t0
1S0.¥0 00'09¢$ ON 6110 Y3LN3IO LINJWAVYC 1S3IMN C102/L1/50 «.S50.70
GS0/¥0  00°Z0€'9$ ON 6110 aso NI19 SNIILYM 2102/21/50 §50/%0
¥S0.¥0 06°262% ON 6110 ONI “OO NOSVIN 9 M Z102/L1/S0 +S0.¥0
EVOLY0  /8¥EIS ON 6110 "3 LLOOS\ONVA Z10Z/L1/50 E¥0LY0
620/¥0  8£'96$ ON 6110 W VIHLNAOWI 1AL Z10Z/L1/50 620.0
820/¥0  28'2/2% ON 6110 SONINIAODTIVM B INIVd H3IL NIML ZL0Z/L1IS0 820.t0
120490  6Z'€Zvs ON 6110 SIWILSAS ONIOVINI ¥3I1L NIML Z2102/21/50 12040
9200  90°005'I$ ON 6110 SWILSAS ONIOVII ¥3IL NIML Z2102/L1/50 920.v0
S20/v0  16'8$ ON 6110 1311N0 HSI4 TWOIdOo¥L Z102/L1/50 $20/¥0
¥20.¥0 00°29v$ ON 6110 "ONI 'S'N INVHL Z¢102/L1/S0 «20.70
020.¥0 yrolLls ON 6110 "ONI LO3dId Y391l 210¢/L1/50 020.¥0
61040 v8'28% ON 6110 ONI 3ddOHS AdYY3HL ¢102/L1/S0 610.¥0
8L0/¥0  ¥1'Z8% ON 6110 "W AIYAI3NWYHL 2102/21/50 810/¥0
JaquinN junowy aje( Jjuswalels papod9y pung JUBLIBAA 0] Nwdy ayeq JaquinN
NELTT B T PR %98ud
pund jessuas) - j RN - 1WIBIBUSDS JUNoJOY Hueqg
Bugsiq 99y Buipueysino wd gyige:co
g obed S3008 ¥3IL NHFHLNOS HALVYIHO Z10Z ‘oz eunp



281'61°90°2) 1ap deyury

VELLVO  00°0VLS OoN 1210 S3anvM3nao4 zZ102/v2/S0 YELLYO
EELLVO  00'LIES ON 1210 ONI ADOTONHOAL 3DIANIS WHVTY Juid Z102/%2/50 EELLPO
ZELVO  06'SES ON 1210 TYNIILHONIA Z102/v2/50 ZELLYO
LELLVO  S6'PES oN 1210 W31 O1NY OrdvHY34 Z102/v2IS0 VELLYO
0ELLY0  ZEeTees ON 1210 ANVJNOD T¥NILSVYA Z1L02¥2/S0 0ELLYO
6ZLLV0  ¥Z'96% ON 1210 gO8\L13YIAT Z102/v2/S0 62110
8ZLLV0  00'GEL$ oN 1210 "0 VHLYVIN\SNVAS Z102Iv2IS0 8Z4L¥0
LZLv0 16668 OoN 1210 SHIHSIIANd ONAT YOOW-NVAI Z102/v2/50 «LZLY0
SZLLYO  00'6/E$ oN 1210 S1¥Vd OLNY JHIdW3 Z1L0ZIv2IS0 SZVLPO
3ITAM NNV 3SOY
vZLLY0  00°08F'¥$ OoN 1210 INLLY 10141S1d TOOHOS ALID VHIWII ZL0ZIv2IS0 ¥ZLLY0
€ZLLYO  60°0V$ oN 1210 "ONI ANVAWOD LITONAIHO W13 Z102/¥2IS0 €21LY0
ZZLLY0  06'L9YS oN 1210 ONI ANVAINOD ONIHSINENd Nv13 Z1L02/v2/S0 WZZLY0
0ZLLYO  00'826'LL$ oN 1210 SNOLLYOINNIWNOD MTYMHLYY3 Z102/v2/50 0Z4L¥0
BLLLYO  SZTOI6'IS oN 1210 ONI STOIAYIS MILINAG Z102/v2/50 6LLLYO
BLLLVO  GY'PEE'SS ON 1210 "ONI 'SL4VYD000M a3I4ISYIAID Z1021%2/S0 8LLLYO
SNOLLNT0S
LILVO 008258 ON 1210 NOISIA 3NO V/8/a "ONI ‘13M¥0Vd 103u1a Z102/¥2/50 LILLYO
9LLP0  00°080'04$ OoN 1210 "ONI ‘SINILSAS NOILYWOLNY AVQ Z102/v2IS0 9LLLYO
SLLKO  00'GOLS ON 1210 AONYNINOSMYQ Z102/v2/50 SLLLYO
PLLLVO  ¥60LLS OoN 1210 "d TIVHOUNNYOIIHD Z102/v2IS0 pLLLYO
ELLLPO  00°09Y$ OoN 1210 1IS02 ZL0ZIv2IS0 ELLLYO
HIUNSYIYL INLLY
ZLLPO  00°0S6'L$ OoN 1210 LOIM1SIA TOOHOS 1SOd AILNIVd ONINYOD Z1L0Z/v2IS0 ZLLLPO
LLLYO  Zv0zI$ oN 1210 T NAYHLWATIINYOD Z1021%2/50 LLLLYO
OLLLYO  00'0EE$ OoN 1210 OY3A3N VSSITY ALISHIAINN TIINHOD Z1L0Z/v2IS0 0LLLYO
60LLV0  81'Z¥$ oN 1210 "1 3INVI3WSL00D Z1L0Z/v2IS0 60410
80LLYO  [Z'SOVS oN 1210 ONI ‘00 SOILSV1d A3LYANOSNOD Z10Z1¥2/50 801240
L0LLV0  00'0VLS OoN 1210 ‘A AMYO\NVIWHIONITO Z102/v2/S0 L0LL¥0
9LLP0 00501 oN 1210 VHANYS\NOSTIHO zZ102/v2/S0 901¥0
NYWHNL Y3JINNIF INLLY
SOLLVO  00'€S5'9$ oN 120 3D1440 SHIYNSVIYL ALNNOD ONNWIHO Z102/v2/50 S0LLYO
YOLLVO  0E'1G$ ON 120 AL3ID0S TVYOIHOLSIH ALNNOD ONNWIHO zZ102/v2IS0 pOLLYO
€0LVO  €£206'8$ oN 120 ONI ‘09 13dVHO S NNIT H38WNT 13dVHO Z102/v2I50 €0LY0
NOSAWOH.L 1MV (NLLY LZLOZAYSIAYO
Z0LL¥O  00°008% OoN 1210 - 431N3IO ONINYVIT ¥IONITIVHO Z102/v2/50 201240
lOLLVO  62'92€$ SOA 1210 FHIUNVHNYLSTY TVHINID Z1L02/v2/S0 LOLLYO
00LYO  00°000'04$ OoN 1210 IHLIYMANIH WNTNOIYEND HO4 ¥IIN3D Z1L02/v2/50 0012¥0
660/¥0  25°2Z¥$ oN 1210 ONINYYI1 IOVONIO Z102/v2IS0 660,10
860/v0  61'98€$ ON 1210 ONI SLONAOYd IFHYO HYD Z1L0Z/v2IS0 860.%0
[60/¥0  00°08Z$ ON 1210 INYAIZZMdVO ZL0Zv2IS0 +LB0L¥0
S60/¥0  00°0/% oN 1210 A30MY¥oNg Z102/v2/S0 $60.¥0
¥60LV0 21’812 oN 1210 'V HL38VZN3AIHONE Z102/¥2/50 ¥60L¥0
€60/40  00°012$ ON 1210 "M NHOMNMOYE Z102/¥2/50 60,40
Z60/¢0  00°0¥SS$ oN 1210 LNIW.LHYJIA NOILYONA3 00Z XNOHE Z102/¥2/50 Z60.40
Jaquini junowy 9jeq uswels Papo29y pung JUBLIRAA O] JJwdy ajeq JaquInN
Weys  oeyd %9049 X904o

pung|eisuas) - RN - 1WIBIBUSS) :JUN0dOY Yueg
Bunsi %oays Buipuelsin
11817 %o8YD bujpuesinQ wd gv:8¢:€0

1 ebeq S3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVYIHO Z10Z ‘0Z sunp



Z81°61°90°Z) oA dejurg

08LVO  0L9.Z$ oN 1210 ONI SW3LSAS INONI Z102/¥2/S0 L08LL40
8/L¥0  80'LES ON 1210 "1 434INNIMNOYYZV] Z10Z/¥2/S0 8410
LLLIV0  89'62S$ ON 1210 STVINILYIN ONINYYIT THOHSINV Z10Z/%2/50 LLLIYO0
9/L/V0  8E£'S06$ OoN 1210 S1HOdINI 310X Z102/%2/S0 9/Li¥0
SLLIVO  000VL$ oN 1210 JONHENON Z10Z/¥2/50 SLLLY0
viLIY0  00°08Z$ ON 1210 AHLOWIL\Y3LLIN Z10Z/%2/S0 vLLi¥0
€LLLV0  00°Z66$ ON 1210 YIINIO OLNV I B N Z102/¥2/S0 €LLLYO
ZLLIPO  00'PL0'LS oN 1210 SN3Lsor ZL0Z/¥2/50 ZLLLY0
LLLLKPO  29'LS$ ON 1210 "8 NIAILS\NOSNHOI ZL02/¥2IS0 LLLLYO
0LLL¥0  Z£0Z$ oN 1210 ‘8 YHE3IAQWYr Z1L02/¥2/S0 0LLL¥0
89LF0  00°0.$ oN 1210 Hd3ISOMIVSONONVH.NI Z10Z/¥2/S0 691250
89L/¥0  85'€99% ON 1210 SOILSV1d 31LVISHIINI Z10Z/v2/S0 891240
I9LI¥0  €9°051$ ON 1210 ONIHi008a d! Z1L02Z/veIS0 194290
99LP0  00°0.$ OoN 1210 NHOMANYIAH Z102/%2/50 99140
S9LIY0  L6'PES ON 1210 1 VLLIYOANOSHONH Z10Z/%2/S0 S91L2%0
301440 SS3aNIsSNg
vOLLFO  91'625'81$ ON 1210 INLLV 1OIY.1SId TOOHOS ALID T13NYOH Z10Z/v2/S0 Y9L210
€9L/¥0  00'0/$ ON 1210 ATTHSWVINVHOH Z102/%2/50 €9L4¥0
29190 00'SLLS ON 1210 "D NITTHLVIWNILIOH Z10Z/v2/S0 291240
19LIP0  €9'/€L'L$ ON 1210 NOSHHVIO AWV SSTHAX3 NNt AVAITOH Z102/%2/50 19LL¥0
09L¥0  00'SOLS oN 1210 VIAVINYIWA40H 2102/¥2/S0 0942¥0
65L.¥0  05'291$ oN 1210 ‘S HYHYS\NOLTIH Z10Z/¥2/50 65140
85140  BY'EET'L$ ON 1210 NNI N3QHVD NOLTIH Z102/¥2/50 85120
ISLIP0  00°089'L$ oN 1210 ANYANOD Q¥WMIOVd-LL3TMIH Z10Z/¥2/S0 LSLI¥0
9GLI¥0  19'122$ seA 1210 M ANVASILANNIH Z10Z/v2/S0 951.%0
SGLP0  00°082¢ ON 1210 "0 IT3INVA\QHOIAVH z102/v2/S0 SSLLY0
VSLLY0  S9PLS OoN 1210 'V ALLINATAYYId-AIANVH Z10Z/v2/S0 YGLLP0
€S5LP0 1228 oN 1210 1 AHYIINYILHVH Z10Z/v2/S0 €51270
ZGLP0  0E'LETS oN 1210 SW3LSAS ¥3LNdWOD SI¥YVH Z10Z/%2/50 251290
ISLP0  8E'GS oN 1210 "8 AQNMHONYEWYH Z102/¥2/S0 LSLLY0
0SL¥0  8.'€02$ oN 1210 | VaNITAITYH Z102/%2/S0 0510
6YLLV0  00°0VIS oN 1210 NVIS\ALYIOOVH Z102/v2/S0 6¥LLYO
BYLLPO  $Z'€6$ oN 1210 "N ILSIHMHOYLSYIaVH Z102/¥2/50 8¥LL¥0
PLIVO  0001Z$ oN 1210 DIDIAW3A0HD Z102/¥2/S0 LbLiv0
9vL/PO0  00°004'2$ ON 1210 ¥59e€ INIWLH¥VJIA "ONI 319009 Z102/%2/S0 9¥LLPO
SYLP0  00'694'L$ OoN 1210 ANVAWWOD INIWJIND3T T¥EO1D 2102/v2/S0 SSPLLYO
WP 00°0VLS ON 1210 NHOMYddINYO Z10Z/¥2/S0 WLiv0
ObLLFO  8Y'SLS saA 1210 W ANIGTVHIDWNIYILNENA Z2102/¥2/50 oPLLp0
BELLVO  GSEVIS ON 1210 voISSAMIIGSINS Z10Z/v2/S0 6ELLYO
IN3WINVd3a
8ELLV0  00'S/vS ON 1210 NOILYONA3 WNISNW AYOLSIH H3IZvy4 Z102/%2/50 8ELLPO
LELIYO  S6'80LS OoN 1210 "3 TIVHSHYWNITMNVYA 2102/v2/50 LELIVO
9ELIP0  91'SZI$ ON 1210 VANITU.STHHOA Z102/¥2/50 9ELLP0
SELLPO  00'OVLS oN 1210 13VHOIWIDA0A Z102/¥2/S0 SELLYO
JoquInpn unouwly aje( jusawivlers P3pP0IDY pun{ JUeLIBAA Ol Iy ajeq JaquInN
NE T SR E 1T PELITE) %ooyo
pund [eiauss) - 9 -  1WIBIBUSD JUNoJdY Yueg
Bunsiq 99y Buipueysing wd gy:96:¢0
g ebeq S3008 ¥3lL NHTFHLNOS ¥ALYIHO Z1L0Z ‘0z sunp



Z8161°90°2) don dejury

€220 00'0vL$ ON 1210 NITLIvO\d33y 2102/v2/so €2¢CLY0
2eeLy0 00'26% ON 1210 Y3INIId Y3IMDIND ¢10¢/ve/so 2eeivo
X AAA ] A Q174 S ON 1210 ‘W HYHYS\3TOVHd Z102/¥2/S0 L2eiv0
02z.¥0 Gv'08v$ SaA 1210 'V AF1SINSHIMOd c102/ve/so 02Z.¥0
61290 00°68$ ON 1210 Y VIOH03IN440d0d 210Z/v2/S0 61¢.0
812.¥0 6Z'9e5'2$ ON 1210 ONI 'S3LVIO0SSY O1d €102/¥2/S0 8120
L12.%0 0058 ON 1210 Y3LHONVYA ANY S3AVYO d 2102/v2/S0 YAYAA LY
912.¥0 00'0/$ ON 12io INIVI3 NYY3ld 2102/v2/50 912.v0
SiL2Lp0 00'0¥1L$ ON 1210 NIHUVLITIHOISY3d 2102/v2/S0 S12Lv0
v12.¥0 26'v8es ON 1210 NOLLYONA3 NOSYV3d 2102/¥2/S0 vi2iv0
€12.¥0 T A< ON 1210 NOILYONA3 NOSYvV3d 2102/¥2/s0 €1eLr0
cLeLvo S9vL$ ON 1210 QL7 ONILTINSNOD ® SNOILNI0S Od 2102/¥2/50 (AYAAL
LLelv0 £6'69% ON 1210 '3 AINNWVIINAVY 2102/¥2/s0 (AXAA40
0120 2g 1ov$ ON 24 1Y] YIALNIWYYC 2102/¥2/s0 01ziv0
602.v0 0zZ'6£2'91L$ ON 1210 "L NYINVY3IYANYdvYd 210¢/v2/So 602.v0
8020 16°299% ON 1210 ‘W YSIMVYTIUVZNYd 2102/¥2/So 80¢.¥0
202.%0 ge'evvs ON 1210 S1HOdS SOIvd c102/ve/so L0¢.v0
902.¥0 PLYES ON (4%} 1 H34INNIM3IOVd c1oz/ve/so 90¢.%0
G02.¥0 TGS ON 24 10] 4 ANFTIVHIHIAO 2102/v2/so S0CLY0
Y02.Lv0 8¥'8z1$ ON 1210 T YHLYVIIWVINIYIANO ¢102/ve/so «¥02.¥0
HIINSVYIHL
[ATAALY FANATAIRS ON 1210 LO141S1a 0/0 asO YNOLNOW vSS3ao Z102/v/S0 2020
102L10 91'621$ ON 1210 AYVYWATI3A.0 €102/v2/So 102.iv0
002.%0 06°012% ON 1210 ‘W 3INTTOMN3E.0 2102/v2/so 0024¥0
661.v0 00'/t8% ON 1210 VWSSAN 2102/v2/S0 661,90
86110 00°082¢$ ON 2410 AHOOTHONOLION ¢102/v2/so 861.¥0
301440
L61.Lv0 00°G8¥'L$ ON 1210 SYIFYNSVYIUL O S 3 OIHO TVHINIO HIHON 2102/v2/S0 L61.¥0
9610 09'822'G$ ON 1210 OJSVYN €102/ve/s0 961.¥0
G610 LL°€96'V$ ON 210 ONI 'SWILSAS TvOIHLOT 13 HOINMOIN ¢102/v2/S0 G610
610 0z'192% ON 1210 09 LN3INdIND3 SIHAW3W 2102/v2/S0 ¥61.¥0
€61.¥0 00°501$ ON 1210 ILSRIMAIAYVYOON 2102/¥2/S0 €610
(4 VA oo0LZ$ ON 1210 AQAOL\ANVYTIITOON 2102/v2/S0 Z61Lv0
161L.¥0 ¥r6L1$ ON 1210 TI3NIVYAQ\OAVIN 2102/v2/S0 161.¥0
061.v0 o¥'¥8$ ON X4 10] ‘W VSITMHEIISYN 2102/¥2/S0 061.¥0
6810 00'601$ ON 1210 NOUVHS\QYVdIHS-ZANILIVIN 2102/v2/so 681.¥0
8810 s9vLe ON 1210 O NIASHHHYIN ¢102/ve/so 88110
L8110 00'0.$ ON 1210 M QHVYHOIHNOSIOHYIN 2102/¥2/s0 L811%0
981.%0 06'e5% ON (2410 ONI 390030 ALID I1dYW 2102/v2/so «981.¥0
OL1YO INNVILSIYHD
¥81.iv0 00°001°1$ ON X4 10] ‘NLLV JISNIN 40 TOOHIS NVLLYHNVIN 2102/v2/S0 ¥8L.¥0
€810 65'9/8 ON 1210 '3 IINNOJ\WVIOM 2102/v2/so €890
¢8livo gges ON 1210 ‘W VA3aNuwHON1 2102/v2/S0 28L.Lv0
181 .0 01'6/8°'1$ ON 1210 ONI SIID0TONHIIL 3JI0HD TVIIO01 ¢102/v¥2/S0 18110
JaquinN junowy ojeq juswalels PapoIdYy pung JUBLIEA o] nway ejeq JequinN
3004yd HYd 38Yyd 3o8Yd

pund [esauas) - R - 1WIBIBUSS) JUNOJDY Hueg
Bunsi }o9ys Buipuelsin
1S %98y buipuesing wd gp:9¢:¢0

6 oBed S$3008 ¥3lL NH3IHLNOS ¥3LVYIHO Z1L0Z ‘0z sunp



Z81°61°90°'7) 1o de)yury

SLZLVO VT ISPS oN £210 ONI 00 A1ddNS ONIQ13IM LLogaY Z10Z/LE/S0 §/2/%0
v.i2.¥0 00'05v$ ON €20 dIHSY3IgW3N Yvv 21L02/1€/50 v.L2.¥0
€12/¥0  SL'66E'LS ON 1210 Q31VHOdHOON! DOVZ Z102/%2IS0 €L2.¥0
[AXAA40] 00°'86€$ ON 1210 ONI S3HILL SONNOA 2102/¥2/S0 TAXAA 4V
LL2L0 1zeis ON 1210 ‘N NVSNS\TISNYVYA 2102/¥2/S0 «L2LY0
692.¥0 or'¥80'8$ ON 1210 NOLLYHOJHOD XOY3xX 2102/¥2/S0 692.¥0
89¢C.¥0 81'68.'c$ ON 1210 NOLLYHOdHOD XOY3X 2102/2/S0 892.¥0
192.%0 ooovis ON 1210 YNHSOMJTOM 2102/¥2/S0 192.%0
992.¥0 000vi$ ON ¥4 %0} AHLOWIL\WVYNALIrOM 2102/42/S0 992.¥0
G9Z.¥0 y9'5e$ ON 1210 YANOH SHVITIIM 2L02/¥2/S0 G9¢2.v0
voZ/¥0 92918 ON 1210 'V INIITHLYMSTHOLYM Z10Z/¥2IS0 ¥9Z.¥0
€92.¥0 8eGLIS ON 1210 VIO LYAAHYM 2102/v2/S0 «£9C.10
19ZLp0  S6'81$ ON 1210 'V VHANYS\IOVTIVM zL0Z/veIS0 192.%0
092.¥0 005¢$ ON 1210 NHOMDIMYIA 210¢/¥2/S0 092.¥0
652/¥0  02'9Z$ ON 1210 'S TIVHOINDIAINNLIA z102/v2/S0 BSZLY0
¥S2Lv0 00012% ON 1210 N3A3LS\H3ILLN 210¢/¥2/S0 ¥S2.Lv0
318V¥AI3034 SINNODOV
€G2CLV0 er'vees ON 1210 INLLY "ONI ‘'S1ONQ0¥d IN3Avdiin ¢102/¥2/S0 €52.¥0
Z5ZLP0  89'9918 OoN 1210 ONINYVIT HAWNIML zZ10Z/v2/S0 252L¥0
6v2LP0  SZ'195$ OoN 1210 "ONI LO3MIQ ¥39IL Z102/v2IS0 8YZLY0
8¥2.¥0 00e2LvS ON 1210 IAY3ISHM3L 2102/v2/S0 8¥C.iy0
V2Iv0 092828 ON 1210 3YO0LS ¥3dVYd1IVM 2 INIVd SN3AILS Z10Z/v2/S0 V2P0
9ve.iv0 000.$ ON 1210 1H3IaqOWONITE3LS 2102/¥2/50 9YC.iV0
YYZLV0  Y6LZS oN 1210 3OVINVAQY SSANISNG ST TdVIS Z102/¥2/50 vY2Lv0
1N AL 4] oo'ovL$ ON 1210 SIHHO\VEVLS 2102/¥2/S0 eveiv0
Zveivo s ON 1210 "0 ANNINDOVMYIONIIS 2102/v2/50 Zveivo
WZIP0 LIS ON 1210 "0 ANNVZNS\HLINS Z102/¥2/S0 WeLpo
¥31N3O NOILYONA3
ovZiP0  00°08L'+$ ON 1210 SY¥3J00D aN10 SHIJOOD VSN STINS Z102/¥2/S0 oveLy0
6€C.¥0 0000t'G$ ON 1210 ONI ‘SNOILNI0S ¥3LNdWOD SNIYIS 2102/¥2/S0 6€C.L¥0
8EZ/¥0  SV'18S ON 1210 S3IYOLVHOEYT LNIHd ¥IONIH JIHOYIS Z102/¥2/50 8€2.¥0
LE2.L¥0 orvics ON 1210 FRNVYT 'NLLY TI3IAMO0Y SNOWNIS 2102/¥2/S0 +LECLYO0
681G-089¢#
SEZLV0 226 ON 1210 LINNODOV YNVEILID "ONI WODLS3L SOS zZ102/¥2/S0 SETLVO
€€CLY0 22 06e$ ON 1210 ONI DILSYIOHOS 2102/¥2/S0 €eCLY0
Z82H0  LEVEYS ON 1210 3INMYISSOTHOS Z10Z/v2/S0 FAXAR )
I€2L¥0  Z6'0L1$ ON 1210 NOILYHOJHOD NOYLNVOS Z2102/v2/S0 VEZL¥0
0SZ.v0  86'6€Z$ ON 1210 ONI 'SNOLLNTOSNYS Z102/¥2/50 0£2.¥0
622/v0  OL'SEE'I$ ON 1210 S3IHMOYL SIVS 2102/v2/50 622.%0
822.v0  88'6L1$ oN 1210 M AOVLS\IN3EINOVS Z102/vZ/S0 822.%0
1220 €Liv$ ON 1210 "H NI THVYHONOSNISOY 2102/v2/50 1224%0
9zZLV0  LL'9LY'ES ON 1210 "ONI ‘'¥SN HOOMN 2102/v2/50 922L¥0
S2Z.90  [8'G81$ ON 1210 JHL\JOHS HIVd3y zZL0Z/v2IS0 522.%0
v22/v0  88'9€Z$ ON 1210 WO 'SdNgYN43Y 2L0Z/v2/S0 ¥22Lp0
JaquINN junouwy aje( juauizielg pPopoday pund JUBlIBAA O] Yy 9eq JaquinN
NELTT R T, %904D NELITE)
pund |[esduss - 19N - 1WIBISUSD JUNOJDY Kueg
Bunsi yoayo Buipuelsinp wd gyige:ch
01 oBed S$3008 H3lL NY3HLNOS HALVIHO Z1L0z ‘0z sunp



781'61°90°Z) oA dryury

€LELPO 1£°68% ON €2¢lo S10NA0dd AdOD NY3LSY3 2Loz/1Le/s0 €LELYO
CLELY0 G0°.96'€Z$ ON €ci0 S10NA0Yd AdOD NY31Sv3 2102/1€/50 CLELY0
LLELYO 0006$ ON €ci0 ONILNIYd QYVYOGONIMYHA 2102/1€/50 LLeLp0
0lLELY0 0062128 ON €cLo AdVHEIT NNYWHOa 2L02/1e/s0 0LELY0
60€.0 0000€$ ON [ XAV F1IHONOD XIN NOLSND ZL02/1€/50 60€L¥0
A13I00S
80€.¥0 00019$ ON €cL0 IVYOIHOLSIH 1SOd Q31NIVd-ONINYOD 2102/1€/50 80€.¥0
YIUNSYIHL INLLY
10€.v0 05'6¥9'29% ON €210  101d1SId TO0OHJIS 1SOd Q3LNIVd ONINYOD 2102/1€/S0 10€4¥0
90€4v0 00°0¢cc$ ON €210 O¥3A3N VSSITV ALISHIAINN TIINHOD 2102/1€/50 90€.¥0
S0€L¥0 00915$ ON €210 H31IN3D SN3IW3T0 2102/1€/50 S0€L¥0
y0€L0 00'822'v$ ON €210 110 2102/1€/S0 v0EL¥0
€0€Lv0 L' 299$ ON €210 SL1OIM1SIa YaM3S ALNNOD ONNINIHD Z102/1€/S0 €0€L¥0
20€L¥0 01L°0¢e2$ ON €210 FHLUNVHNYLSIY TVHINID 2102/1E/50 20€L¥0
L0€4¥0 e€egers ON €210 INIWNHIA0O MAD 2L0z/1LE/S0 L0€.L¥0
00€4%0 01'€20'1$ ON €210 SIHOLS S1HVd OLNY 1S3ANDUVO 2102/1€/50 00€.¥0
662.¥0 00°0vL$ ON €¢i0 INVYAIZZN1dvO 2102/1€/50 662.v0
86C.¥0 008v0°L$ ON €210 S$3004 NOI93d IVLIdVvD 2102/1€/50 862.¥0
JTOOHOS HOIH YNOAVS T138dWVO
162.v0 00912% ON €210 gN70 YINYHA YNOAVYS T138dNVD 2L0Z/1€/50 162.%0
96¢.¥0 5628¢$ ON €¢io0 'V NFUVIANYINONG 2L02/1€/50 962.v0
G62.L¥0 LP'69e'LLS ON €210 $3008 VOO0I1-3N00Yd Z10¢/1€/50 G62.¥0
v6¢.v0 18'919'L$ ON €Cl0 SHIOMLIN MIINAVYOud 210¢/1€/50 ¥62.v0
£62.¥0 66'62$ ON [ XAV 'V HLIX\SVYHOSg Z102/1E/S0 €62.%0
301440 SS3ANISNg
262.v0 00088'6$ ON €210 ‘NLLY SV HYIONId INAVYM S3004 2102/1€/S0 262.Lv0
L62LP0 06'229'2€$ ON €210 VOOIL-VOINIS-SNIMJNOL S3004 2102/1€/S0 L624¥0
8¢ X049
06¢.¥0 G8¢$ ON €210 Od STUNSLVYDO NYIHLYON 093S10 S3004 2102/1€/S0 06¢.¥0
68¢.v0 LZ'¥86'v$ ON €clo NOSIQVYIN ANVY1LH00 YOVYANONO S3004 2102/1€/S0 68¢.v0
88¢.¥0 18'669'9% ON €20 L# 304NOW S30049 2L02/1Le/s0 88¢.v0
18¢LY0 98'v65‘1$ ON €¢io0 VYAIINO-NOSIAYIN S3004d 2102/1€/S0 18¢.¥0
98¢.¥0 0c'ovz'vs ON €clo AITIVA 33S3INID S3004 2102/1€/50 98¢.¥0
093S1O-NOSIAVIN-ODONVYNIHD-3dVYMVY13d
S8¢.¥0 15'066'9% ON €2¢lo $3004d 2102/1€/50 G8¢.L0
¥82.¥0 60'506'¢$ ON €ci0 ANVOITIV SNONVYHVLLYD S3004d 2L02/1€/50 ¥82.v0
€8C.LY0 $9°66¥'G$ ON €210 "ONI ‘NVY93NOQ 'd advNH3d 2102/1€/50 €8¢.v0
28¢.¥0 SZ'129% ON €clo H31N3D NOILVYAYIS3Y TYNOILYN AdVLY 2102/1€/50 282.%0
182.%0 0009% ON €ci0 ONILYNINY3LX3 S.LuV 21L02/1€/50 182.¥0
08¢.¥0 00'v6$ ON [ XA Od ‘S3OIAY3S TvIIa3IN LONYY Z10¢2/1LE/50 082.¥0
64¢.¥0 00°00Z$ ON g€clo 32HNOSVYNOY 2102/1€/50 642.¥0
84¢.¥0 9c'8v.$ ON €Ci0 ONI H31XINVY 2L02/1€/50 8.2.%0
S30INY3S
LL2LY0 00'080'L$ ON €210 ALI4AVS ® HLTV3H SSOHD A34 NVOIHINY 2102/1e/50 112.y0
9.2.%0 S¥'9eC$ ON €20 NOILYHOJHOD IDIAHEIS ¥3DJV 2102/1€/S0 9.2.%0
JsquinN junowy 9jeq Juswalels Pepodey pun JUBLIEM 0] Jwey ajeq JoquinN
A8YD N8y 38y 308Yd

pung |eiduac) - 19N -  1WIBJaua) Junoooy Jueg
Bunsiy yoayn Buipuelsyn
11s17 398y buipuesing wd gy:ge:60

L1 oBed S32004 ¥3iL NYIHLNOS H3ALYIIO Z10Z ‘0z sunp



Z81°61°'90°2) 4ap deyury

€5€/¥0  98'16% ON €210  ONI ‘G318VSIA 3HL YO SIHYLSNANI SAN ZL0Z/LE/S0 €5€L¥0
Z5€L¥0  L€'89L'1$ ON €210 ONI 00 HIHSINONILXI JOUNOW Z1L0Z/1E/50 Z5€L¥0
ISE/¥0  €2'951$ ON €210 301AY3S WINOD 1DW 1OW Z10Z/LE/S0 1SEL¥0
0SELV0  €1°29$ oN €210 IO Z10Z/LE/S0 0S€4¥0
6YELP0  00'VZES ON €210 N3TTIHONHOW Z102/1€/50 8YELYO
8YELP0  00'GOMS$ ON €210 NIAIXATIINNOGOW Z10Z/1€/50 8YELYO
LYELYO  1EYTS OoN €210 ONI A1ddNS DIYL0T 13 SAUVYNAVIA Z102/1€/50 LVELYO
ovELP0  02'20Z$ oN €210 "H INVIQ\TIVHSHVYIN Z10Z/LE/S0 OVELYO
SYELVO  00'GPI$ ON €210 SHOOQ IDVHVYD SIMIT Z102/1€/50 SYELPO
vYELVO  19'G9E'Z$ ON €210 OT1IVNOILVNYILNI STONIIOS ONINYYI] Z1L0Z/1€/50 YYELYO
EVEL¥O  00°000'01$ ON €210 TVNOILYNHILNI STONIIOS ONINYVYIT Z1L0Z/LE/S0 EVELYO
Zveiv0  S2'Se$ ON €210 3IHLN3AVIT Z10Z/LE/S0 ZVELYO
WELVO  G6'68% ON €210 Z-Y ONINYYI113ZV1 Z102/1€/S0 LYELYO
OVELVD  L9'¥ST$ ON €210 TYNOILYNYILNI SO¥d ISV Z1L0Z/1€/50 OVELPO
BECLVO 66623 ON €210 T IINVHJILS\TIVANIN Z10Z/1€/50 6E€€L70
8EELP0  00°05L'S$ ON €210 OT1'34¥ND3SI Z102/1€/50 8€LY0
LE€¥0  98°2ES ON €210 ONI SHIINIO A1ddNS ¥l Z10Z/1E/50 LESLYO
9€€/¥0  66'6V$ ON €210 S31Y3L1vE FLVLSHIINI Z102/1€/50 9€€LP0
GEELV0 V5891 ON €210 VIG3N LHOISNI Z10Z/1€/50 SEELY0
VEELVO  ZYivZ'L$ ON €210 3407 L03SNI Z10Z/1€/50 VEELYO
€EELV0  OL'GLIS ON €210 ONIHLOO8 d| Z10Z/L€/S0 €EELYO
"0'd ‘'SHOAIAYNS
ZESL¥0  00°000'Z$ ON €210 ANV % S1O3LIHOYY SHIANIONT LNNH Z102/1€/50 ZE€LY0
HIUNSYIHL ‘LIANOAIITH 'S VANIT INLLY
LEELP0  20'185'9L$ ON €210  1OM1SId JOOHOS TVH1IN3D SAVIHIASHOH Z102/1€/50 LEELPO
LISNOATITY VANIT :NLLY
0€€¥0  00'GZ$ ON €210  1O/Y1SIa TOOHOS TVYINIO SAVIHISHOH Z102/1€/50 0EELY0
62ELV0  €6'1L/9% OoN €210 ¥3IN3D INOH 1538 11 Oa TISNYOH Z102/1€/50 62470
9z€/¥0  00'6¥¥$ ON €210 S7001 ONILLND NOISIOTHd NIHET0H Z1L02/1€/50 82.¥0
1ZELP0  00°005$ ON €210 ONINVIAS ATIVOIMOLSIH ZL0Z/LEIS0 L2190
9ZELV0  00'0.6'6$ ON €210 ANVAINOD QHYMOVd-LLIIMIH Z1L0Z/1€/50 9zEL¥0
SZELP0  ££'898'CLS ON €210 ADYANT HLI4414D Z102/1€/50 528490
YZELVO  SY'EOLS ON €210 ONI MHOA M3N 40 T1IMAT0D Z1L0Z/1€/50 ¥2EL¥0
€2€L00  00'S0V'Z$ SOA €210 "ONI SNOILNIOS AI/A0D V01D ZL0Z/LEIS0 €28190
ZZELV0  SpT6T'LS ON €210 ONI SNOILN10S AI/A0D TVEOTD ZL02Z/LE/S0 22L%0
1ZEL¥0  00'S6¥$ ON €210 VLdYD 39 Z102/1€/50 12€L90
02€L¥0  00'6EL$ ON €210 VLdYD 39 Z10Z/1€/50 0ZELY0
BLELV0  69'9LPS ON €210 071'STIVD Z102/1€/50 61EL¥0
8LELVO  00°00€$ ON €210 ONI dNO¥9 OLNY XO4 Z10Z/1€/50 8LEL¥0
LIELV0  00'9$ ON €210 WY3L OLNY ONvHY3 Z1L0Z/1€/50 LIELYO
9LELV0 68668 ON €210 ONI 'VIGIW 3SNOH 3LVO INNGIL ONINIAT ZL0Z/1€/S0 9LEL¥0
GLELPD  00°008'Z$ ON €210 ONI 'SLHY ONIWYO443d FHOON3 Z102Z/1€/50 SLELV0
301440 10141513 1O1¥1SIa
pLELVO  00'GPS'8LS ON €210 JOOHOS TVHINID SLHOITH VHIW1I Z10Z/1€/50 PLELYO
JaquINN unowy ajeq juswajels P3p0I8Yy pund jJULIBpA 0] Jwey ajeq JaQUINN
N8ys  ¥98Yd PRI NEETTE)

pund [eJeus) - 19N -  LINIBJBUSD) Junoody yueg
Bunsiq yosyo Bupueysyn
1si7 Y29y buipuesing wd gy:9e:e0

Zi ebed S3004 ¥3lL NH3HLNOS H3ALVIUO Z10Z ‘0z sunp



Z81'6L'90°Z) uep  du)ury

GBELPO  LEEELS oN €210 NOZI¥3A . ZL0Z/LE/S0 S6ELPO
PBELVD  2T'GES OoN €210 NOZIN3A ZL0Z/LE/50 ¥BELYO
€6€.P0  L9°9ELS ON €210 NOZIY3A ZL0Z/LE/S0 £6€.70
Z6EL¥0  LbOE$ OoN €210 NOZIM3A Z102/1€/50 Z65L%0
1BELF0  06'26G$ ON €210 NOZIY3A Z10Z/1E/50 VBELYO
06SLV0  LZL12$ oN €210 NOZI¥3A ZLOZ/LEISO 06€L70
68S.¥0  OE¥Z$ ON €210 NOZIY3A ZLOZ/LEISO 68€L10
888/¥0  0E'¥Z$ ON €210 NOZIY3A ZLOZ/LEISO 886270
[8S.00  86'LGL$ oN €210 NOZIM3A Z102/1£/50 1820
98€/¥0  $6'52$ OoN €210 30IAY3S 1304Vd G3LINN ZL0Z/LE/S0 98670
G8E/V0  00°GLI$ ON €210 3ONVNI4 INIFWDIND3 YNvE 'S'N Z102/1€/S0 G820
VBELFO  00'PLE'LS ON €210 SIWNILSAS ONIOVINI H3IL NIML Z10Z/1€/50 Y8470
€8€/P0  00'6GV$ ON €210 SIOIAYIS TVIONVNIH VEIHSOL Z1L0Z/1E/50 €870
Z8EL¥0  26'6GE$ ON €210 277 SLINYVIN SdOL ZL0Z/1€/50 Z8€LY0
1BELPO  SL'OZP'TLS ON €210 S301440 MV TIOOW "H AHLOWIL Z102/1€/S0 18ELPO
08€/P0  90°291$ ON €210 ONI 3ddOHS AdVYIHL ZLOZ/LE/S0 08€.¥0
BLELVO  00'G08'L$ ON €210 N3HJILS\INENENIMS ZL0Z/LE/S0 6LEL¥0
8LEI¥0  06'285$ ON €210 SNOILYOITENd ¥3dNA ¥3dNS ZL0Z/LE/S0 810
LIELVO  29'SPL'TS ON €210 ONI OLNV SNIHJILS ZL0Z/LE/S0 L1190
9/€/40  SL06L'L$ OoN €210 JOVINVAQY SSANISNE ST1dVLS ZL0Z/LE/S0 9.£1%0
GIELV0  00°0S.$ oN €210 SNOILNTOS IOVNONYT NOIS ZL0Z/LE/S0 GLE190
pIELVO  STTZY'ES ON €210 Z0Z 3LS ‘IAV INVYO LLL QL1 VE3IS ZL0Z/LE/S0 VLELYO
CLELVO  VEVWLS oN €210 09 SWYITIM NIMYIHS Z102/1£/50 €L€4¥0
ZIEL¥0  00'6ET'SLS ON €210 vO3IN3S Z1L0Z/1€/50 ZLELYO
LLELYO  08'98V$ oN €210 O2INVS Z1L0Z/1E/50 LLELYO
0/E¥0  Z6'EOL$ OoN €210 ONI ‘INIWTTI4TNL 3LN34VS Z102/1€/50 0LE2¥0
318VAIZOTY
69ELP0  ¥L'8L$ ON €210 SINNOJOV ONI ‘3AIMATHOM S 2 S Z10Z/1E/50 69270
89E/P0  00°00Z'C$ ON €210 "ONI INSWIOVNYW 13SSV v ZL0Z/LE/S0 89€/%0
L9590  00°08L$ ON €210 HILNINd ¥INDIND ZL0Z/LE/S0 L9E1%0
99€/¥0  06'€8Z$ ON €210 dH0D A1ddNS ONIGT1IM ALITVND ZLOZ/LE/S0 99€.%0
S9E/¥0  86'925$ ON €210 ONI 'SISIHAYILNT ISUNN LINO0d ZLOZ/LEISO G920
VeELP0  00°09€$ ON €210 YILHONVA ANV SIAVYO rd ZL0Z/LE/S0 ¥9EL90
€9ELP0  L0'L¥S$ oN €210 "M ANOWAVH\O Y3l Z1L02/1£/S0 €9€L%0
29600  8TEVS ON €210 aNnog YWy3d ZL0Z/1LE/S0 296490
L9€/¥0  00'990'L$ oN €210 3NA NOSYV3d ZL0Z/1E/50 LOELYO
09€/¥0  ¥5'L6VS$ oN €210 NOILYONA3 NOSHVad Z102/LE/SO 09€4¥0
6GEL¥0  09'9£0'Z$ oN €210 NOILVNA3 NOSHY3d ZL0Z/LEISO 65€L¥0
85€/¥0  08'GHS$ oN €210 aL1 ONILTNSNOD B SNOILNTIOS Od ZL0Z/LE/50 85€.%0
ISEI60  00'0ZF$ OoN €210 "d IIVOWIAINO ZL0Z/1E/S0 1SELYO
95€LV0  P9LPO'VS ON €210 ONI ‘SNOILNTOS DISAN ZL0Z/1€/50 95€.¥0
GSELPO  LL'1ES'ES ON €210 O3SAN Z10Z/1€/S0 §S€440
PSELFO  00°0ZL$ oN €210 OHGSVSAN Z1L0Z/LE/SO PSELPO0
JoquinN junowy ejeq juswislels Pepodey pund JUBLIEMA 01 jwey aieg JaquINN
ey  Hoeyd FEEITTS) 984D
pund |essuan) - BN - 1WIBISUID) JUN0DOY Yueg
Bupsi yoayo buipueysing wd gy:ge:60
¢1 obed S3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥31VvIIO Z10Z ‘0z sunp



Z8L'61°90°Z) oA dejuiy

uabuueamg Apuapp Aq palulig
JaquinN Yoy :Aq oS
2102/1€/S0 ‘UYL paplo//pales|D sHO8YD
Z102/1€/50 Ny} si 8jep %o8yd
1INe18uas) [JunodoY yueg

$5°9€1°256$ 18N

§5°9€1'256$ |el0] puels

$5'9€1'256$ 18N
S5°9€1°256$ [eJoL puesS pung jeiouso - 1B - LINIBJOUSSD :JUNOIDY jueg Joj [ejoiqns
€OPLVO  GL'961'9% ON €210 XQ3dx Z10Z/1E/S0 €0PLY0
20000  02'29c's$ ON €210 NOILVHOJHOD XOH3X ZLOZ/LEIS0 20¥L40
lOvPLp0  Z6'6.% ON €210 "d QUVHOIMWNIATIOOM ZL0Z/LE/S0 LOYLY0
00VLPO  96'VPS$ ON €210 ‘T WNILSIMHO\NOSTIM Z10Z/1€/50 00pLt0
66€LV0  05'818'L$ ON €210 INIWAIND3I LNYHNYLSIY SNOSTIM Z102/1€/50 66€L70
86ELV0  15°GBES ON €210 ONI SLINHVIN SAO0 SNYWOIM ZL0Z/LE/S0 86270
LBELV0 OV IbL$ ON €210 SS313MIM NOZIMIA Z102/1€/50 L6ELY0
96ELV0  prTwLS ON €210 NOZI¥3A ZLOZ/LEISO 96€.40
Joquiny junowy 8jeq Juswelels Pepoday pung JUELEM 0] NWay areq JoquinN
Neys  NI8yo %28y9 NELITE)

pund |eisuas) - 1PN -  1INIBJBUSD) JUnoody yueg
Bunsiq 3}o9yo Buipueisin

nsi %93y Buipuelsino wd 858660
p1 obed S3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVYIHO ZL0Z ‘0Z sunp



z81'61L°90°ZL o deuy

wieLozi €6¥EL'PI 99'Lv2'202 00'¥05°98¢ 00'92€'0) 00'8LL°9.€ uoneonp3 uj sUY Loy
00’} 200 €6'L06'Y 00°€06't 00'€06't 000 I JOUNOW/M a3dIVdNI HO33dS L¢e€
00'056'62- 00°056'6¢ 000 000 00'60Z'82- 00'602'82 L# S80JUO/M JOBIUOD SSOID Jajudislu] 9EE
000 00'GLL'ee 00'020°¢ 00'G6L'9¢ 000 00'564°9¢ Nd peiuo) X anndussald g onsoubeiq Gee
08'80S LL'6¥9'€9 60'889'281 00'9v8'162 000 00'9v8°162 J8%JOM |BIO0S |00YOS ZEE
20'6e8'0Y- 2269¢'LS 08'¢80'88L 00'81L9'v0Z 000 00'819'v02 Jayjo ‘seniiqesig Lee
oy'z62'c 0.'819'G ¥8'Z¥S'sP 00'vSv'vS 000 00'¥S¥'PS Jayoea] asINN/8sSINN 0ce
000 00'¥¥5'2 00'959'81 00'002'L2 00°004'L 00'005'61 Jafeuey sssuisng 6Z¢
00°L86'91- £6°¢ l¥'19z'ieL 00'¥82'021 00'988'8 00'86€°LLL Joypny |ewsiu| 8z¢
06°166'C 08'g8l'Ly 0€'v¥52'681 00'2ev'eee 00'000°0L 00°2ev'eTe BuuesH-jo-pseH 9z¢
L6°€0p'6E ¥8'095'88 ST'LSY'69Y 00'9Lv'26S 00'€56'Gy 00°€9¥’LSS Adessy L |euoyednaoQ yze
GZ'9sp'e- 000 gzasr'e 000 000 000 aoInag aAldudsald puy dlsoubelq £z
434" 92'€96'01 2£'890°06 00°2¥0'10) 000 00°2¥0°101 SIS Jesle)/aWoH 91€
LL'€0L’19 LL'p9G'€9 2.'€00'82¢ 00'L29'2SY 00'000'G9- 00'L2921S jeaQ sy Jog sepeudiaq) gL
1£'980'6 26°.98°C1 12'€96'801 00'81L6°0€) 00°'L62'0¢- 00'60Z°191 1siBojoyohsd |100yos ZL¢
000 0005.'c 00'0S.'¢ 00'005°2 00'005°L 000 3S3INIHO L1E
T6'70L'9L 0L'v68'PL 96'¢66'LEL 00'¢65'€91 00°000°02- 00'€65'€81 palledw) yoeads 0L€
r'ves'le 8€°290'6S 02'299'682 00'6¥2'9.€ 00'205'22 00°Lv.'ese swanoldw| Yyoeads 60€
66'G0S'8 92'89.'GS 6.'8€6'691 oocLe'vee 00°000°02- oo'cLe'yse FOVNONYT ANODIS HSITONI LNVH3NILI L0E
9b'188'6.L 00'680°LS ¥5'662°162 00'0.2'8zy 000 00'0/2'82y Adeiay [eoishuyd GOE
SO'LIS'EL 88'G..'1E L¥'16e'28 00'S5¥9'22Z1 00'0s€‘L22- 00'666'8¥E pasiedw) AjjensiA vOE
0e'62L'L 29'v85's 80'v10'0p 00'82¢'LY oo'ov8'cl 00°2Z8v'ee Uy €0€
00°G2S- 8.°968 ¢eeol 00'6.¥ 00'6.¥ 000 JBYiO ‘senljiqesig Zoc
85°06L'01 6900021 11'9€8'08 00'820°'601 000 00'820'601 OIS\ LOE
19'600°'292 06'281'622 69°25€'000°) 00'055'205'L 000 00'055'205°}
£6°00€'009 L1'855'921 96°085'¥90'L 00°0v¥'LY8'L 00°000°061)- 00'0¥¥'LE0'C
06'8.£'626°) £6'909'8.2 L1°260'vey’L 00'820'2€9'¢ 00°000°002- 00'820'¢€8'c
6C°L¥6'625'L L¥'695°'262 yZecy'vov'L 00'556°162' 00'2sY'LY 00'€05'052'¢
92'0€£'e8e 11266161 16'269'0L6 00'9L0'9t¥'L 00°000°0¢- 00'910'9.%'L 1:91) Buyels 912
zLoze'sye €1'620'10¢ GL'GY1'680°L 00°'L¥G'6€9'L 00'609'L6€ 002e6'eve'L
00'¢- 160 67'691°'L2 00°29L°42 00°291'22 000 S3004 1S1L/M L'8'L ONIJdJVIS €12
29'.61°L0E' G9'29V'€L9 €2.°915'896' 00'L.1'6€6'S 00°000°08¢- 00'221'612'9 1:8'1 Buess 602
le'gee'eh 11'€96'29 98'2/8'v8 00°LLL 161 00°000°0¢- 00'22L'Vee
61°L0v¥'G8S 06'G10'29L 16°'6L7'GL9 00'ep8'29c’t 00'000°09- oo'cvg'zey'L g1 Buels Goz
0.'6€1'96 ehzre' Loy 18'968'¥€9' 00'6¢e'82Z'e 00°cee'6l 00'900°'602'c
15008y Ge'881'c98 80°L6G°ZEL'Y 00°085°000'G 00'182°.€ 00'662'€96'v uoijeanp3 [euoliednoo Aiepuooas Zoi
8y'8by'L09'c £9'280'€9S 69'€85'6v€'C 00'GLL'0LG'9 00'8.9'0¢- 00°€6.'0vS'9 uofjednp3 |eduyos | pue Jassed Lol
L0'65L'G1 00'2.2's0e €6'961'696'L oo'gzelole’e 000 00'8z22'01€'C pajnglisipun usyYIo 200
98'669'825'L 9¢'660°'22. 8.°662'L62'Y 00'160'€55'9 000 00'160'€55'9 uoneJsiuiwpy |00
[:LITNETS souejeg Buipuesing sainypusadxy jebpng sjuaunsnipy jobpng uonduoasag Jjunodoy jebpng
pelequnousun  sedsuBIqUINIUY 9)eq-0)-4e8 A uaLngy fentuj
aNN4 TVHEAN3O Vv ‘pung
C10T 1ea) |edsid
Z10Z/1€/S0 30 sy Moday smes jabpng e
wd Gy:p8:£0
| ebeqd S$3004 ¥3IL NY3IHLNOS ¥3LVYINO Z10zZ ‘0z aunp



z81'61'90°7) on denury

00'006- €L'62 120y 000 000 000 DX Jleday Juswdinb3 geg
00'L¥e- 00'2ez’L 000 00'168 000 00'168 DX uoljeulpioo) ABAJOY Je|nNdLINO.XT £EG
000 00°001 00'G.1 006.¢ 00'6.2 000 X Bunuud 625
92'€00'9y 89695 90'v29'z8e 00'z.5'e8y 00'8le’se 00'vS52'8SY "P100D S3NIAIDY uoieoNp3-Alisnpu| 825
Gz'szo'Le p6°LYE'eS 18¥EL'EEY 00'20L'8¥S 00'v52's8 00'8v8'zoP juawdojansQ s|eliajely jeuononiisu| /g
000 $v'280'¢C 95'662'L2 00'€v8'0¢ 000 00°cv8'0e DX uoljeutpioo) spodg ofjsejoyos-1aju| 925
28'€55°0€2 $9°/52'0L) ¥50v0‘0VL 00'zs8'ovL'L 00'0s.'L2E 00'20L'618 "ulwpY g payiue) uswdolaraq YEIS G2
000 00011 00°06L'S 00°006'S 000 00'006'G DX uoljeulpioo) shiods aN)SE|0Yos-18)U] €25
€1°266'L 9v'290'6¢ Levs'sLe 00v19'6LE 00°€9€'y 00'LST's1E Jleday Juswdinb3 gzg
06'¢58'6 0€'0eL'9 08'08.'6¥ 00'59¢€'99 000 00°G9€'99 @olnag Hoddng aAisusyaidwio) 02
8€°960'8 £7°050'c 61'696'GZ 00'9lL'le 00'99¢e'e 00'0S.'ce uonONJISU| SWOH JO 10JeulpIo0) 81§
0.'812'G6" ¥2'6€.'68 op'8LL0S 00'6EL'PY 000 00'6€) 'pP {leuad) J8YIQ ‘UoNEUIPI00D L1G
66°190'9€1 LEPoL g8 0,'062'G1G 00°215'9¢eL 00°000°L 00°L1§'s€L uononssu ‘Buluueld 9Lg
6v'lov'L 6v'8v6'L 20'865'6 00'800°¢€} 000 00'800°ct uoijeulpsoo) AIAOY Je|noLunoenX3 ¥1§
89'0vZ'se 88'290'L¢C yv'866'€L2 00°20€'092 00'65¥'2- 00'99.°292 uonjewoiny Aiesqi €1
8p'eozZ'ovl G6°/82'82¢ 15'656'029'C 00'L15'660' 00'¥98'082 00'.¥9'718'C [euononyisu] ‘soinag Jeindwio) z1g
99'9%5'9L- SG'6¥'0C) LL'¥80'65S 00°',86'299 00'8€Z'6L 1 00'6VL'EPS Buguud 115
98'L6E'PL A TRA 74 ¥6'LLV'192 00'680°90¢€ 00'90L'¥ 00'€8¢‘10€ elpspy/a0IAI9S Aueidr] 805
2.'806'L 90'698'L zeies's 005626 000 00'562'6 uoneuipiooD spods dljsejoyos-1elu| L0S
19'028'6¥L 16'185'0L ZroLL'62S 00'€LG'6VL 00'96€°/8 00°221°299 juswdojerag wnNdLINY 90G
00'G¥S- 8¢'GvS eLYSL 00'6S. 00" L9~ 002ee'L OX Jajua) suonedlunNwIWo [euoneonp3 Gog
Zr'106'vl 89'¥89'8 0.'985'6S o0o'eLL'es 000 00'clL'e8 UoISIABI9 | |euoneoNp3 205
1G°L/€'6)- 60'6.2'¢C 8P'eL9'0ve 00'LIS'PPeE 00'8¢€0L 00'€LL'PEE Jgua) suonedlunWWo) Jeuoneonp3 L0
00°000°L- 0s'291'C 05'285'61 00'05.'02 000 0005202 OX Buluies souelsiq vey
000 vLely 98'LLL'¢ oo'Lse'y 00’} 00'052'y OX Buluies souelsiq ecv
000 000 oooLe ooolz oooig 000 Ox Buluses souelsiq zey
29'689'c0) SS'LLY'v6L €9'260'9ZY 00°192'vzL 00'ecles 00'821°249 Buiwes souelsiq 0¢¥
00}~ (A 09'¢€8.'CL 00'v8L'21L 00'¥80°tL 00°002°LL DX Juswyouu3 Aojesoldx3 gzy
000 000 00°062'G) 00'062'G1L 00°062'Sl 000 X Juawyouu3 Aiojesoldx3 /zy
§6'692'e9 1£'8EY'9) 80'¢/9'62 00°2.£'601 002} pe- 00°005'€E Juswyonu3 Aojesojdx3 9zp
000t~ 00°0¢l 00°0c6't 00'0€6'p 00°0g6'y 000 DX salj|ioed |e1oads ‘sweiboud oiwepesy 61y
00°€L)- [4%] 88'956'01 00'¥8.°01 00'v8.°01 000 X selljioe [eioadg ‘sweiboud olwapesy gLy
G0'1L€5'8S 90'¢6Z'cl 68'1£1'859 00°956'62. 00°22¥'C 00'625'2L2. 100Yog JaWwwing GLp
11729.°08 69°25Y'8 ¥€' €9 6 00'629'cS1L 000 00'6.9'¢S1L $3SIN0Y JUSLWBOE.|d PBOUBAPY 2L
GZ'8C6'8 16'8¢8'sy CINANK A 00'86¥'282 000 00'86¥'282 seljIoe |eads ‘sweifold olwepesy 60
000 8€'0 29'9.¢'L 00°2.£°) 00°2.€'} 000 JoesjUOD X P3 8ouepuUBHY JudleAiNb3 gov
0€0 000 0,729 00'€9 00€9 000 penuod X p3 souepusyy jusjieanb3 Gop
99'922'cS 16'005'8.2 LE'S0Ep0e'L 00°€€0°'9€9’L 00'056'L51- 00'€86'28.'L Asepuooag-uoieonp3 sAleuIdlY £0¥
§8'926'01- L eSL'vy PP’ 9.9'6p) 00'€06'€81 00'820'8¢ 00'G.p'SPL uoljeonp3 souepusyy jusjeainb3 zoy
LTV ETS aouejeg Bugpuesing sainjipuadxy j9bpng sjuswsnipy jobpng uopduoasag Juno29y Jebpng
pajaquinouaun  sedsuesquinoul ajeq-0)-deoA weauny [eniuj
aNNd4 TvH3IN3IO v pung
210z 1ed) jedsid
Z1L0Z/LEISO 30 sy Moday smejs jabpng e
wd Gyipe:e0
z ebeg 3004 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥3ALVIO Z10Z ‘0z aunp



Z8L6L°90°2) Han denuiy

00'}- 08') 0Z'/80'Ly 00'880'Ly 00'vEP'SL 00'+¥59'G2 DX uoijeulpJoo) Jjeusg a1e yllesH £€9
00'8€2- ze'8¢€2 89°192'¢ 00°292'S 00'G 00°262'¢ OX uswabeueyy :eoneg s8indwod L9
00°9¢- Gg8°0€9't §1°695'6 009111 000 00'v9LLL OX uswabeuey :somsg s8indwo) 09
00°68- L0°€02'652 66'962'9/€'C 00GLY'GEQ'T  00'855'982 00°268'8VE€'Z OX Wswabeuep :son18g J8indwo) 629
00°0/E'}- 08°0/€') 0Z'68.'1 00°06.'L 00°06.'} 000 [eous|D usuwidojansq Jels £z9
¥8°'96¢€'9 11722 6€° L5571 00°/€1'62 000 00°2€1'62 uojeonp3 jO pJeog Juswdo[eAsq Hels ¥Z9
0.'856" 6.°658'Y 16'852'99 00°099°0L 00°000'¢- 00099'¢cL Bumniosy €29
05'8£9'9 €L'L61L 11°69L'2 00°009'6 00°009~ 000020} Bunuudisbulj 619
20°06€'0)- A TAWA GLYviE'8E 00°051'68 00°002Z'L) 00°056'29 jswabeuey ‘eoinleg Buiuueld gL
Z£'00L'10L £8°vEY' 161 68'885'1L2') 00'¥ZL'¥y95'L 000 00'¥21'¥95'L [esjuad Juswiabeuely pood |0040S 19
00°0L¥'L- 99°169'C ¥£'856'62 00°081'2Z¢ 000 00081'Z¢ uoljeulpioo Buippig eAnesadoo)d 919
00°002- 00002 00°008'6S 00°008'6S 000 00°008'65 jusweBbeuen ‘@onsg Buiuueld L9
98°06¢'¢Z1- 659800V LZY0¥'0LE 00°0¥1L'cE 000 00°0¥)'c€2 [BJJUBD :8OIAIBS UOJBULIOJ| DN ¥19
Ly'eLe'TIe G2'9¥5'68¢ 82°0¥6°058'Z 00028'2S6'c  00°26S'S) 00'822'2€6'E Hoddng 80O ssauisng Z1L9
8L L9%'0¥ y0°LEL'Q 81'889'C) 00'€62'6S 000 00'€62'65 suieiboid JeYjO uonepodsuel) 19
Lp'295'8- ZvL1'pL AR AN 00°9b.'i6 000 00'9%.'L6 weiboid souejsissy aakojdw3 019
00'v2s'ovl 62'€2€'65 L2 1L8L'S6E 00'620'109 00'v2€'s2 00'G0.2'G/S wswabeuep ysii/fieses 609
Ly L08'LL €9eee’'Le 06'v6¥' 161 00'9€9'00¢ 00°00Z'1 00°9€¥'662 suonenobeN 809
Ly LoL'L ¥5'69 66'9EP' | 00'+02'c 000 00'v02'S sJoMQ sng Juswdojansq yels L09
26'€25'92 £9°099'G} 68'CeR' LG 00'810'001 000 00°810'001 uoneulpioo) 8INSANS 909
9v'zZE've- 6Z2'82.'129'L LZ'0£6'CL2'0L  00°9EE'ISL'LL  00°08%'L¥9 00968'601'L1 juswebeuey :soM18S JeINdUIOD GO
000 000 00°2L¥'¥2 00°2LY'¥2 00'8.8'L 00'¥65'22 £58 JeydeyD :uonepodsue:) €09
Ov'GEE'8Z)- 16'6££'8.L 6t°L10'9VE 00'220'962 00'€se'eH 00'G.£'6€€ uoijeulpiooy jjausg a1eg yllesH 209
00'095- 00095 000 000 000 000 Z# JOUNOW/M "dINll “HEND TOOHDS 09
00°€68'G 620 §/°268'S 000 000 000 1S1 /M O4NI 3SNgY IONVLSENS 656
000 000 00°50¥ 00'S0¥ 00°50¥ 000 X ONINNYd dWl ¥¥ND TOOHDS 856
00°52- 00'G 0002 000 000 000 X ONINNYId dWI HHND TOOHOS L85
000 000 00'66. 00'G6. 00°G6Z 000 $3004 151 9X STOOHDS TIA0OW 955
000 yZ'LIE'S 9.°808'2y 00°021'2S 00°0ZL'El 00°000'6€ DX SI00YoS [9POW GGG
62'98¢- §2'98¢ 00'56. 00°66/ 00'66Z 000 X ONINNV1d dWI HEND TOOHIS 56
00'861- 22°06.'2L) 8L'67.'6€0'L 00°20€'2LZ'L  00°0Z6'85S 00'28€'€59 OX [euononiisy] ‘sotiag Jeindwod 055
9.'88- 00'68¢ 9.°662'v 00°008'€ 00°008'€ 000 X Buluue|d Juswaoidw) wniNoLIND/00Y0S 8ys
000 9/°618'L ¥2092'L 00'920'6 00'9.0'6 000 X Buiuueld juswiaacidw wiNINdMIND/00Y0S LG
000 90°965°G ¥6'€55'6 00°051'GL 00°051'G) 000 X Buiuueld Juswanoidw)] WN|NOWIND/I00Y0S G1s
00'99 000 0099 002} 00°2¢) 000 OX JuswdoleAs( S[eLSIeYy [euOHONNSY| ZhS
000 000 00°000'¢ 00°000'¢ 00°000'¢ 000 OX ‘ulwpy B payie) Juswdojaaeq yeis o0vs
000 00°000'9 000 00°000'9 000 00°000'9 Buuoog 1881 8€5
6¢°291°0G1 87'910'v12Z LL'GYE'EGL'L 00'625'2LG'L  00'GG6'LS 00'v25'65¥'L Bujuueld Juswaaoiduw| WNINJWIND/I00YDS LEG
69°¢CL'0V 6.°96%'9 25vLv'0L 00'699'/L 1 00°€EP'y 00°2€Z'ChL SJO0YOS |8PO 9EG
R TPNTETS oosuejeg BujpuesinQ saJnjipuadxy jebpng sjuounsnipy 1eBpng uonduasaq UN029Y 18Bpng
pelequinousun  sedueiquInsul a)eq-0j-Iee ueuINy lenuj
ANNd TVH3INTD V pund
10T -1ea) jedsid
ZL0Z/18/50 30 sy wModay snjejs jebpng -
wd gy:pei80
¢ abeq 3004 ¥3lL NYFHLNOS ¥3LVINO Z10Z ‘0z aunp



z81'6L°90°Z) ap dEjuLy

8T'8LLLES'Y L0'Siv'oeZ'el  S9°18Z'v9Z'89 00'S.v'980'98  00°9.1.°Z86'L 00°669'€0L'v8 ANN4 TYH3IN3D jejoL
96'€22'L- v1'€.9'6 28'628'01L 00'6.Z'61 00'6.Z'61 000 L:Zi:) Buyes ges
TLShL'pe- 0062.°C) 2.'269'92 00'92'G1 00'9.2'GlL 000 30IAISS pajelsy 8SINN 8uQ uo auQ /g/
00°000't~ 62°L0L°L 12'868°2 000 000 000 9Ag pajeley Adeiay 1SN 9¢/
21'9/8'€9.')- 85°608'GEE ¥5°0L0'82¥'L 000 000 000 9Ag pajelay Buljasuno) pe,
96'chy'08G°L- L'96€'12E §6'680°'662' L 00'8¢ 00'8¢ 000 OAS paje|aY 8ply sUQ Uo 3uQ ZgL
69°280'96- €0°zes’L op'GSeZ'sY 000 000 000 OAS pajelay p3 sAyd peydepy Le/
GG'ZYr'el6- LO'LSY'P9L 8Y'L66'8Y. 000 000 000 OAS patelay yosads 6z/
§9'9¥G'0L- €0'8€5°C 29'800°g 000 000 000 OAS pajejay UOISIA 822
0e'€zy'LZe- ¥8'6€9°'LL ov'€8.'6vT 000 000 000 oAg pajejay Adesey) (edisAud 9z/
12'800'966- G8'2€5'9E) 26'6LP'6LY 000 000 000 Loddng jeuononysu uolieonp3 [eloads Gz2
LS'6VL'LLY- Z5'2P0°LS 66°90.'02F 000 000 000 (0S0) wpy soag dwo) 6o,
¥6'229'02¢2- €2°190'92 1€'996'v61 000 000 000 (OSW) wpy soAg Lwbp 02
$0'1€6'L9 12180, LTEP8'YS 000 000 000 (031) wpy yddng [euononasy) €0/
¥LLSY'GLG- L1°160'69 16'65€'ObY 000 000 000 wpy p3 |eroadg 202
00'905'298'¢c- 8L'0ve'L0L°}L z8'691'62.'2 000 000 000 aoueuBUiEl g suonessdo L0
000 000 00°2£5'0L 00°2£5'01 000 00°2e50) $80I1aS AjlI10e4 999
000 €2°L06'¢C 11'859'v¢ 00'995'8¢ 00°che'9L- 00'606'vS $31NddNS/ONIAAIg 3AILYYIJO0D 699
000 yE'€80'Y 99°066'9Z 00'v20°'LE 00'062°L 00'v8.°62 luawabeuep ‘sones Buiuueld 669
00'gee- 05'192 05°€6€ 00'0ee 0o'oce 000 $3008 M3IVO/M SNOILYILODAN £v9
00'LLL'0L- ooel 00'869°01 000 000 000 OX LNIJWIOVYNVYW IDIAY3S ¥ILNdWOD 2¥9
000 66°259 L0'092's 00'816°G 0026 00928's OX Buninioay Lvg
000 00°000'8 000 00°000'8 000 00°000'8 X Bumniosy ove
00'928'9- 000 00'es6'cl oo'sel'L o00'szL'y 00'000°¢ OX uonenen @ Buluueld 5y aSVo 6€9
00'259'6- 000 00'8v.'02 00'960'G) 000 00'960'G1 OX uoneulpioo) Buippig aAie1adoo) geg
000 00'SiC 000 00612 000 00’612 OX uoijeutpsoog Buippig eanessdoo) g9
000 00°06€'C 0001512 00'006'cZ 00°00L 00'002'cZ OX suoljenobaN gg9
00°,G- T.'€85'C 8C91§'L1 00°€¥0'02 00°€0€ 00°0v.'61 OX suonenobaN g9
[LITNETS aduejeg Buipueisinp sanypuadxsy jobpng sjuswsnipy jobpng uonduosag jJunooay jabpng

paisquinsusun  sesueJqUNOUY o)eq-o0j-Jes euns leniu)

aNNd4 TVE3NIOD Vv :pund

210T ea) |edsid

Z10Z/1€/50 30 sy 1oday sniejs Jabpng wd §pipe:e0
v ebed $30084 ¥3lL NY3IHLNOS ¥3LVIND Z10Z ‘0z eunp



z81'6L°90°2) Jop TeyuLy

uabuueamsg Apuapn Aq psjuld
legog/pung :Aq uog
Auo Aewwng julud
Aanoe ou ym sepodyebpng sseiddng
2102/1€/50 ‘81eq JO svY
JeaA wauny :adAy jebpng
Vv ‘pung
uny JSe :BWeN BUBIID

SRR S

eHaD uoRIRles

aNN4 TVH3INIO Vv pund
Z10T -1ed) |edsid
3O S oday sn abpn
Z10Z/1£/S0 30 SY H0ddy sniejs jaopng wd sp:pe:co

§ oBeq S3004 ¥3lL NY3FHLNOS ¥3LVINO zZ10Z ‘0z sunp



Z81'61°90°2L Jen dunury

196png sy} souejeq 0] selewlIsa ale asey ]

‘pazileal o4 10U (1M Jeak |eosy s01d By} WO SAOUBIGUINOUT JBAOALIEY) 10} BNUSASS POIBLUIST ,

91'8¢L 889560} g1'82. 88'956'0) 8895601 000 anyoe jeads ‘sweiboid siwepedy gLy
000 29'1s0'1eL 8Ev0.'8 00'952'622 002222 00'625'L2. |00Y2S Jswwng GLy
000 01690051 06°609'¢c 00'629'¢5) 000 00'629'€S1 $8SIN0J juswiade|d PeoUBAPY ZLi
8919 000 8919 000 000 000 JJuo) X [esjua) psjusie] pue paylo OLy
00zze'l ¥2°08.'.€) 9/°69¢'LS 00'¥28°'/8) 00'v.9'v6- 00'86%'282 aiyioe |eads ‘sweibold Jwapedy 6ov
000 z29'9.¢'L 000 29'9.¢'L 299.¢€'1L 000 ejuo) X p3 souepuany jusjeainb3 9oy
6699 0429 66’99 04°29 0429 000 JOBJJUOD X P3 SOUBPUBHY JUS|BAINDT GOY
9.L°18¥'LE 00°€¥e'e29'L 9.°18v'LE 00°eye'eC9’t 00°0t9'v9lL- 00€96'28.°} Kiepucosg-uoleonp3 sAlewR)Y COV
000 00€05'c8l 000 00°€05°c81 00'820's¢ 00'G.¥'spL uoneoNp3 souepusyy usjeainb3 Zoy
000 00'05°98¢ 000 00'05'98¢ 00'92¢£'0L 00'8/1'9.¢ uolednp3 uj suy Loy
000 €6°'106'Y 000 €6°106'v £6°106'v 000 | 3OUYNOW/M A3dIVdNI HO33dS L¢€
000 000 000 000 00'602'82- 00602'82 S0JUON/M JOBRIJUOD $S01D JojRidislu| 9EE
LL'E 00°020'¢ LL'E 00'020'¢ 00'G.1'ce- 00661 '9¢ Joesuo) X aanduosald g onsoubeiq gee
000 00'858'G5Z 000 00'898'G52 00ZL0'Y 00°9¥8'152 J9XJOAA |BIDOS |O0YOS ZE€
000 00°L.8'Ll2 000 00°128'L42 o0o'ese'el 00'819'¥0Z Jayi0 ‘saniliqesiq Lee
000 00'652'LS 000 00652°LS 00661 ¢- 00'¥SP'vS 13yoes | 8SiNN/asINN 0¢E
000 00002°12 000 00002'L2 00002°} 00°005'6} labeuep sssuisng 62¢
10°26€"L 16'€82'02) 10'26€'L 16'€82°02) 16'688'8 00'86€°LLL J0lpny [ewsju) gZe
000 00'129'212 000 00'129'212 00°118'0L- 00°zev'eze Buuesy-jo-preH 9ze
000 00'618'£L.S 000 0061825 0096¢'92 00°€9b‘ LGS Adesay) [euonednooQ vz¢
000 00°2¥6'66 000 00'2v6'66 00'50L°}- 00°2¥0°101 SIS 183JeD/8WoH 9L€
000 00'896'Z8Y 000 00'896°Z8p 00°€0.'ve- 00°'1L49°2LG jeaQ ay) Jo4 JejRudisiy) €L¢
000 000ZL'LEL 000 00021 LEL 00'680°0¢- 00602°191 1s16ojoyofsd (00YdS ZLE
000 000052 000 00005°2 000052 000 3IS3ANIHO LI
000 00909291 000 00'909'Z91 00°286'02- 00°€65°c81 pasiedw) yoeadg 01€
000 00°/8.2°16¢ 000 00°/82°15¢ 00°096'}- 00°/p.'€SE Juswanoidw) yossds 60¢
000 00'+¥0°'0€2 000 00'vv0‘0cT 00'691'¥2- 00'€Le'yse JOVNONY1 ANODIS HSITONI LNVYHINILI L0E
[A A1 00°9¢6°0LY r168°L 00°9€6'0LY 00¥ECLL- 00°0.2'82V Adesay (edishyd G0€
000 00°ZLL'82L 000 00°2L1'82) 00'8.8'022- 00°666'8v¢ paiedw) Ajjensia yo¢
000 00'8Z¢'LY 000 00'82¢' LY 00°9¥8°c) 00°28v'ce HY €0€
0’651 2¢c'eol ¥0'651 2c'eol ¢c'eol 000 JB8y10 ‘seniqesiqg Zoe
000 00°ZyZ'sol 000 00'2vZ'80L 00'98.- 00'820'60) Q1SN LOE
61966 L€ 6.'€69'€0Z' L1 1£°91€£'28¢ LEELP'YSSLL 1€2.5'896') 00°L¥8'G65'6 1:9') Buyeis 91z
000 6¥'691°/2 000 6v'691'L2 6¥'691'.2 000 S$3008 LS1L /M L:8:1 ONIddVLIS €l
€0°G00°Z) 2T'9/0'cLv's 0£°€00'6¢ 6V v.0'G8%'S 6¥°L.6'652 00'260'622'S 181 Buers 60z
89'9Zv'cl SZ'¥00'6EY’L 89'9Z¥'cl GZ'v00'6EY'L 6/'610'502- 00°020'v¥9'L g1'1 Bues goz
29°/..9'€Z PLYS9'vSL'L G9'/YL'e6 LLYTL'vEs'L LLyel'ey 00'000'Z8.°L 1:21:) Bueis g0z
29.60'v81 00'860°CLL'VL 29°/60'¥81 00'860'€LL'PL 000 00'860°CLL'PL uofjednp3 |edtuyos ] pue Jsaied 0L
000 00822'01€'2 000 00'822'01E'2 000 00'82Z'0LE'2 painquisipun 18yio 200
05'8EP'cLL 21'899°216'9 £€'198'802 oo.rmo.mmm.o 000 00'160'€55'9 uonelisiuiwpy L00
anueAsy duejeg 81eQ-0)-1eo A jewnsy syueunsnipy sjews3y uonduaseqg #21MI8g JUNO29Y SnueAsy

$889X3 pejediopuy uauny leuibuQo

aNN4 TVH3IN3O Vv pungy
2102 :Jes) jeosid

ZLOZ/LEISO 30 SY  Hoday snels enuaaay wd 629560
| 9Bed $3004 Y31l NY3HLNOS ¥3LVIHO Z1L0zZ ‘0z eunp



Z81'61°90°Z) Jen depury

19Bpng ay} soueeq 0 SSeLLISD a1 958l

pazZi[eal 8q J0U |[IM Jeak [Bosy 101d By} IO SAOURIGUINOUT JOACALIRY) 10) ANUSASI polBLIST .

L8 ¥6'€55'6 [4AR % ¥6'€55'6 ¥6°€55'6 000 1uue|d Juswanoidwj WnNdINY/00YdS GHS
oy'v61 000 ov'v61 000 000 000 juueld Juswaaoidw| WnNOLIND/I00YDS b6
1€'6 oocel LE6 00°¢cel [o[orANE 000 yuswdo|aaa(g s|eusiepy |Buoonsyj Zps
61v81 00°000'¢ 61'v8l 00000 00000 000 ulwpy g payiua) Juswdojanaq Yeis ovs
260 000 260 000 00°'000'9- 00°000'9 Buuoog 159 86
GG ¥8Y'0Ovl 01'682'G8¢E'L G¥'G6E'981 00°00Z' LY’} 00'v.e'8¢2- 00'v.6'651'L luueld JuswaAoidw WNiNSLUND/I00YIS LE6
000 00'G99'ZLL 000 00'699'LL1 00°EEY'y 00zez'cll S|00YOG |ISPON 9£G
80'9L 00°168 80'9. 00'L68 000 00°168 oneulp1oo AJIAIOY Je|nolInoeXT €66
elolra4 000 so'cy 000 000 000 oX Bunuud L£g
000 8G'v.C 000 8G'v.¢C 8G'v.C 000 OX Bunuud 625
LZ6EY LY 00'€.'86€ 1265606 00'vSZ'sy 00°000°01~ 00'¥52'8Sy "pJ00D SANIANOY uoReINP3-Alsnpuj 826
000911 09'v02'01S 0v'L68'LE 00°ZvL'9es 00'¥68'€L 00'8v¥8'Z9¥% Juswdojaaaq s[eusIe [euolonsu| /26
09012 ¥ 6£8'0€ ogolz'e PP'6£8'0€ 96'¢- 00°€¥8'0€ uoljeulpI00) sHods DIISe|oyos-18luf 92
00°2SL 00°258°0%1L°) 00°¢5L 00°258°'0¥L'L 00°06.'k2E 0020L'618 uiWpY %@ payiuag Juswdojarsq yels 626
26964 00'06.'S 29'96L 00'06.'S 00°0LL- 00'006'G UOHEUIPI00D SHOAS D1ISB|OYOS-I8JU| €26
66'6LL'Y 00vL9'6lE 666LL'Y 00¥19'6L€ 00°€9E't 00°1GZ'GLE Jieday juswdinb3g gzg
00°000°} 00'G16'8S 00°000°L 0061685 00 0Gt'L- 00'69€°99 80inRg Hoddng saisusyaidwo) 02
000 009LL'LE 000 009LL'LE 00'99¢'c 00°062'€E UoNONJISU} SLUOH 4O JOJeuIpio0) 8LG
00°195°2 06°/££'61 05°.£2'86 00¥1L00LL 00'6/8'G9 006l vt (lenuad) Jayi0 ‘uoneuIpioo) /1g
8L'¥E€'T 00°215'9¢L 8.¥e€'C 00°215'9¢L 00'000°} 00°216'G€L uononyisuj ‘Buluueld 91§
0ge 000 0Z'e 000 000 000 $3009 TIMWM 4isu| '8o1neg JandwoD GLG
000 0€'9.2'C) 0L'LeL 00'800°€} 000 00'800°'€) oReuIpI00) ANAIOY JejnoLIndenxd v16
000 00'682'€9¢ 000 00'682'€92 00'€2s 00'99.'29¢ uonewoIny Aeigi €1
00'GEZ'61 00'669'GY.L'Z 00'150'69¢€ 00°116'660'E 00'+¥98'082 00°¥9't18'C leuoonsisu) ‘solAag teIndwod LG
¥8°1G0'eY S'928'€99 ¥8°160'et GP'928'€99 S¥'2.0'02) 00'6v.L'€YS Bunuud 115
8G'€8E 00'680'90¢ 85°¢8¢ 00'680'90¢€ 00'90.L'v 00'€8e’L0e eipapy/eoInieg Aieiqr] 805
000 05°159's 0S'€v9 00'662'6 000 00'662'6 uoleulpIo0) sHOdS diISejoyos-sluf £0G
00°200°92 06'820'299 olL'vvs'ce 00'996'€2. 00°68€'1L9 00221299 JuswdojaAe@ WnINoIND 90§
09'v¢ CLYSL 09'vC CL¥SL 8¢ L9V 00222} OX 48)Ua) suoiediunwWWoy jeuolieanp3 G05
000 oo'cll'es 000 00ell'cs 000 00€LL'es uoisiAg|a] [euoneonp3 Zosg
[ 4°14 $5'8/9'cHE 689LE'L 00°'LLG'vPE 00°8€€'0l 00'€.L'VEE 18)Ua) suoledlunWWoy |euolednp3 LOg
298¢ 000 26'8¢€¢ 000 000 000 OX ONINYVY3IT IONVLSIA 9¢v
000 00°055'Z) 000 00065'2L 00'002'¢- 00°052'02 Ox Buluies souglsig yev
€008 80°062'Y €008 80°062't 800 00°062't oOx Buiwea souelsiq cep
000 00'0LC 000 000lLe 0001LC 000 oX Buiuses souelsiq zey
28'92.'68 00°608'10Z 28'96.'€6 00'6/8'60Z 00°/.L'ce 00821'2.9 Buiusee souelsiq ocy
LL'GSS 09€8.°C)L L1°GSS 09°€8.'C) 09'€80°} 00°004°}}) X Juswyouul Aiojesoldx3 gz
v1'26L 00°062'S)L y1°C6L 00062'Gl) 00062°S1 000 DX Juawyouuz Alojesoldx3y /zy
000 00'2.€'601 000 00°Z.€'601 00°€ZL've- 0000S'€El juswyouug Aojesoldx3 gzy
000 00°0€6'y 000 00°0€6't 000€6'v 000 apjjioe |e10ads ‘sweiboid dlwepeoy 6Ly
anuaaay aouejegq 8leg-01-JeoA sjewns3 sjuaunsnipy ejewnsy uonduasag @aInI8S JUNO2JY BNUIAIY

§892X3 payedionuy jualny reuibuo

aNNd TYY¥3INIO Vv :pung
Z10Z ‘Jed |edsi4

ZLOZ/LE/SO O SY  Hoday smejs anuanay wd 62:95:60
Z obed $3004 ¥3IL N4IHLNOS ¥ILVIID Z10Z ‘0z sunp



a8l

619021 B Jdryury

196pnq 8y} edueleq o} sojewISa SIB sl ]
‘pozZIjBal 94 JOU (1A 1894 [8oSH Joud By} Lo SSOURIGUINOUT JOA0ALIRD) 10§ SNUBARI POleLIST ,

25'6¢C 000 259°6¢C 000 00'sie- 00612 QX uoneuipsoo) buippig eanesadoo) /€9
91'686') 00°006'€Z 91'686'} 00°'006'€Z 00°00L 0000Z'cZ OX suonenobaN 9g9
66'2£6'C 82'916'Z1L 66'2€6'C 8291521 °LEeeT'T 00°0v.L'6L X suonenoben 6e9
04299} 0Z'/80°'LY 02299} 02'/80°'LY 0Z'eer's) 00'v59'6Z QX uoljeuiploo) jjsuag aled yjesH £¢9
¥9:010'C 000 ¥9°010'C 000 000 000 OX Juswabeue :8o1neg 18INdwiod Zeg
G6'C 89°192'¢ G6'c 89°192'¢ 89ty 00°.62'¢ OX uswsabeue :8o1n8s Jeindwo) Lgg
0G'2€0°) 00'¥SL LI 05'2€0°'L 00'¥9L L1 000 00'¥9L LI OX Juawabeuey :eo8g J8indwio) 0£9
000 28 viv'ee9' 000 28 ¥LP'GE9'C 28°455'08¢ 00°258'8¥€'C OX Juswabeuel :8o1eg JeINdwio) 629
¥2'S 000 174" 000 000 000 OX Juawabeuel ‘808G JaIndwod 8z9
000 02'68L'} 000 02'68L'} 0268L°L 000 [eous|D Juswdojaasaq Yels /29
00°06 00°/€1'6Z 0006 00°/¢1'se 000 00°2€1'SZ oljeonp3 JO pieog Juswdojaasq Yels #29
000 00°099'0 000 00°099'0. 00°000'¢- 00°099'¢s Buinioay £29
00°00¥ 00°009'6 00°00¥ 00009'6 00°009- 0000Z'01 Bunguudisbuid 619
000 00°061'G8 000 00°051'G8 00°00Z'ZL 00°066°29 juawabeueyy ‘somag buiuueld 819
00°202'0v L5'6€9'06G'L €1'989'LY 00'¥21L'v9S' | 000 00'¥21L'v95" ) [enua) Juswsbeue poo [00YdS /19
6.°CLS 00°009°LE 6.°CLS 00°009'L€ 00°08G- 00°08L°'CE uonjeuipioo? Buippig aAieldoo) 919
00'828'6l 00°008'65 00'828'61 00°008'6S 000 00°008'6S Juswabeueyy ‘soineg buuueld 619
000 00°0vl'ece 000 00 0vl'eee 000 00°0vl'cee [enuad :8diAIe8g uojeulojul olgnd ¥19
8¥'669'/2 00°028'28S'c 81'6G9'LC 00°028'255' 00'265'GL 00'82Z'/€S'E yoddng 82O ssauisng 19
00°001 06'9.2'cS 059LL'9 00°¢62'65 000 00°€62'65 sweiboid Jayl0 :uoieyodsues] |19
00'¥LS 00°'9v.'L6 00'vLS 00'9v.L'L6 000 009v.'L6 weiboid souejsissy sakojdwa 019
00'LEY'se GE'6EY'ObY G9'Z6e'G61 00°19€'909 00'959°'0¢ 00'60.4'G.S yuswsbeuep ¥siy/A1vles 609
€L L6’ 00'9€9'00¢€ L IY6'T 00°9£9°00€ 00002’ 00'9¢¥'66C suoyenobaN 809
000 00v0Z'c 000 00'v02'c 000 00'¥0Z'E s1aAuQ sng Juswidojeasg yels 209
000 00810001 000 00'810°00} 000 00'8L0°00} uoljeulpJoo) syimisqns 909
66°Zv.'2E8 80°GEE'€66'0) 16,9 't88 00°090°G¥0'L L 00°96.'t9- 00'958'601L°L1L Juawabeueyy :801A8S J8INdWo) 509
00°22¢'L 002L¥'ve 00°22¢') 00°2L¥'v2 0088} 00'v65'22 £68 Jeydeyd uopepodsuel | £09
00959°1L 00°220'962 00959'L 00°220'962 00°ese'ey- 00'6/£'6€€ uojeuIpIo0Y Jyausg aied yyesH 209
000 99'6GS 000 99'6GG 99'69S 000 Z# JOUNOW/M "diNll " HYND TOOHDS 095
000 G.1'268'G 000 G.1'268'G G.'Z68'S 000 1S1 /M OdNI 3SNaV IONVY.LSENS 655
000 00°G0Y 000 00°'60t 00'G0Y 000 X ONINNV1d dNIE ¥HND TOOHOS 855
000 00'66Z 000 00'66L 00'G6L 000 S3008 1S1 IX STOOHOS 13A0OW 965
000 0002128 000 00°021CS 000zZl'cl 00°000'6€ DX sjooyos [8polN GGG
000 00'G6L 000 00'66L 00'664 000 X ONINNV1d dWI HHND TO0HOS 56
L0'eS 000 L0'eS 000 000 000 NO-VYONAVO/M ONINNVY1d dNI ¥HND TOOHDS €596
14574 000 148 74 000 000 000 YOOIL-3NO0HE /M NV1d dWI HHND TOOHDS 255
69¢C 000 69°¢C 000 000 000 00 ANVETY /M NY1d/dNIZOIENO/I00HDS 165
000 89°'10¢21Z'} 000 89°'10€'C1Z') 89'616'855 00'Z8€£'€S9 X |euononnsu| ‘soiaag J8Indwod 06
000 9,662’V 000 9.'662't 9.°662'v 000 luueld juswaaoidw| Wn(NoWIN/I00YdS 8pS
000 62'G.0'6 000 mNLmno.m 62'620'6 000 juue|d Juswaosdus| WniNIUIND/00YdS /b
anusAsy aouejegq 2)jeQ-0)-1B9 A sjewnsy s)uswisnipy ejewns3 uonduoaseq ELIISETS JUNOJJY oNUBASY

[T 0) pejedianjuy uaun jeuibO

aNN4d TVH¥INIOD V :puny
Z10T -1ed) jeoasiy

Z1L0Z/LE/S0 4O SV Hoday smejs anuanay wd 62:96:60
¢ obeqy S3004 ¥3lL NYFHLNOS ¥3LVIAD Z1L0Z ‘0Z sunp



uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajuiid

AJIAIIOB OU Ulim Sjunoode anuaaal ssalddng

ZL02/1€/50 ‘9. JO sY
uny Jse :aWeN eusilD

Z81°61°90°ZL won denpuigy

196png 8y} eouefeq 0] SISO SIE 88l ]

‘pazZI|Bal 8¢ JOU [|IM JBDA |BoSY 1011d 8y} W01} SSOURIGUINDUT JOAOALRYD 10} SNUBARI pajelIsT ,

Jagod/pung :Aq Jog
Auo Arewwing juud

09°121'298') 6.'899'851°¢c8 wweil'spz'e 09'099°6£5°'v8 09'6LL'v8E'E 00'4¥6'PSL L8 ANN4d TYY3AN3O 18104
000 00'¥8L's 000 00'v8L's 00'¥8L's 000 1211 Buyess ges
[A4V T4 00°/£501 er09¢ 00°2€5'01 000 00°2€5'01 saoIM8g Ajfoed 999
90°166'C 82°'695'8¢ 90°166'C 82'G95'8¢ zLeve'ol- 00'606'¥S S3ITddNS/ONIAAIg IAILYHIJ00D G99
000 00v.0°LE 000 00v.0°LE 00°06Z'} 00'82'62 juswebeuey ‘soineg buluueld 669
000 00'6G9 000 00°699 00°'669 000 $3009 M3IVO/M SNOILVILODAN £¥9
SLovL'e 06°L16'G SLOPL'T 05.16'G 05°1L6 00'928's OX Buinioay Ly9
000 000 000 000 00°000'8- 000008 X Buninioay oy9
000 00°€56'CL 000 00°€S6'c) 00°€S6°0L 00°000'¢ OX uolenjen g buluueid Gy GSYO 6€9
000 00'¥95'81 000 00'+95'8) 00'89¥'¢c 00'960°G1 DX uonjeulpioo bulpplg aAjeladood 8e9
snuaAsy eouejeq 8)eg-oy-les sjewnsy syuauysnipy elewnsy uonduoseqg EEITNETS JUNODIY BNUBASY

§599X3 pejedionuy usuny reutbuo

aNNd TVHINIO V¥ pung
Z10T 1ed |easid

ZLOZ/LEISO (3O SY  Hoday smejg anuanay wd §2:96:60
t ebed $3004 ¥3IL N43IHLNOS ¥3LVIHO Z1L0Z ‘0z sunp



JP Morgan Chase
GST Federal Fund - Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From May 1, 2012 to May 31, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 34,758.86
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $ 867,266.22
Void Checks $ 25,323.00
Direct Deposit - LPN $ 55,234.00
PELL Direct Deposit $ 17,346.00
Total Receipts $ 965,169.22
Total Receipts, including balance $ 999,928.08
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
From Check No. 21405 to Check No. 21580 $ 329,687.28
Fedwire(s) Payroll $ 290,554.13
M# 5054 Trans. to Gen. Fund (Health Ins. 07/11-01/12 $ 249,579.27
(Total amount of checks issued & debit charges) $ 869,820.68
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 130,107.40
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 319,718.26
Outstanding checks $ (189,896.86)
NSF check return K. Denkenberger ck# 642 $ 12.00
05/31/2012 Deposit in transit $ 274.00
Total available balance $ 130,107.40

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_July 10, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF §CHOOL DISTRICT fm




Z81°61°90°Z) ep dr)yury

Z8Y120  ¥SLLLLS oN 6110 OOSWN ZL0Z/L1ISO Z8v120
I18v120  S0'98L'v$ ON 6110 ONI SIID0TONHOIL IDI0HD TVIIDO01 ZL0Z/L1/S0 18¥120
LNIWIAOW 3 HLVIW/NNA
08¥120  00°000°1$ ON 6110  IAVIN HLYW "ONI ‘INFWIAOW NHHL NHVIT Z10Z/L1/S0 08¥120
67120  SLYLLS ON 6110 "ONI S1ONAao¥d a1 ZL0Z/L1IS0 6120
YO44VHS
8/¥120  00'GIP'Z$ OoN 6110 NVI O/O SNOILNTOS ONINY¥YIT OVAH Z10Z/LLIS0 8.%120
LIY120  0S'vers ON 6L10  1OIYM1SIA TOOHOS TVHINID SAVIHIASHOH Z1L02/L1/S0 LLY120
9.¥120  8v'S0Z$ ON 6410 ONI NIFHOS A¥N3H ZL02/L1/S0 9.¥120
GI¥LZ0  8L°L0€$ ON 6110 NNYW3NI3H ZL0Z/21/S0 SL¥120
viv1Z0  12'99$ ON 6110 W I100IN\AOOMYVH ZL0Z/LLIS0 19120
€l¥120  69°08¥$ ON 6110 YIHAOO ZL0Z/L1IS0 £L¥120
ZP1Z0  51'906% ON 6110 ¥IHSIT8Nd XOOTIM LHVIHA00D ZL0Z/L1IS0 2120
1pL20  002L8 OoN 6110 J1LSRIHOWNOSHIANWI Z10Z/LLISO LLY120
0lvlZ0  98'/6$ ON 6110 ‘T AHLOWII\TI00S1Ma Z102/L1IS0 0L¥120
69YL20  €5'12$ ON 6110 "3 AFTHSV\OWINA3A Z102/41/50 69%120
89¥120  ¥Z'6Z6'C$ ON 6110 d1VYSN T13a 0/0 d1 ONILINYYW T13a ZL0Z/21/S0 89¥120
19v120  92'6E9$ ON 6L10 A1ddNS ALNY3E 404dONS0D ZL0Z/L1IS0 19%120
AL31008
99Ylz0  00'1Z$ ON 6110 IVOIMOLSIH 1SOd QILNIVA-ONINYOD 2102/ 1/S0 99¥120
S9¥LZ0  00°0EL'v$ OoN 6110 - NOISNILX3 JAILYHIJOOD TTANHOD 210221150 59120
£9Y120  S0'110'Z$ ON 6110 ONINYVIT IOVONID Z102/L1/S0 £9¥120
Zov120  LS'S¥9$ OoN 6110 INIWNYIAOD MAd Z10Z/L1/S0 Z9v120
301440
JONVNIJ NLLY ¥ITANHOS/ONNWIHD
Y120  82'089'02$ oN 6110 40 SIILIMVHD OITOHLYD ZL0Z/LLISO 19¥120
09Y120  00'GL6'LS ON 6110 3903 Aavd ZL0Z/L1/S0 09¥120
65v120  LOYSZ'V$ ON 6L10 JOOHOS TVHLINIO QHO4avyg ZL0Z/L1IS0 657120
I5v120  00'22S$ ON 6L10 "ONI 'SIDIAYIS NOILYWHOANI OLINYILY ZL0Z/L1IS0 1S¥120
oGYIZ0 LV 'ib¥S ON 6L10 30¥NOSO3AIA OI13HLSIV ZL0Z/L1IS0 95%120
SSYIZ0  SO6PYS OoN 6110 103410 dov ZL02/L1/S0 §5v120
vGP1Z0  S9'G/$ ON 6110 S1SITYHNLYN NYOOVY ZL0Z/L1/S0 Y5120
0SY1Z0  6.'81$ ON 1110 1 IAV\QHOANVYLS Z102/01/50 05¥120
8¥v1Z0  SL0/5')$ ON 1110 "ONI ‘aWs Z102/01/50 87120
ONI DIM1INOYd
ovvlz0  00'80€$ OoN 1110 O/9 HLTIVAH 40 ¥3NOISSINWOD AN Z10Z/0L/S0 9v¥120
SYPLZ0  00'2EL$ oN 1110 IWN3SNN ONIYYOS TYNOILYN Z102/01/50 StY1L20
Zvviz0 ve'L1SS ON 1110 "ONI ‘HLINS "d NIHO1 Z102/01/50 Y120
ONI OI¥13INOHd
8LYIZ0  00'S6V'L$ OoN €110 0/2 HLTV3H 40 HINOISSININOD AN Z102/€0/50 L8L¥120
I8€120  ¥8'6LI$ ON 0110 v8.2# A1ddNS ALNV3E ATIVS Z102/92/%0 «18€120
LIELZO0  bbL9S ON 0110 "V 3SINIQ\STTMONN Z102/92/%0 «LLE120
v9€120  96'86$ oN 0L10 v00393M\SILLO83a Z10Z/92/%0 F9E120
6v2120  00°0Z1$ OoN 2010 NIMIY ANNZd 3OOVAN Z102/62/€0 62120
601120  00'SEL$ ON 600 ONOH VSSINY1O ‘NLLY ONOH 40 ISNOH ZL0Z/L0/E0 601120
JoqUINN junowy ajeq juswsiels POPOIBY pun{ JUBMEBAA O] Jway ajeQq JaqunN
R0y  yoeuo FELITE) PEETT

|Biapa4 - 8seyD - 9sey |eIapa JUNosoY jueg
Bunsit yo9ys Buipu n
s ¥23YyD buipueIsing wd ¢1:66:€0

| 9Bed S$3004 ¥3lL NN3IHLNOS ¥ILVYIUO Z10Z ‘0z sunp



Z8L'61°90°Z1 JoA  de)ury

0€5120 00°'62S$ ON 1210 NOLLVIOOSSY H3IFHVOHLTVIH TYNOILVYN 2102/¥2/50 0€5120
625120 szovs ON 1210 OOSVYN 2102/v2/S0 625120
8¢5120 06'L1E$ ON 1210 00 A1ddNS TVIYMLSNANI OSW cL0e/ve/so «825120
926120 YA X4 ON 1zLo 'V ISINTA\STTMONMA 2102/¥2/s0 925120
625120 s9'8vs ON 1210 aNN4d TYY3N3O §3008 1S9O 2102/v2/50 Ge61eo
¥2sieo 19'081% ON 120 ONI 3SNOH 3A0TO 2102/v2/S0 ¥2s120
€¢5120 00°29% ON (¥4 10] WN3SNIN SSI1LYND 'H NN31O ¢Locive/so €25120
2es120 ooocs ON 1210 ALNNOD ONNWIHD 40 S3DINYIS ATINVA 2102/v2/S0 2esieo
125120 9G'¥S$ ON 7ARY) 'V VIHLINAD\NOSY3INS 2102/v2/S0 125120
3ITAM NNV 3S0OY
0cs1eo 60'62€'8$ ON 1cLo ‘NLLV LOR1SI3 TOOHOS ALID VHINTA 2102/v2/s0 025120
615120 00021$ ON 1210 09 01 NOILYONa3s 2102/v2/s0 615120
INIWLEVYL3Aa FONVNIA
815120 00'925°1$ ON 1210 ONI AIVHO0¥dd ALINNLYOddO DINONOO3 210g/v2/s0 815120
215120 G.'229% ON 1210 v00383u4\S11108930 cL0e/ve/so »L15120
301440 SS3NISNg
[42°1%4v 29's8z'es ON 1z1o TOOHOS TVHLNID YNOAVS T138dWVO cL0z/ve/s0 L6120
115120 L0'69°1$ ON 1210 OH.LIT 2 ONLLNRd WVYAHILSNY 2102/v2/S0 116120
0ls1eo gy vl ON 6110 AYUANNYT dOLS FLSIHM 2L0g/L1S0 015120
605120 ¥0'902°ZL$ ON 6110 aSO NITO SNDILVYM 2102/L1/50 «605120
905120 ¥1'G8ES ON 6110 JOVINVAQY SSANISNE STTdVLS 2102/L1/50 906120
¥IINID AH3IAODSIa
2 JONIIOS TYNOIOIY IHL\JNVD
605120 00°00.$ ON 6110 3Sva YILNIO AUIAODSIA ? JONIIOS ¢10e/L1/50 G05120
05120 JA:RXAS ON 6110 HYHVS\NVYNSSYS cL0g/L1s0 $05120
F1EVAISOTY
€05120 E7'€09'L$ ON 6110 SINNOJOV ONI ‘IAIMATIOM S B S cL0e/L1/e0 «£05120
J1GVAITOTY SINNODJV
005120 0061$ ON 6110 ADOTONHOAL 40 ILNLILSNI ¥31S3HO0H ZL02/L1/50 005120
66¥120 ¥9'166'C$ ON 6110 ONI SH0LNEIRILSIA X008 ISNOHNILLIM cL0e/L1/80 «66v120
96¥7120 OV ¥eL'LS$ SIA 6110 dd00 AddNS ONIGT3IM ALITYND cL0eg/L1/S0 96%120
G6¥7120 ov'09$ ON 6110 "ONI ONIHSIT8Nd QY MNY1d cL0g/L1/50 +56¥120
£6v120 00°2ev$ ON 6110 W4-NIAM VIAG3W SSYIN SINId YOOHaW3d ¢L0e/L1/S0 €6v120
26v120 8Z'€16'C$ ON 6110 "ONI 'SHOLNAIMLSIA ALISHIAINN Od 2L0zg/L1/50 z6v120
16¥120 61'87€$ ON 6110 ANVdNOD ONIGWYL TVLNIRIO 2102/L1/50 16¥120
06¥120 18°0€2'C$ ON 6110 331440 LORILSIA SO ¥NOLNOW vSS3ao c102/L1/50 06t120
68v120 00°evl$ ON 6110 LNIWLHYH3A NOILYONA3 SAN [ARVTAJRT 0] 68¥120
88¥71.20 00°er1$ ON 6110 LNIWLAVYH3A NOILYONAT SAN ¢10¢/L1/S0 «88¥120
ONI ORIL3NWOUd
98¥7120 000£0°Z$ ON 6110 0O/3 HLTV3H 4O Y3INOISSINNOD AN 2102/L1/S0 98¥120
SNOILYY3dO X3TON ONISHNN
G8¥120 00°002$ ON 6110 SQUVO08 31V1S 40 TONNOD TVNOILYN ¢Loc/LLiS0 §8t120
SNOILYY3dO X3TON ONISHNN
y8v120 00°002$ ON 6110 SQAVOE 3LVLS 40 TONNOD TYNOILVYN ¢Loc/LLiS0 ¥8¥120
SNOILYH3dO X3TON ONISHNN
£817120 00°00Z$ ON 6110 SQAVOL 31LVLS 4O TONNOD TYNOLLYN ¢102/L1/50 £817120
JaquinN unowy ajeq juswalelg papoday pung jueliep 0] Jway aleq oquny
1994D 198Yyd 3o8Yyd 3084D

[eispa4 - asey) - aseyHjelapad Junoodoy jueg
Bunsin yo9ynH buipu n
1S %99y butpueising wd ¢1:66:60

Z oBeg S$3004 ¥3ll NNIHLNOS ¥ILVYIHD zZi0z ‘0z sunr



Z81'61'90°Z) Jen de)ury

1/S120  86'65% ON €210 ¥8.2# A1ddNS ALNV3S ATIVS Z10Z/1€/50 125120
0/G120  00'G/S'9L$ ON €210 d¥0D TYNOILYNYILNI TVNOIDIY Z102/1£/50 0/5120
MV 1V SAINHOLLY
696120  00°004$ ON €210  H3008 ® ¥IWIVd NOSILLYIN SNINOSY3d Z10Z/LE/S0 695120
895120  05°/9.'1$ ON €210 301440 LOR4LSIa ASD ¥NOLNOW ¥SS3A0 Z10Z/1€/50 895120
30IMATHOM ADVHILITONd
196120  L0'6E6'ES ON €210 40 'AIQ SS3¥d SHIAYIY MaN Z102/1€/50 195120
995120  S8'Z6€'l$ ON €210 OOSYN Z10Z/1E/S0 995120
G95120  ¥6'8.1$ ON €210 JUVYMANIN ZL0Z/1E/50 596120
v95120  PLOVL'0ZS ON €210 FHU\STINVAWNOD THH-MVHOON Z102/1£/50 95120
€95120  00'625'L$ ON €210 ANVETY LLOINYYI Z10Z/1€/50 £96120
296120  0€'€0.$ ON €210 SIMLSNANI YNNVISYI Z10Z/LE/50 295120
196120  00'Z¥0'l$ ON €210 S3ID0TONHO3L aIIdSLHOIM Z10Z/1€/50 196120
095120  00°006'l$ ON €210 971 ‘HOILMISNI ZLOZ/LEISO 095120
695120  00'ZIES ON €210 WVHLY1 ODIANI T310H Z10Z/1€/50 656120
YIUNSVIUL ‘LIINOAIMH S VANIT INLLY
865120  00°00E'v$ ON €210  1OMM1SIa TO0HOS TVHIN3O SAVIHISHOH Z10Z/1€/50 855120
1S6120  Gv'6pS$ ON €210 071 SNOLLNIOS NOZINOH Z102/1€/50 166120
955120  00'GI8'I$ ON €210 SONIYCS YOOLVHYS - NNI AVAITOH Z10Z/1€/50 956120
§6G120  00°00v$ ON €210 "o ANTTHIHS\TIVH Z10Z/1€/50 §65120
¥55120  96'S2.$ OoN €210 ADYANI HLI441¥D Z10Z/1€/50 ¥S5120
€65120  S6'804$ ON €210 ONI SNOZIMOH JdN1nd Z10Z/LE/SO £65120
266120  Z0°0Zv$ ON €210 ‘f AHLOWIL\TIOOS ™A 2102/1€/50 256120
156120  00ZLES OoN €210  ¥3INID IONIHIANOD 2 T3L0H ANOWS3IA Z10Z/1€/50 155120
301440 ONISSIO0Nd TYNOIDTYH
056120  00°0S0'€$ ON €210 SHIV44V SNVYILIA 40 INIWINYSIA Z10Z/1E/S0 055120
6Y5120  Sb'2L$ ON €210 TVANIY MONYL SITO¥YD3a Z102/1€/50 6¥5120
8v5120  06'6v$ ON €210 AlddNS ALNV3E 408dONSOD Z10Z/LE/50 8v5120
S1NNOOOV SIN3ANLS
Y5120  €£'65€$ ON €210 'NLLY 3931109 ALINNWINOD ONINHOD Z10Z/1€/50 L¥5120
9vSIZ0  00'152'e$ ON €210 "ONI SLdIONOD OND Z102/1€/50 9v5120
S¥6120  29'196% ON €210  NSISIA ANV ONINNLOVANNYIN NOYIWYD Z10Z/1€/50 §¥5120
v¥S5120  00°009% ON €210 NITIHOIVIOZTVD 210Z/1€/50 ¥5120
EYGIZ0  0S°/€2'1$ ON €210 LINIWNIVLIYILNT Y Agg08 Z2102/1€/50 £¥5120
Zv5120 00'GELS ON €210 "ONI TIAVYHL ANV SHNOL V1138 Z10Z/1£/50 Zv§120
IwG120  G6'9€$ ON €210 i1 NOSVY3S TV Z102/1€/50 L6120
ovSI20  G1'256'9$ ON €210 27009 1S1Z 0/0 ASO NOSIaay Z10Z/1€/50 0¥5120
6€G120  Gpees ON €210 ONI 09 A1ddNS ONIQ1Im LLogay Z102/1€/50 665120
865120  00°06$ ON €210 dIHSHIEWIN YvY Z10Z/1€/50 8€5120
[£6120  00'659$ ON 1210 H¥3INIO ANIA0DSIA SOV 40 SONIM Z10Z/¥2/50 L6120
Ge5LZ0 ov'LLes ON 1210 NOT AYVIN\IHHOONY.L Z10Z/%2/50 46120
€€G120  PY¥E$ ON 1210 W YNILSINHOWIND3Y 210Z/%2/S0 €£6120
266120 0S'S/L$ ON 1210 vI130\a33y Z10Z/¥2/S0 25120
Lon1sia
1€6120  00°'12€$ ON 1210 TO0HOS TVHINID ATTIVA MHVMIN Z10Z/¥2/S0 LEGLZ0
JequinN Junowy ajeq jusliale}s papooay pung juelepp 0] Jway ajeq Jaquiny
NeYo  Rd8yo %2849 PELITE)

|elapad - aseys - aseyd|esapa4 Junoodoy yueg
Bunsi %oayn Bulpuesin
s 328y bulpueising wd £1:66:50

¢ obed $3004 ¥3lL NY3IHLNOS ¥3LV3NO Z10Z ‘0z aunr



281°61°90°Z) BN dejury

uabuueams Apuspp Aq pajuld
JaquinN >oay) :Aq Hog
Z102/1L€/S0 :NIYL P3pIoA/paIES|D SHIBYD

Z2102/1€/60 NIy} st 81ep Xo8yH
aseyo[eiapad JUNoooy yueg

98'968'681$ I8N

99'968'681$ [ejo] puei

98'968°6819 18N
98'968'681$ |ejo] puelp fedepad - asey - eseyDlesopeS JUnoIdy yueg 10} [ejoigns
085120 95'982$ ON €CL0 ONI S1IMNYUVYIN SGO04 SNYWOIM ¢1L0z/1€/50 085120
645120 00618 ON 12 A1) N3TO SNDILVYM 40 IOVTTIA cL0z/1E/50 645120
845120 8€£'264$ ON €cio SSITIHIM NOZRIIA cL02/1€/50 8.G120
LL§120 99'69% oN €ci0 NOZIM3IA 2102/1€/50 215120
916120 el ves ON €ci0 JOINY3S T130UVd Q3LINN cL0g/1e/s0 946120
§.G1¢0 v9'8z¢e$ ON €C10 O SLINYVIN SdOL 210z/1€/50 §.5120
v.G120 06'6¢1$ ON €210 319VO HANYVYM JNIL ¢L02/1€/50 ¥.5120
€.G6120 8.'818'8% ON €C10 QSO N3LL3 NYA-Y3ION3dS ¢102/1€/50 €451¢0
¢.5120 G, eeed ON €210 Z0Z 31S '3AV INVYO L1l 11vE3IsS Z102/1€/50 245120
JequinN unowy ajeq juswalels Papoday pung jJuUBLIBA 04 Jway aleq JaquinN
3084D 3094d 328Yo 398Yyd

|e1apad - 8sey) - 8sey|LIopa4 JunosdY ueg
Bupsin yoays) Suipu n
1s17 28y bulpueising wd ¢1:66:£0

v oBeq S3004 ¥3lL NN3HLNOS ¥3ALVIUO 2102 ‘0z sunp



Z81'6L°90°2) 1o dEjuLy

96°¥2'L Zr'186'e 81'8£9'85 95'¥£8'69 000 95'¥£8'69 193royd IONVLSISSY 13N AL34VS - JVNS 6.8
000 000 000 000 000 000 HLVE ® VHINTA - YddY - 130 % 93N 8.8
0z'126's 99'1L01'L 09°'12€'28 o' ¥6£'0L 000 o' ¥6€'0L HLve ® VHIW13-130 % O3N 448
00°85€'¥1 000 91°966'852 9L'v¥66'2.2 000 9L'¥66'2.2 VY ADOTONHOIAL HONOYHL ONA3 ONIONVHNI €8
LL'¥20'8 00'6.0'c 626¥2'S 00'S¥€‘9l 00°168'¢ 00'¥6¥'21 NOILVIWOLNVY HO4 QIV T¥OIRIOD3LYD 148
0Z'G6£'91 29'8¢6'81Z 86'89€'099 00°€0.'G68 000 00°€0.'668 H3LNID ONINYYIT AUNLNID 1S12 998
£L1LE6'TY LE'661'18L 96°2¥8'6.9 00°€/6'668 000 00'€.6'668 Z AYNLN3D 1S12 298
S0 Z8er8'y £1°/8¢€'v¢ 00'2£2'6€ 000 00°Z€Z'6¢ LNIWIDVYNYW SAHODTY LAOD TWDO01 668
20°00¥'12 95'€L9'LL 1£'€98'Z 00°2/8'GE 00°262'2¢ 00°085'¢ MHOMLIAN Y¥IALINID ¥IHOVIL 858
11'€£6'29 000 86'020'9 6.°¥00'69 000 6/'¥00'69 8002 ONIMS ¥IV4IOS ¥IIL OS 288
60°8¥2'1.2 000 16°981L'LL 00°'GE¥'8E 000 00°GEY'8E HLTV3IH TVINIW 40 3901440 HWO 558
06'2¥0°'68 7£'8€8'6 8.°268'0L 00'P€L'691 00°005'6¢ 00'+¥€2'0E1 Z 9WI3Y QIvOIQaW OSIa g 1Yvd Y34l €58
18'6.8'vZ 00°/26'SS 6L°G¥L'ce9l 00'8¥S'€¥2 000 00°8¥5'ctZ V3LVA 268
rAN A Y] 8.'%.0'0% 01'60.'26 00°#SZ'S¥L 000 00°v52Z'StL YILNID HIHOVIL 068
16'€82'Z81 9L LO¥'SY LZ%98'82Y 00°065'959 000 00'055'959 (NOILYDONA3 d3Yd AOTdW3) 343 6¢8
721652 90268 ZL°996'9€ 00°000'0F 000 00°000°0% IONVANILLY INITVAINDS - V3 898
9L LGP'861 ¥6'¥¥9'Sh 06°€06'29¢ 00000609 000 00°000'609 OVLS L+8
00°228'L) 88'9¥6'6 00°000'2 88'€.L'€T 000 88'€LL'€2 IONTHIANOD NOLLISNVYL d1IN 0v8
Lo'SPLZYE ££'9/8'LL 9Z'06.'1L8'L 002LL'164°L 000 002LL'16L'L 1dO LLTINW TOOHOS YIWNNS €8
Z6'v6¥'SE €L°506'G GE'EZLLOL 00'+25'2¥) 000 00'+25'2rL NOILLYONA3 2ISva L1NAV €8
£L€6£'€9Z 69'99.'2 29'0.2'9L 00°'16€'282 000 00°16£'282 ONY1 ? AOTdNI dWV.LS QOO0 #£8
62'829'26 86°2GL'GLL €L°LET Lo 00'610'G.9 000 00'610'G29 HIANIVHL TYNOIOIY OML3S Z€8
LS 12S L €' .G6'V. 90°020°Z1E 00'66t'€0¥ 000 00'66%'€0¥ 2YL3S 1€8
Zr'8e0'L2 ¥6'9L0'L1L ¥9'190'9G1 00°211'002 00°084'G. 00°2£6'¥2) W3LSAS AYVHSIT TOOHOS 08
000 000 00'526'8 00626'8 00'62 00°006'8 WNELYOSNOD FONVYNIL TOOHIS FAIMILYLS £28
Z€'€€2'28 O¥'0€1L'22 82°9€9'GL1 00°000'052 000 00°000'052 3ANOZ ADVYALIT 228
LVBLY' L £8'6L1L°L ¥£'65€'91 00°000'01 000 000000} N38N3LS - ONILS3L 3gVL 128
000 000 00°000't'2 00°000't2 000 00°000'v2 AQNLS NOLLVIHOJdSNYYL 818
ZheeL- 82'699'C 66°698'81 11°962'02 000 11°96.'0Z IONVHO HO4 ONMINIHL 218
08'26L'F 61'€22'T S0'¥85'82 00°000's€E 000 00°000'S€E OAS XNY AN 30HOIXNHOM 918
76°L6 9G5°2¥8'Z 25'650°12 00°000'¥2 000 00°000'Z ONNWIHO - ONILSIL 39VL #18
byl 29 LT 16°€16'201 00°000'G01 000 00°000'G01L HLNOA VIM 118
00°26. 166197 ££'929'02 00°000't2 000 00°000'¥2 ONNWIHD-ONYL 8 ATdWI dWVLS Q004 018
L L0 00°00¥'Z 000 L LY 00°00S'y L LLE'L SHVYIOHOS ¥3iL NYIHLNOS 608
8664 68'269'c LLTIS'LE 00°000'9€E 000 00°000'9¢ Z VALVYA 808
1L£'880'G1 £v°LL9 ¥£'€50'961 80'618'LLL 80'618'Gl 00'000°95} SdWVYD IONIRIIdXI YIAWWNS L08
1€'019'06L LYSyr'ove A AN 00'615'856'C  00°00S'c9 00'610'56¥'C NOILYONA3 11NAav S08
SE'Lrb'e 8L'GoL'y Ly'¥69'8L 00'10€'98 000 00°10¢'98 Q3 LVH3DUVYONI || TTLIL VIM P08
8E'¥5.'9 000 29'5vZ'81L 00'000'G2 000 00'000'G2 SdH09 NOILYAYISNOD 208
82IA198 aouejeg Buipueysing saJnjipuadxy jeBpng sjusunsnipy jeBpng uondussaq JuUNoadYy jebpng
pajaqunousun  seduBIqUNOUT 8)eq-0)-2e5 A jueung reniu)
ann4d aiv 1vid3ads 4 ‘pund
Z10Z ‘1ed ) jedst
Z102/1€/S0 4O SY Hoday smejs jobpng .
wd 8g:p¢:€0

), abed

$3004 ¥3ll N¥IHLNOS ¥3LVIYO

zL0Z ‘0z aunp



Z81°6L°90°2) on TEyWM

89°1.20°99¢€'2 ocevL'eez’l LL'€LL°209'L SL'v6S'T6L'LL  80°265'8EZ 19°166'€56'01 AaNN4d alv IvI03dS 1ejol
11201, L1048 ¥L0v8'G 80°cLS'El 00'626'¢ 80'885'6 MH dWOD 166
000 000 9z'08¢e’L 9z'08¢e’L 000 gz08¢e'l v.1S1 168
18°8Y 000 €1'9r6'y 00'G66' 000 00'G66'¥ JOVNONYT ANODIS HSITONI 1S3 VIM 988
RITS TS aouejeq Buipueysinp sainypuedxg 1ebpng sjusunsnipy jebpng uonduosaqg juno292y jebpng
pesequinduaun  s8dueIqWNOUTg ajeq-o)-Jeap uaLng ey}

aNNd aiv IvI93ds 4 :pung
Z10Z 1ea\ [edsid
ZLOZ/LEISO (4O SY  Woday smeys 1abpng

wd gg:p¢:£0
Z obeq $3004 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVYIAO

Z10Z ‘0z aunp



Z81'6L°00°Z1 19p By

uabuneamg Apuapa Aq paiuugd
Jagog/pung :Aq uos
Auo Aewwng juud
Ajanoe ou yim sapoojabpng ssaiddng
Z102Z/1£/50 :81eq JO sY
lea) aung :adA) jobpng
4 :punyg
uny Jseq :aweN BuaD

I G

___ epeg uopoejes

aNnN4d aiv vIO3ds 4 ‘pund

Z10Z :iea) |easid
Z10Z/1£/50 30 sy Moday smeyg 19bpng

wd 8g:4¢:60
¢ ebeq S$3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIIO zi0z ‘oz aunr



z81'61'90°2) o deyury

196pnq 9y} 92UElRq 0} SOJBLIISS SIB 8SaY L

"pazijeas aq Jou [iIm JBaA [BOSY Joud 3yl WOY SIOURIGUINIUZT JOACALIEY) 10§ BNUSARS PajeLUnST ,

9z'ees 000 92'¢es 000 000 000 Y1S1 68
00°G6t'V 000 00°G6t'v 000 000 000 JOVNONYT ANOD3S HSITONI 1S3 VIM 988
95v£8'69 000 95°v£8'69 000 000 000 123rodd 3ONVYLSISSY L3N AL34VYS - VNS 678
ot ¥6€'0. 000 9 ¥6E'0L 000 000 000 HlvE 8 YdIN13-130 8 ©3N /.8
91'965'852 000 91'965'85¢ 000 000 000 HY ADOTONHIIL HONOYHL DNA3 ONIONVYHNI €28
00°GPE'9L 000 00°S¥€'9lL 000 000 000 NOILYWOLNVY HO4 AlV TvIId0931vD LL8
00 ¥8Z'vES 000 00'v82'veS 000 000 000 HILNIO ONINYYIT AHNLNIO 1S1Z 998
00°182'099 000 00°182'099 000 000 000 ¢ AYNIN3D 1S1¢2 298
00'6ZE'LE 000 00°62E'LE 000 000 000 ININIFOVYNVIN SGH0ITY LAOD TvI01 658
00¥2L'L 000 00vZL') 000 000 000 YHOMLIN H3LN3DO ¥3HOVL 868
S.'#00'69 000 G.'¥00'69 000 000 000 8002 ONIYdS "IV4IOS ¥H3ll OS S8
€£€'602'S1 000 €€°602'SL 000 000 000 HLIV3H TVLIN3W 40 301440 HNO 658
00°005'6€ 000 00°'005'6€ 000 000 000 ¢ I3 AlvdIa3an OSIa g 1Yvd v3al €58
00°G.G'.¥) 000 00'6.52¥L 000 000 000 V3LVA 268
00PLL'¥S 000 00vZL'YS 000 000 000 H3IN3ID Y3HOVIL 068
ov'192'6€2 000 ov'19z'6€C 000 000 000 (NOILYDONA3 d3¥d AO1dW3) 3d3 6v8
SSELy'se 000 SSELy'se 000 000 000 JONVANILLY INITVYAIND3 - V3 818
88'€ll'€C 000 88'€lL'€C 000 000 000 JONIHIINOD NOILISNVYHL LN OF8
00°¢S 000 0v'688'sty'|L oy’ LE8'GHY'L oV’ Le8'StY' ) 000 1dO ILINN TOOHOS HIWNNS €8
00°162'c8 000 00°162'¢c8 000 000 000 NOILYONA3 2ISvd 11NAV S€8
00°168'GS 000 00°'168'GS 000 000 000 ONYL ? AOTdNI dWVLS QOO0H €8
00¥0S°2L) 000 00¥05°2L) 000 000 000 HANIVYL TYNOID3Y JYL3S 2€8
00'¥95°0€1 000 00’9501 000 000 000 2413S 1€8
00°2L1'002 000 00°2L1'002 000 000 000 WILSAS AdvHEIT TOOHOS 0€8
00°6526'8 000 00'5z6'8 000 000 000 WNILYOSNOD IONVNI4 TOOHOS 3AIMILVIS £28
00°evi‘8zL 000 00'ZrL'sT) 000 000 000 ANOZ ADVHALI 228
00°008'v} 000 00008'vL 000 000 000 N3EGN3LS - ONILS3AL JavL 128
00°000'v2 000 00°000'v2 000 000 000 AQNLS NOILVLHOdSNYYL 818
1196402 000 1196202 000 000 000 JONVHO HO4 ONIMNIHL /18
€T 116’92 000 €2°116'9¢ 000 000 000 OAS XNV AN 30HOIMHOM 918
€1'8.¢C 000 €1'8.8 000 000 000 ANN4 ¥34SNVYHL 618
00'000'6} 000 00°000'6} 000 000 000 ONNW3HO - ONILS3L 3aVL 18
1€'€29'26 000 L£'€29'26 000 000 000 HINOA VIM LI8
0000002 000 00°000'02 000 000 000 ONNWIHI-ONYL 8 A1dW3 AWVLS Q004 018
Wo9L'L 000 LWoglL'L 000 000 000 SYVIOHOS H3IL NY3HLNOS 608
00282'8Z 000 00282'82 000 000 000 ¢ VA1VA 808
80618°'LLL 000 80'618'L.) 000 000 000 SdNVD FONIIYIALXT HIWNNS 208
£€8°162'681'2 19°82¢'Gl FAA AR TN A 000 000 000 NOILYONQA3 L7NAav 508
00058'69 000 00'058'69 000 000 000 Q3LVH3DHVONI 1l 31LIL VIM 08
29°'S5vZ'8L 000 29'sve'sl 000 000 000 SdY00 NOILYAYISNOD 208
anuaasy asuejeg 81eQ-0)-1e9 A gjewys3 syuaunsnipy ajewnys3 uopduasaqg ELTTNETS JUNOJJY BNUBASY

$s09X3 pejedidnuy jusung jeuiBuo

aNN4 aiv 1vI03dS 4 :pung
Z10Z :1ea) |easly

ZL0Z/LEIS0 JO SV Hoday sme)g anuanay N o
| ebed $30019 ¥3lL NNIHLNOS ¥ILVYIHD zZ10Z ‘0z sunp



Z81'61°90°Z) 1ep denury

198png 8y} soueleq 0} SOIRWIISE ale 8say]

‘pazijesl 94 Jou (| Jeak |2osy Jolid Sy) LWL SSOURIGUINIUT JOAOALIRY 10} SNUBAS! PaleLsT ,

uabuueamg Apuapa Aq pajulid
Jagog/puny :Aq uog
Auo Aewwng julg
Ayanoe ou yym sjunoodoe anuaaas ssaiddng
2102/1€/50 ‘8¥eQ JO sv
uny JSe :aWeN BusiD

L2 1SS 'POL'S 19'8Z¥'SL 00°096'v61°L ov Le8'SPP'L oY’ L£8°SPP’L 00'0 aNN4d aiv 1vIo3ds Iejol
80°E9V'PL 000 80°€OV'vL 000 — 000 000 M/H dWOD LS6
anuansy aouejeq 81eQ-0)-180 A jewnsy susunsnfpy ojewnsy uopdusseq 83IAI9G JUNODJY BNURASY
$S99X3 pejedionuy juauny feutbuo
aNnd aiv 1vI03ds 4 pung
20T des) jedsiy
: oday snjels snuana
¢LOZ/LEIS0 O sSY U Y SMEIS snuaAay wd £5:96:€0

Z obed

$3008 ¥l NYIHLNOS ¥ILVIHO

ZLoz ‘oz sunp



CHASE BANK
GST Capital Fund Account
Treasurer's Monthly Report
for the period

From May 11,2012 to May 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 184 To Check No. 185
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held July 10, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$988,059.90
Amount
$83.16
$83.16
$988,143.06
$11,130.48
$0.00
$11,130.48
$977,012.58
$977,012.58
$977,012.58

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




Z81'6L°90°71 oA ULy

69°950°8Z9 §€'689'L¢ ze'TsSL9GL'}L 9Z'v6v'TT8’L 00°000°00%°L LA L A4 AGNN4 TTYLidvD [ejol

65'950'829 Ge'G89°.€ 2e'26L'961°L 9C'v6v'2Z8’ | 00'000'00¥'} LA &4A4 FONVYNILNIVIN ® SNOILYHIJO 082

ao|A198 ajuejeg Buipueising sainyipusdxy 18Bpng sjusunsnipy 18bpng uonduaseq jJuno29y 18bpng
pasaquinousufy  sesueIquINOUg a)eq-0)-1ea A jueln) e

aNNd TvilidvO H pund
2102 :1e9 ) |edsid
O sy Moday sn abpn
2102/1€/S0 O sv Y snjejg Jebpng wid 9€:6€:£0

| ebeg $3008 ¥3ll NIHLNOS ¥IALVIUO z10Z ‘0z sunr



Z81'61°90°2L JOA drnuigy

196png 8y} eauejeq 0} selBWINS BI8 858U )

‘pazifeal 24 J0U (1M 19k |BoSY JoLd Y} WOl SIOURIGLINOUT JaA0ALIRD) 10§ BNUSASS palewlsT ,

uabuueamg Apuspp Aq pajuld
Jagogypung :Aq Hog
Aup Arewwng Juud
AJAIJOB OU Y)Iim SJUNODOE SnNUBAS. ssaiddng
Z102/1£/50 ‘81eq JO sV
uny Jse :aWeN BusiD

9£°8€5'00%°}L 000 9¢°8€5°00%' L 000 000 000 aNNd Tvildvo g0l
00°000'00%'} 000 00°000°00%'L 000 000 000 JONVNILNIVIN ® SNOILVHIdO 084
9¢€'8€S 000 9¢'8¢€S 000 — 000 000 JONVYNILNIVIA 8 SNOILVYH3dO 922
anuaAay aduejeg 8)eq-0)-1e9 5 fjewins3 sjuaunsnipy sjewnsy uonduoseq aoIMIeg JUNO2IY BNUBASY
8509X3 payedionuy 8Ny jewiBuO
aNNd TV1IdvO H :pund
210T Jes) jeosiq
3OS oday snjelg anuas
ZL0Z/LEIS0 JO SV Hoday smeys anuansy wd 20:26°60

|, obed

$3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIUO

Zioe ‘oz sunp



Z81'61°90°7) Wep de)uly

uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pejuiid
lago/pung Aq pog
Auo Aewwng Juud
Ajanoe ou yym sapoojabpng ssaiddng
Z102/1€/50 8ieq JO sY
Jea A Juaung :adk ebpng
H ‘pung
uny Jse :aWeN eusiD

aNNd IV1iidvO H pungd
2102 -1ed) |edsiy
3O S oday sn abpn
ZL0Z/1e/S0 3O sy M d snjes jahpng wd 9¢:6¢:¢0

Z ebed $3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3ALVIIO z10Z ‘oz aunp



CHASE BANK
GST Dental & Vision Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From May 1, 2012 to May 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest

Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
In Transit - EFT 224
Less total of outstanding check
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

$61,939.90
Amount
$ 30,176.26
$ -
$ 92,116.16
$ -
$ 23,382.04
$ -
$ 23,382.04
$68,734.12
$ 68,734.12
$ -
$ -
$68,734.12

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF OOL DISTRICT




CHASE BANK
GST Premier Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From May 1, 2012 to May 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $6,420,904.85
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount

Deposits & Credits plus Interest $2,296,005.64

Total Receipts $2,296,005.64
Total Receipts, including balance $8,716,910.49

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check

From Check No. To Check No. $0.00

Wires & Transfers $8,288,474.75

By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $8,288,474.75
TOTAL Cash Balance $428,435.74

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $428,435.74
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $428,435.74
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held July 10, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF S@HOOL DISTRICT




First Niagara
BOCES IMM Acct
Treasurer's Monthly Report
for the period
From May1,2012 to May 31,2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $14,807.89
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $0.50
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $14,808.39
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers $0.00
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $14,808.39

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $14,808.39

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $14,808.39
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held July 10, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCH OL DISTRICT

statement, as reconciled.
Doretta Hughson (A» OM AU Wd W



M & T BANK
GST Adult Ed Merchant
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From May 1, 2012 to May 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $46,121.09
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount

Deposits & Credits plus Interest $17,211.32

Total Receipts $17,211.32
Total Receipts, including balance $63,332.41

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check

From Check No. To Check No. $0.00

$0.00

By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $63,332.41

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $63,332.41
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $63,332.41
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_July 10, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SGHOOL DISTRICT



Chemung Canal Trust Company
Patron Account - Coopers Plains
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From May 1, 2012 to May 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $4,937.23
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $2,382.52
Total Receipts $2,382.52
Total Receipts, including balance $7,319.75
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1112 To Check No. $4,929.36
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $4,929.36
Cash Balance as shown by records $2,390.39
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 2,390.39
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Net Balance in bank $2,390.39
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $2,390.39
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held July 10, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF




Steuben Trust Company
Patron Account - Wildwood
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From May 1, 2012 to May 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $0.00
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $7,551.55
Total Receipts $7,551.55
Total Receipts, including balance $7,551.55
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1122 To Check No. $7,551.55
Debits $0.00
Charge Back item(s) $0.00
$7,551.55
Cash Balance as shown by records $0.00

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $6,922.31
Less total of outstanding check ($7,551.55)
Deposits in transit 05/30/12 $31.33; 05/31/12 $50; 05/30/12 $32; $629.24
05/30/12 $515.91
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $0.00
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held _July 10, 2012, Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION




Steuben Trust Company
Patron Account- Wildwood
QOutstanding checks

#1122 5/31/2012 GST BOCES $7,551.65
$7,651.55



M & T BANK

GST Scholarship Funds Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From May 1, 2012 to May 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Void Checks
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 1192 To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held July 10, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$11,760.37
Amount

$1,915.92

$1,915.92
$13,676.29

$0.00
$13,676.29

$13,676.29
$13,676.29

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.




CHASE BANK
GST - T&A Memorial Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From May 1, 2012 to May 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $29,774.05
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $6.31
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $29,780.36
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Wires & Transfers $0.00
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $29,780.36

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $29,780.36
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $29,780.36
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held July 10, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



CHASE BANK
GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Savings Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From May 1,2012 to May 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $7,448.00
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $1.58
Total Receipts $1.58
Total Receipts, including balance $7,449.58
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $7,449.58

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $7,449.58
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $7,449.58
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held July 10, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled. ’
Doretta Hughson lA’) M\(J l} \QMW%A

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHO(ﬁ DISTRICT



CHASE BANK

GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Checking Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From May 1,2012 to May 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Online Transfer
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 000008 To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_July 10, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

Amount
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHQOL DISTRICT

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00




Steuben Trust Company
Bethesda Foundation Scholarship
Secondary & Adult Account
Treasurer’'s Monthly Report
for the period

From May 1, 2012 to May 31, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $3,137.44
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $0.03
Total Receipts $0.03
Total Receipts, including balance $3,137.47
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 207 To Check No. $525.00
Total disbursements $525.00
Cash Balance as shown by records $2,612.47
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $3,137.47
Less total of outstanding check ($525.00)
Net Balance in bank $2,612.47
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $2,612.47
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_July 10, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCHAOL DISTRICT




uabuueamg Apuspa Aq pajuld
JaquInNN ¥o8y) :Ag HoS
Z102/1€/50 NIYL PIPIOA/PBIEIID SHO3YD
Z102/1€/50 n1yj st 8jep 3oayd

281°64°90°2) Jon  de)urg

00'52S$ 1SN

00°'525$ |eJoL puels

00°525$ 18N
00°52s$ |BJOL PUBID 31 - uegne)g - NS L JUNodJYy Kjueg J0j [ejoigng

OIHL13INOYd
202000 00'525$ SOA }CL0 0/9 YNAN ‘H1Iv3H 40 ¥3INOISSINWOD AN ¢102/¥2/S0 202000
JequinnN unowy ajeq Juaivle}s Papoday pung JUBLIEAN o} Jway ajeq JaquInN
%o84yd p =D e ¥o8Yyo p e=Ue]
31-uagnalg -  MSIL JUNoodY ueg
Bunsii »oeys Buipuesin

3S17 99y bulpueisinQ wd 11:0v:€0

| aBed

$3008 ¥l NIIHLNOS YALVIIO

zioz ‘oz sunp



BANCORP BANK

GST Flex/Benefit Card Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From May 1, 2012 to May 31, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $43,231.08

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $37,361.89
Void Checks $0.00
Total Receipts $37,361.89
Total Receipts, including balance $80,592.97

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers $35,207.68
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $45,385.29

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $48,635.87
Less total of outstanding checks ($3,250.58)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $45,385.29
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_July 10, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled. \g ¢

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION




20012

éle Purchase=

MANCHESTER MEACHELE (XXXXXXXXXXXXX9638)
HCR Total: 1 Transactions $30.00
SEEMAS : iy i Em oF B-Tw ; S T ﬁ?ﬁL £ .a 1- B Bl ant
BLAHA SUSAN B (XXXXXXXXXXXXX7714) 5/30/2012 Settle Purchase $213.00
CAMPBELL, COLLEEN E (XXXXXXXXXXXXX6154) 5/29/2012 Settle Purchase $161.31
CECCE, ALAN R (XOXOOXXXXXXXXXX0929) 5/29/2012 Settle Purchase $50.85
CHAPMAN, DOMENECA N (XXXXXXXXXXXXX4316) 5/29/2012 Settle Purchase $27.73
COLE, VALERIE L (XXXXXXXXXXXXX2826) 5/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
COOPER, CAMILLA (XOXXXXXXXXXXXX0236) 5/30/2012 Settle Purchase $1,750.00
DEANE, SALLY (OOOGXXXXXXXX9570) 5/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
DISTEFANO, JOHN G (XOOOXXXXXX7947) 5/29/12012 Settle Purchase $18.00
DLUGOS, JOHN T OOOOKXXXXXXXX1263) 5/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
DUVALL, BRENDA S (XOOCXXXXXXXXX7311) 5/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
EAGEN, DIANE M QOXOXXXXXXXXX3911) 5/30/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
EICHENLAUB, MICHAEL A (XXXXXXXXXXXXX2581) 5/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
ELSTON, NICOLE M (XXXXXXXXXXXXX2368) 5/29/2012 Settle Purchase $20.00
EMERSON, CYNTHIA A (XOXXXXXXXXXXX2161) 5/29/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
FRANKLIN, MARSHALL E (XXXXXXXXXXXXX7341) 5/29/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
FROSOLONE, PATRICIA L (XXXXXXXXXXXXX2673) 5/29/2012 Settle Purchase $30.00
FURNEY SINCOCK, SANDRA K 5/29/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
GREENO, DENNIS L (XXXXXXXXXXXXX2147) 5/30/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
KELLOGG, JULIA A (XXXXXXXXXXXXX1641) 5/30/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
LEPKOWSKI, ELAINE C XXXXXXXXXXXXX9489) 5/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
MURPHY, LAURIE C XOXXXXXXXXXX6066) 5/30/2012 Settle Purchase $9.63
NOLAN, JOSEPH (XXXXXXXXXXXXX2053) 5/29/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
OBRIEN, JOLENE (XXXXXXXXXXXXX8449) 5/29/2012 Settle Purchase $30.00
PERKINS, ELIZABETH (XXXXXXXXXXXXX2859) 5/29/2012 Settle Purchase $416.03
PIROZZOLO, ANN K (XXXXXXXXXXXXX7364) 5/30/2012 Settle Purchase $27.76
RARICK, MILLIE D (XXXXXXXXXXXXX8253) 5/29/2012 Settle Purchase $7.00
RUSBY, WILLIAM E XOOOXCXXXXXXXX3729) 5/30/2012 Settle Purchase $129.00
RUSSELL, SHEILA (XXXXXXXXXXXXX1184) © 5/31/2012 Card Replacement Lost $10.00
Stolen Fee

STONE, BERNICE J (XXXXXXXXXXXXX0510) 5/27/2012 Settle Purchase $7.00
STRILEY, PATTI L (XXXXXXXXXXXXX7705) 5/29/2012 Settle Purchase $144.95
WAGNER, JOHN A (XXXXXXXXXXXXX8923) 5/27/2012 Settle Purchase $7.00
WALES, SUSAN M (XXX XXXX1104) 5/30/2012 Settle Purchase $30.00
WHEELER, KATHLEEN QOOXXXXXXXXXX5260) 5/29/2012 Settle Purchase $14.32
WYANT, JAMES E (XXXXXXXXXXXXX0135) 5/29/2012 Settle Purchase $7.00
HRA Total: 34 Transactions $3,220.58
5/31/2012 Settlement Date Total: $3,250.58
Sliotals T e faTransactions ol
HCR Settle Purchase 1 Transactions $30.00
HRA|Card Replacement 1 Transactions $10.00

Lost Stolen Fee

Evolution Benefits Confidential

Page 1 of 2




HRA]SettIe Purchase 33 Transactions $3,210.58

Grand Total: 35 Transactions $3,250.58

= peTotalss RN T raRsactione s | . B Aumoun
Settle Purchase 34 Transactions $3,240.58

Card Replacement Lost Stolen Fee 1 Transactions $10.00

Grand Total: $3,250.58

Evolution Benefits Confidential Page 2 of 2



FIRST NIAGARA BANK

GST Flex Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From May 1, 2012 to May 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $1,065,430.93
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $7,656.83
Void Checks
Total Receipts $7,656.83
Total Receipts, including balance $1,073,087.76
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 3095 To Check No. 3135 $13,5622.89
By debit charges $ 37,361.89
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $50,884.78
TOTAL Cash Balance $1,022,202.98

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $1,030,459.03
Less total of outstanding check ($8,256.05)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $1,022,202.98
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held July 10, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCHO®OL DISTRICT



HSBC/First Niagara
OUTSTANDING CHECKS 05/31/12

date ck number amount

04/09/12 3066 $ 11.00
05/29/12 3120 $ 224.00
05/29/12 3121 $ 236.85
05/29/12 3122 $§ 130.93
05/29/12 3123 $ 409.07
05/29/12 3124 $2,256.71
05/29/12 3125 $§ 389.30
05/29/12 3126 $ 263.16
05/29/12 3127 $ 133.00
05/29/12 3128 $ 175.00
05/29/12 3129 $2,253.87
05/29/12 3130 $ 263.16
05/29/12 3131 $1,020.00
05/29/12 3132 $§ 300.00
05/29/12 3133 $§ 55.00
05/29/12 3134 § 50.00
05/29/12 3135 $§ 85.00

$8,256.05



M & T BANK

GST Trust & Agency Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From May1, 2012 to May 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 1,427,803.48
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Interest $ 46,361.31
Void Checks $ 5556.21
Transfer(s)-5010 $ 5,65{0,568.13
Total Receipts $ 5,697,484.65
Total Receipts, including balance $ 7,125,288.13
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 7895 To Check No. 7922 $ 1,929,270.90
By Debit Charge
Consoildated Net Payroll(s)-5044 $ 2,456,128.33
IRS USA Tax Payment(s) $ 854,120.79
Wire to HSBC Flex HRA 3rd Quarter
TRS
Omni $ 108,745.32
Dental Vision $ 30,162.00
ERS $ 49,197.76
New York State Withhold(s) $ 152,432.05

(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ 5,580,066.15
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 1,545,221.98

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 1,582,161.02
Less total of outstanding checks $ (36,939.04)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $ 1,545,221.98
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held July 10, 2012, Balance is in agreement with my bank

, as reconciled.

Doretta Houghson
Clerk of Board of Education

TREASURER OF SCHQOL DISTRICT



Z81°61'90°Z) dop denpury

usbuueemg Apuspn Aq psjuug
JaquinN ¥o8yo :Aq Hos
C102/1€/50 ‘1YL pepio//paies| X234
2102/1€/50 nay) st 8jep yo8yo
LNV Junodoy ueg

T ewoworees

$0'6£6'9€$ 18N
$0'6£6'0¢€$ [ejol puels
$0°6£6'9¢$ 19N
+0°6£6'9¢$ |eJoL pueiD punijvl- L8N - LIAVL :JUN0JJY Yueg Joy jejoygns
NOISY39¢221 L2965 LLS ON 1410} W3LSAS INIFWIHILIY STIAOTINT SAN 2102/¥2/S0 NO1SY39¢2)
Hyvsy3ageel 08'¢ll$ ON s2lo W3LSAS INIWIHILIH STIAOTHINT SAN 2102/¥2/S0 HYvSH39ceL
rHvsSy39ceL [AAVTAA ON Ss2ilo0 W3LSAS INIJANIHILIY SIZA0TdWI SAN Z2102/¥2/50 dvsSy3922L
9SY439¢¢| 9L LLLS ON g0 W31SAS INIW3HILIY ST3A0TdNT SAN 2102/v2/S0 9sY39¢¢!1
§SY392¢!| 6.°G61'c$ CN G20 W3LSAS INIW3HILIY STIAOTdNT SAN 2102/¥2/S0 §SY39¢¢t
¥SY39¢¢| 09'86%'8$ ON 1A X] W3LSAS LNIW3HILIY STIA0TdNT SAN 2102/v2/s0 ¥SH392¢)
133H1S 14NO0D 001 AN
2¢6.00 09't06'L$ ON €210 4O OO IONVHNSNI 3417 IvNLNW ALIYND3S 2102/1€/50 »2C6.00
+SA3300¥d
616400 00°05$ ON 0cio AT, AHNSYIYHL S31VIS 31NN 2102/v2/so +616400
TIHY3ANN YNy
€16400 Y9256'cS ON 0cio 0O/0 NOILLVIOOSSY 44V.LS 1H0ddNS 1S9 ¢L02/¥2/S0 «£16200
116400 26'v£9'9% ON 020 X9|4 Yg31S $3D049 48!L uisyjnog i8)ealn 2102/¥2/S0 116200
JaquinN junowy 8jeq Juawalels Papodey pung JUBLIEA\ o] jwey ajeq JaquinN
b -l o] 38y }8Yyo b l-Ulel

pund vi- 18I - LAVL Junoddy sueg
Bunsi yoays Buipuelsin
$17 393y buipueising wel 00249760

} ebeg $3004 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ALVIHO Z10Z ‘02 sunp



First Niagara
GST Escrow Agent Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From May 1, 2012 to May 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $500,000.00
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $0.00
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $500,000.00

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers $190,615.00
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $309,385.00

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $309,385.00
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $309,385.00
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held July 10, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SC OL DISTRICT

statement, as reconciled.
Dotiatughsan Wondu. VWFW



M & T BANK
GST Payroll Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From May 1, 2012 to May 31, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 149.79
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $ 2,455,608.31
Stop Payment
Total Receipts $ 2,455,608.31
Total Receipts, including balance $ 2,455,758.10
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
Fr Ck 60190 to Check 60884 $ 481,102.80
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 05/10/12 $ 999,851.57
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 05/24/12 $ 975,339.29
$ 2,456,293.66
Cash Balance as shown by records $ (535.56)
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 50,675.89
Less total of outstanding check - $ (51,211.45)
$ -
Total available balance $ (535.56)

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_July 10, 2012, Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.
Doretta Hughson M ({/U j

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF S OOL DISTRICT




281°61°90°Z) BA  dejury

25090 €e'09v$ ON Y IONVLISNOD\NOSHVO Z2102/¥2/s0 45090
€25090 26°9pv$ ON INNIDHOIDNYYD 2102/v2/S0 +£25090
896090 €8°185°1$ ON YV AHLOHOQ\TIIMATVO 2102/¥2¢/s0 «89G090
696090 L965L°LS ON 3 AIVNOH\E31LNg Z2102/v¥2/s0 696090
95090 9z 0L$ ON I INYA\NOLONIAYHE 2102/¥2/S0 «95090
095090 y6'8¢€'1$ ON A VSIHIHNOLIHYAWOG 2102/¥2/s0 «09G090
955090 Z1L'8e0'L$ ON YV AHVYWIMST3IG 2102/¥2/S0 +955090
65090 98'22¢°1$ ON T NVIH\ATILNIE Z2102/%2/50 55090
8¥5090 G6'812'1$ ON VANADNONYINYVE 2102/¥2/S0 895090
£¥5090 60°29¢$ ON H AHVIWN\S3T11vOvd Z2102/¥2/s0 £¥5090
¢¥5090 L9€1L1$ ON A YNVIQ\SHIAY ¢102/¥2/so «C¥5090
0¥S090 $8'9% ON T VHMIVHS\SNONY 2102/v2/s0 «0¥5090
L€£5090 v9'¢e$ ON r ATIVS\NITTV 2102/v2/S0 «L€5090
¥€£5090 08°LEvS ON W HLNY\A3g9V ¢102/+2/S0 «€G090
1€5090 50°02$ ON I YNNOOQWMALSYINM 2102/01/50 «€5090
05090 0z 12’18 ON 3 AHOOIUDNTOOdHIANVA Z2102/01/50 »0G090
¥Zv¥090 65°1.¢$ ON V VSIHILANSMOM TN 2102/01/50 2090
#0090 0e'¥v9$ ON V VIOIHLVAAHJHNIN 2102/01/50 0090
26€090 18°Gvv$ ON o INVNAW3ITIN ¢102/01/50 «C6£090
98€090 6. v1ES ON 3 IONIHMVYTNAVIN Z102/01/S0 «98€090
18€090 18°101$ ON W VIOIdLYANAOATON 2102/01/50 «8€090
S¥€090 TANA 4 ON AQNMY3IENHNILSWYA Z2102/01/50 «SPE090
0¥£090 0€ pv9$ ON d SINVYASNGOOVr 2102/01/50 «0P€090
662090 €L2Cl$ ON IXMIHIAHIISYYHS 2102/01/50 +662090
02090 L0'eLL'T$ ON AHLOWILDANSMONSIHIHO 2102/01/50 «0¥2090
G§22090 8EVOL'L$ ON 3 AIYNOY\H31LNg 2102/01/50 +§¢2090
£12090 95'v€0'L$ ON M I3VHOINAINSMOMNIE 2102/01/50 +£12090
861090 €9819% ON 7 30NYE\QTIONYY Z102/01/S0 «861090
121090 €9°051$ ON V VSIHILANSMOMIN 2102/92/¥0 «L21090
§20090 80°L€$ ON AQNMNEIGNHNI LS 2102/9¢/¥0 «520090
20090 69'8¥0°'L$ ON W NIFTHLYM\OTI3LSO0D 2102/9¢2/v0 +¥20090
900090 8e'v9L 1S ON 3 AIvNOY¥W31LNg Z2102/92/v0 +900090
2166G0 1G'80V$ ON V VSIHILANSMOXTIND Z2102/21iv0 »C166G0
068650 AW ON AQNMEIFGNHNILSWI cLoereLivo »068650
918650 €L21$ ON IMIHIANIISVEA Z2102/2Liv0 918650
G186G0 S1'99% ON N33 AHYIINOSVYHA 2Loz/gLivo +518650
0€.650 GE'96$ ON VY NV NSS3H 210e/2Livo 0€26G0
621650 GE'06$ ON YV 3NV INSS3IH Z2102/2Liv0 «62.6G0
066650 16'8.% ON AQNAEIGNHNILSYA 210z/62/€0 065650
106650 erocLs ON AHVYIW\OZNIYd ¢102/62/€0 «L0G6G0
9¥€650 ¥9°L01$ ON AQNMHEIGNHNILSW 210¢/S1/e0 «9PE6G0
520650 6v'8% ON AXMIFHIANIISYHA ¢102/10/€0 +G20650
8€2950 £¥'96$ ON M YITANHLINS 1102/51/60 8€C950
JequInN junowy ajeQ juswaje;s pPapoday pung jueliepp o] Jwey ajeq JaquInN
3oeyo ¥o8yd }o8Yyo b e-Ulel

lloihed - 19N - LNII0JABG :Junoooy yueg
Buisiy yosays Huipu n
11817 393Y) buipuesing wd 66:0:€0

| sBed $3008 ¥3ll NY3FHLNOS ¥3LYIIO Z10Z ‘0z sunp



Z8161°90°2) Jon denury

064090 51'6G% ON W NId3\3SOd 2102/¥2/S0 06,090
082090 69€ivs ON 3 SIHOA\30id 2102/¥2/S0 »082090
G22090 G¥'060°L$ ON 3 NNAT3LWHXI\Q33d 2102/¥2/S0 £822090
2€.2090 05'58v$ ON YNIHIAAVHLLYY ¢102/v2/S0 «€22090
692090 S 1Ghe ON V VSIHILANSMONTING 2102/¥2/S0 692090
92090 Livs ON S IVH\SY313d 2102/v2/S0 «792090
862090 60°2¢i$ ON O NHOMAHM M0id1Svd 2102/v2/s0 862090
662090 $8'692$ ON  ANIIIHLYO\HIAANY10 2102/¥2/S0 962090
6¥.090 €0'16v$ ON V ViOIHLVA\AHJYNN 2102/¥2/S0 62090
Zv.2090 INAVER S ON | IXNTWVOHHON Z102/v2/S0 »¥2090
0v.2090 v ON W VAHSOMNVYOUON 2102/v2/S0 «0¥2090
9¢.090 AN IS ON Y HYHOg3A\TTI3HOLIN 2102/v2/S0 9€2090
G€.090 v6°0vv$ ON 3 VNNVYXONHITTIN 2102/¥2/50 G€2090
¥€2090 86'chzs ON g 3NMA3aTIN 2L0zive/so €090
£€2090 8.°0£C$ ON d INVNAEITTIIN 210e/v2/so »£€2090
622090 6.v1ES ON 3 IONIIMVYINAVYIN 2102/¥2/S0 «62.090
621090 18'101$ ON N ViIOIHLYAAOAION 2102/v2/S0 +G22090
902090 99'088% ON W HLNY\33T 2102/v2/s0 902090
02090 62°198'1$ ON N NIHYAXNVT 2102/v2/s0 «0.090
004090 04'G05$ ON I AYVYIW\AJAVYNX 2102/¥2/50 «002090
£69090 16'8.$ ON AQNMEIENHNILSYH 2102/¥2/S0 +£69090
2189090 £6°69v$ ON H SFNVYMSNEOIVr 2102/v2/Ss0 «/89090
189090 IRAA K S ON YV ITAMEILINNH 2102/v2/S0 «189090
9/9090 65'905$ ON r AVITTIMNYWITHIH 2102/¥2/S0 x929090
29090 60'LLP$ ON V IH3L\NVIANIH 2102/v2/S0 29090
049090 Y2 v2ss ON S M3HLLYW\AOOMAIH 2102/v2/S0 +029090
999090 66'9% ON Y IASNSIHYVH ¢10¢/¥2/S0 999090
GG9090 €0'16v$ ON V 3T3HDINNOQHOD 2102/¥2/S0 »GG9090
£69090 69'G5p$ ON 1 3DINVAHIAOTO 2102/v2/s0 «£69090
G¥9090 11°202$ ON T VIOIHLVAAINOTI0SOHS 2102/v2/s0 «G¥9090
8€9090 69'v6.$ ON S 10HYIHILSOS 2102/v2/S0 8€9090
2£9090 €0216$ ON O ASL1IRYIDONOSIIO0S 2102/¥2/50 «.£9090
2€9090 2€'509% ON O INVYA\VT113LvHy3d Z10¢/¥2/S0 «C€9090
1149090 0S'cLPs ON d 1Ivo\ai3idviad 210¢/¥2/S0 1 19090
019090 26°059% ON J GIAVA\YIND3A 2102/¥2/s0 019090
209090 IRAALS ON Y AVHO\WWVYHONINNND 2102/v2/s0 «C09090
009090 10'v8Y$ ON NIITHLYA WANVYODIHO 2102/ve/so 009090
16G090 GE'166$ ON W NIIFTHLWNOTIILS0D 2102/¥2/s0 16G090
965090 €.621$ ON o H138vZiia\0113.Ls02 2102/¥2/S0 965090
£65090 96'8.6% ON VTIINVIO\Y3JO00D 2102/v2/S0 «£6G090
985090 G6'LyS ON d ITAMOINNTOD 2102/v2/s0 x985090
085090 89'69/'Z$ ON AHLOWINANSMONSIHIHO 2102/v2/S0 085090
626090 WAL ON 3 NVOIWLHOIEMLEYD Z102/¥2/S0 §25090
JoquinN unowy ajeQ Juswalels papodsy pung jJUBLIEA 0] iy ajeq JequinN
 pol-l o] p -l ¥o8Yyo ¥o8yd

llodked - 18N -  LIII0IAed :JUN0ooY yueg
Bupsi yoayo Buipueysin
s o3y bulpuesinQ wd §¢:0¥:60

Z abey $3008 ¥3Ill NY3HLNOS ¥3ALVYIED Z10z ‘0z sunp



Z8L'61°90°Z1 H8A dr)ury

uabupeamg Apuapp Aq pajuid
JaquinN ¥o8y) :Aq Hog
CL0Z/1€/S0 nJy L PBPIOA/PRIESID $HO8UD
2102/1€/S0 niy) si 8jep 3o8yH
1IAI0JAed JUN02DY Yueg

S¥'LLZ 198 1eN

SY'LLZ 198 {e101 puesD

S¥'L1Z'LS$ J1eN
SY'LLZ 1SS [e0) puess lloiked - 18N - LIII0JARd :3uUNOd2Y yueg 1o} |ejoians
¥88090  $5'02/$ ON N AT THIHS\LYIONIM Z10Z/0€/50 V88090
288090  60°0V$ ON r YNNOQWALSYFNM Z102/42IS0 288090
088090  69°€lES ON V HYH0830\a4YaOOM Z102/¥2/50 088090
118090  v'LIv$ ON H NNATHINNIM Z102/¥2/50 #£28090
998090  /8'65v$ ON V VYNV TI\SHILYM Z10Z/¥2/50 4998090
£98090  Z9'/8€$ ON (YEE RIEINENN7YY Z102/v2IS0 +£98090
858090  vB'8YYS ON T HYNIQWNVHONVA Z102/v2IS0 858090
168090  Sv'Z6S$ ON  VANITHINYVYA Z102/¥2/S0 «.G8090
G¥8090  0.'9/5$ ON 0 AYHVEWIAVHL ZL02/v2/S0 5¥8090
968090 95 0¥V$ ON L AMVIWNY344NS 2102/v2IS0 .9£8090
268090  8T'I¥$ ON S N3TUWNAHO4LVYHLS ZL02/v2/S0 +2€8090
828090  €€'19% ON 1HIFOHONITHALS ZL02/v2/50 +828090
£28090  81'L¥6$ ON W INVYAI VOIS Z10Z/v2/S0 «£28090
018090  80'2€$ ON VYNOW\MVHS ZL0Z/v2IS0 018090
v08090 95 OPV$ ON VHANVS\ZLINHOS ZL0Z/v2IS0 «$08090
862090  /9'€89% ON g AONVYN\OONVISOLNYS Z102/v2/S0 862090
JoquinN unowy ajeq ucwsssm P3P0}y pPuUN{ JUBLIBAA O] Jwey ajeq JaquinN
N%/Yy  No8YD NEEITTY %o9yo

floihed - 19N - LWIioIAed JUnoooY yueg
Bunsi yosyn bu sin
s o8y  bulpuegising wd 6¢:0¥:€0

¢ ofeq $3008 ¥3lL NN3HLNOS ¥3LVYIHO Z10Z ‘0z sunp



INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT

May 2012
# of Checks Processed--988

4-C

Discovered Condition

Check#

Internal Claims Auditor
Requested Correctlve Action

Corrective Action Taken

Appropriate approval signature for 46850 |[Need Signatures on Receipts  |Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person

authorizing payment lacking. 47100 |Need Signatures on Receipts  |Paperwork _Signed by Appropriate Person
21296 |Incorrect codes charged Recoded
21496 }Incorrect codes charged Recoded
46325 ((ncorrect codes charged Recoded
46819 |Incorrect codes charged Recoded
46894 [Incorrect codes charged Recoded

Appropriate expense codes not used 46973 [Incorrect codes charged Recoded

i.e. 200 Equipment, 300 Supplies. 47323 |Incorrect codes charged Recoded
21464 lincorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
21551 |lIncorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
21574 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
46599 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
46623 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
46697 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
46734 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
46742 lIncorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
46808 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
46821 !incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
46897 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
46906 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
46912 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
48926 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
46945 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
47079 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
47091 lincorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
47136 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
47174 |incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
47181 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
47191 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
47193 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
47280 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
47325 {Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check

Invoice # on warrant/check 47377 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check

doesn't match invoice. 47378 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
40993 |[Incorrect amount paid Deduct from next check
46678 |Incorrect amount paid Void & Reissue

ltemized claims/invoice amounts do 47132 |Incorrect amount paid Void & Reissue

not total to check amount. 47297 |incorrect amount paid Void & Reissue

Payment request is lacking

sufficient documentation proving 42300 [Receipts missing Receipts received

receipt of items/services. 46299 |Receipts missing Receipts received
21478 |Incorrect address Modifled vendor address®
21827 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
46683 i{Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
46854 |Incorrect spelling of address Void & Reissue
46930 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
46968 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address®
47056 [incorrect address Modified vendor address*
47105 [Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
47118 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*




47125 [Incorrect address Modified vendor address*

47149 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*

47176 |incorrect address Modified vendor address*
Remit name/address is incorrect. 47224 llncorrect address Modified vendor address*

46685 |Incorrect account number Corrected on check

46774 |Incorrect purchase order Recoded

46832 |[Incorrect mileage rate used Void & reissue

46979 [Incorrect billing date Corrected on check

47049 {Incorrect account number Corrected on check
OTHER: Specify 47333 _|Incorrect description Corrected on check

Internal Clalms Auditor Signature:

Date:

. *Envelope made out with correct address
b/2 /i3]




INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT ON
ITEMS REPORTED TO MANAGEMENT AND RESOLVED

May 2012

QUESTION | RESOLUTION

None None

M&x— Bole)s\-
Internal Claims Audit Q

b-28- 12

Date




FINANCE

5

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of , seconded
, it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken:

by

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Budget Establishments for 2011-12:

item# CoSer# Title

194-12
195-12
196-12
197-12
198-12

These establishments will be supported as follows:

194-12
195-12
196-12

197-12
198-12

214.693
535.499
559.693
560.496
561.598

214.693
535.499
559.693

560.496
561.598

Staffing 1:6:1 w/ Genesee Valley BOCES
Equipment Repair w/ Catt-Aliegany BOCES
Substance Abuse Information w/ TST BOCES

School/Curr. Imp. Planning w/ Monroe #2 BOCES

School/Curr. Imp. Planning w/ WSWHE BOCES

Avoca-$9,900
Prattsburgh-$900

In the Amount of
$ 9,900

$

900

$ 5893

$
$

560
300

Addison-$567, Avoca-$223, Bath-$540, Campbeli-Savona-$443, Corning-$2,711,
Hammondsport-$320, Hornell-$864 and Prattsburgh-$225

Bath-$560
Spencer-Van Etten-$300

2. Budget Increases for 2011-12:

ltem # CoSer # Title

199-12
200-12
201-12
202-12
203-12
204-12
20512
206-12
207-12
208-12
209-12
210-12
21112
21212
21312
21412
215-12
216-12
21712
21812
219-12
22012
22112
222-12
22312
22412
22512
226-12
227-12
22812
229-12
230-12
231-12

213.693
302.494
316.000
326.000
332.000
401.000
402.001
403.003
403.004
403.005
409.001/02
416.494
419.693
426.000
511.000
517.000
522.000
525.000
527.000
533.599
536.000
548.596
550.591
602.000
605.000
617.000
623.000
629.591
638.495
639.596
643.499
659.591
738.000

Staffing 1:8:1 w/ TST BOCES

Itinerant Handicapped: Other w/ Mon. #1 BOCES

Itinerant Home and Career

Itinerant Hearing impaired

Itinerant Social Worker

Arts In Education

Equivalent Attendance Education (GED)
Alternative Ed Secondary

Alternative Ed Middle School Hornell
Alternative Ed Middle School Bath

Special Program- St. James

Academic Programs w/ Monroe #1 BOCES
Academic Programs, Special Facilities w/ TST
Exploratory Enrichment

Printing

Coordination, Other (Central)

Equipment Repair

Staff Development: Certified & Administrative
Instructional Materials (Science Center)
Odyssey of the Mind w/ Broome BOCES
Model Schools

School/Curr. Imp. Planning w/ Albany BOCES
Computer Service Inst. w/ Erie #1 BOCES
Employee Benefit Coordination-CST Plan
Computer Service: Management

Food Service Management: Central
Recruiting Service (Cooperative Advertising)
Computer Service Mgmt. w/ Erie #1 BOCES
Cooperative Bidding Gas/Electric w/ WFL
GASB 45-Planning w/ Capital Region BOCES
Negotiations w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES
Planning Service Mgmt. w/ Erie 1 BOCES

1:1 Aides CTE

Increase

63
1,198
1,182
3,124
4,447

50,848
126,802
493
4,290
2,645

From
27,167
475
101,047
233,432
251,846
387,036
38,028
1,302,459
141,939
156,840
137,403
10,784
4,930
110,677

1,212,302

147,153
$12,042,074
$ 1,564,124
$ 70,660
$ 2,635,415
15,096

7,125

PAODADPDAPNOPRPLPARPAODNPAODNPLODADNB AL

To
27,230
1,673
102,229
236,556
256,293
387,047
52,668
1,368,913
251,964
172,054
140,104
11,272
6,290
111,501
713,835
170,941
325,796
1,116,129
550,747
1,356
120,101
4,300
1,421,270
164,700
$12,098,600
$ 1,565,681
$ 83,000
$ 2,650,822
18,564
13,953
955
31,669
21,329

PR AP PPN AN DADPROOPAAPPAOY

R R R R



These increases will be supported as follows:

199-12
200-12
201-12
202-12
203-12
204-12
205-12
206-12

20712
208-12
209-12
210-12
21112
21212
213-12

214-12

21512
216-12
217-12
218-12
21912
22012
221-12

22212
22312
224-12
22512

226-12

227-12

228-12
22912
230-12
231-12

213.693
302.494
316.000
332.000
326.000
401.000
402.001
403.003

403.004
403.005
409.001/02
416.494
419.693
426.000
511.000

517.000

522.000
525.000
527.000
533.599
536.000
548.596
550.591

602.000
605.000
617.000
623.000

629.591

638.495

639.596
643.499
659.591
738.000

Spencer-Van Etten-$63

Corning-$1,198

Based on District Participation

Based on District Participation

Based on District Participation

Arkport-$234, Avoca-~($750) and Horseheads-$527

Bath-$7,130, Bradford-($951), Coming-($6,180) and Spencer-Van Etten-$14,641
Addison-$11,694, Elmira-$23,387, Hammondsport-$7,035, Hornell-$24,718 and Spencer-
Van Etten-($380)

Arkport-$5,205, Avoca-$9,306 and Hornell-$95,514

Prattsburgh-$15,214

Based on District Participation

Alfred-Almond-$176 and Spencer-Van Etten-$312

Odessa-Montour-$425, Spencer-Van Etten-$680 and Watkins Glen-$255

Avoca-$750 and Bath-$74

Addison-$481, Alfred-Almond-$529, Arkport-$244, Avoca-$1,365, Bath-$3,209, Bradford-$852,
Campbell-Savona-$948, Canaseraga-$461, Canisteo-Greenwood-$1,104, Eimira-$11 ,503,
Elmira Heights-$1,735, Hammondsport-$1,090, Hornell-$1,309, Horseheads-$14,199, Odessa-
Montour-$859, Prattsburgh-$243, Spencer-Van Etten-$1,367, Watkins Glen-$1,770,
Waverly-$3,222 and Miscelianeous Revenue-$4,358

This is miscellaneous revenue from outside sources and does not affect Component district
Billing-$126,802

Miscellaneous Revenue-$493

Elmira Heights-$4,290

Watkins Glen-$2,645

Horseheads-$465

Watkins Glen-$2,436

Arkport-$250 and Horseheads-$250

Alfred-Almond-$18,539, Arkport-$22,738, Avoca-$1,064, Bath-$18,418 and Canisteo-
Greenwood-$148,209

Elmira Heights-$1,713, Odessa-Montour-$1,318, Spencer-Van Etten-$1,801, Watkins Glen-
$2,284, Waverly-$2,591 and GST BOCES-$7,840

Corning-$38,000 and E-Rate Revenue BOCES-$18,526

Horseheads-$1,557

Avoca-$560, Bradford-$3,620, Canaseraga-$3,300, Horseheads-$3,000, Jasper-Troupsburg-
$260 and Waverly-$1,600

Addison-($127), Alfred-Almond-$10,101, Arkport-($22,967), Avoca-$35,287, Bath-(315,773),
Campbell-Savona-$19, Canaseraga-$581, Canisteo-Greenwood-$1,188, Corning-($2,020),
Hammondsport-$1,470 and Hornell-$7,648

Addison-$204, Arkport-(3684), Avoca-($684), Campbell-Savona-$408, Canaseraga-$204,
Canisteo-Greenwood-$408, Corning-$1,296, Hammondsport-$1,296, Hornell-$408, Jasper-
Troupsburg-$204 and Prattsburgh-$408

Avoca-$6,828

Hornell-$625

Arkport-$595

Based on District Participation

3. Budget Decreases for 2011-12:

Item # CoSer # Title Decrease From To
232-12 305.000 ltinerant Physical Therapy $ 25000 $ 428270 $ 403,270
233-12 313.000 ltinerant Interpreter for the Deaf $ 30,000 $ 452671 $ 4228671
234-12 335.698 Itinerant-Comprehensive Diagnosticw/ Putnam $ 33,1756 $ 36195 $ 3,020
23512  412.001 Cooperative College Level-Alfred State $ 4600 $ 56651 $ 52,051
236-12 430.000 Model Schools $ 2436 $ 725062 $ 722,626
237-12 537.000 School/Curriculum Improvement Planning $ 3,969 $ 1,724,201 $ 1,720,232
238-12 538.496 Test Scoring w/Monroe #2 $ 6,000 $ 6,000 $ 0
239-12 545.496 School Curr. Imp. Planning w/Monroe #2 $ 5596 § 15,150 $ 9,554
240-12 607.000 Staff Development: Bus Drivers $ 900 $ 3204 % 2,304
24112 635.493 Negotiations w/ GV BOCES $ 2526 §$ 20,043 $ 17,517
242-12 637.493 Cooperative Bidding w/ GV BOCES $ 215§ 215 § 0

These decreases will be supported as follows:

232-12
23312
234-12

305.000
313.000
335.698

Based on District Participation
Based on District Participation
Addison-($7,445) and Corning-($25,730)



235-12
236-12
237-12
238-12
239-12
240-12

24112
242-12

412.001
430.000
537.000
538.496
545.496
607.000

635.493
637.493

Arkport- $550 and Bradford-($5,150)

Watkins Glen-($2,436)

Genesee Valley BOCES (Keshequa-($4,740)) and Miscellaneous Revenue-$771
Odessa-Montour-($6,000)

Elmira-($5,328) and Waverly-($268)

Addison-($150), Alfred-Almond-($150), Arkport-($342), Bath-$768, Canaseraga-($342),
Canisteo-Greenwood-($342), Eimira-($534) and Hammondsport-$192
Canaseraga-($2,526)

Bath-($215)

4. Transfers within programs for 2011-12:

a. Transfers in excess of $10,000.

COSER
NO.
001

216

605

701

PROGRAM BUDGET CODE TRANSFER TRANSFER
IN QuT
Central Administration A001-1900-700-0-00 Int. on Revenue Notes $346,854.24
A001-1310-813-0-00 NYS ERS $13,378.87
A001-1250-160-0-02 N-I Salaries $11,919.45
A001-1250-801-0-00 Post Employment $22,158.59
A001-1250-816-0-00 Health Insurance $26,693.58
A001-1310-150-0-00 Certified Salaries $45,977.01
A001-1310-160-0-00 N-I Salaries $30,341.78
A001-1310-801-0-00 Post Employment $22,133.71
A001-1490-816-0-00 Health Insurance $187,630.12
A001-1250-813-0-00 NYS ERS $3,775.99
A001-1310-811-0-00 NYS TRS $5,108.05
A001-1310-815-0-00 Social Security $4,052.94
A001-1310-816-0-00 Health Insurance $441.89
TOTAL $360,233.11 $360,233.11
Special Class: S/P Ratio: 1:6:1 A216-4230-816-0-00 Health Insurance $15,000.00
A216-4230-801-0-00 Post Employment $15,000.00
TOTAL $15,000.00 $15,000.00
Computer Service: Management  A605-7710-200-8-02 Equipment $15,994.00
A605-7710-200-8-18 Equipment $10,141.00
A605-7710-400-V-18 Contract & Other $22,000.00
A605-7710-411-V-18 Communications $13,637.00
A605-7710-400-7-09 Contract & Other $36,891.00
A605-7710-400-F-09 Contract & Other $24,567.00
AB05-7710-400-0-00 Contract & Other $11,906.00
A605-7710-400-4-09 Contract & Other $5,580.00
A605-7710-411-8-09 Communications $6,116.00
A605-7710-200-8-00 Equipment $55,905.00
A605-7710-204-8-02 Small Equipment $15,994.00
A605-7710-204-8-18 Small Equipment $45,778.00
AB05-7710-402-A-00 Equip Repair $85,060.00
AB05-7710-204-8-00 Small Equipment $27,350.00
A605-7710-205-8-00 Software $19,085.00
AB05-7710-300-8-00 Supplies & Materials $9,470.00
TOTAL $202,737.00 $202,737.00
Operations & Maintenance A701-8010-200-2-00 Equipment $6,910.03
A701-8010-400-2-02 Contract & Other $4,215.96
A701-8010-200-1-01 Equipment $1,781.11
A701-8010-406-0-99 Misc. Reserve $17,726.00
A701-8010-813-2-00 NYS ERS $7,996.42
A701-8010-813-1-00 NYS ERS $7,519.05
A701-8010-813-0-99 NYS ERS $3,787.12
A701-8010-812-0-99 Comp Insurance $1,978.39
A702-8010-812-1-00 Comp insurance $1,821.34
A701-8010-812-2-00 Comp Insurance $1,614.80
A701-8010-814-0-99 Disability-Support Staff $908.83
A701-8010-460-C-99 Renovation $4,444.76
A701-8010-460-E-99 Renovation $440.88
A701-8010-816-2-00 Health Insurance $11,668.76
A701-8010-460-1-99 Renovation $3,401.00
A701-8010-819-2-00 HRA $828.00



734

Related Service-Counseling

A701-8010-400-0-99 Contract & Other
A701-8010-400-2-00 Contract & Other
A701-8010-347-0-99 Auto Expenses
A701-8010-346-0-00 HVAC Supplies
AT701-8010-200-0-99 Equipment
A701-8010-204-0-99 Smali Equipment
A701-8010-343-1-00 Lawn Supplies
A701-8010-347-1-00 Auto Expenses
A701-8010-400-1-01 Contract & Other
A701-8010-411-2-00 Teiephone
A701-8010-422-0-99 Liability Insurance
A701-8010-422-1-00 Liability Insurance
A701-8010-424-1-87 Vehicle Insurance
A701-8010-424-3-00 Vehicle insurance
A701-8010-454-0-99 Photo Copying
A701 8010-801-0-99 Post Employment
A701-8010-801-1-00 Post Employment
A701-8010-801-2-00 Post Empioyment
A701-8010-815-2-00 Social Security
A701-8010-816-0-99 Health Insurance
A701-8010-816-1-00 Health Insurance
A701-8010-821-0-99 Vision Insurance
A701-8010-821-1-00 Vision Insurance
A701-8010-821-2-00 Vision Insurance
A701-8010-824-0-99 Dental Insurance
A701-8010-824-1-00 Dental Insurance
A701-8010-824-2-00 Dental Insurance
A701-8010-422-2-00 Liability Insurance
TOTAL

A734-4020-811-0-00 NYS TRS
A734-4020-150-0-00 Certified Salaries
TOTAL

5. Budget Increases for 2012-13:

item # CoSer # Title

001-13

430.000

Distance Learning

Increase
$ 45999

These increases will be supported as follows:

001-13

430.000

Advanced Academics-$45,999

6. Budget Decreases for 2012-13:

Item # CoSer # Title
Staff Development: Certified & Administrative $ 20,962
Instructional Materials (Science Resource Center) $ 6,124

002-13
003-13
004-13
005-13
006-13
007-13
008-13
009-13
010-13

These decreases will be supported as follows:

002-13
003-13
004-13
005-13
006-13
007-13
008-13
009-13
010-13

525.000
527.000
528.000
537.000
609.000
611.000
619.000
623.000
624.000

525.000
527.000
528.000
537.000
609.000
611.000
619.000
623.000
624.000

Industry/Education Activities Coord. (CDC)
School/Curriculum Improvement Planning
Safety/Risk Management

Transportation: Other Program (Drug & Alcohol)
Fingerprinting Service

Recruiting Service (Cooperative Advertising)

Decrease

$10,000.00

$11,863.68
$15,863.68
$6,000.00
$6,437.78
$432.25
$40.00
$623.67
$1,781.11
$51.05
$684.34
$200.52
$2,290.00
$60.00
$105.86
$35,742.52
$5,788.32
$6,265.87
$440.88
$9,785.16
$1,883.60
$120.00
$180.00
$48.00
$1,349.00
$1,704.00
$828.00
$200.52

$98,906.13 $98,906.13

$19,670
$19,670

$19,670.00 $19,670.00

From To
$ 594,519 $ 640,518

From To
$ 1,245786 $1,224,824
$ 386,631 $ 380,507
$ 503,854 $ 487,853
$ 1,431,626 $1,408,029

Staff Development: Board of Education

PAABAAAPAD
-
-
-~

$ 623422 $ 606,030
$ 54873 $§ 54,756
$ 9648 3 9,600
$ 70683 $ 70,660
$ 25137 $ 21,000

To correct adopted budget total-($26,864) and Elmira Heights-$5,902

To correct adopted budget total-($6,124)
To correct adopted budget total-($16,001)
To correct adopted budget total-($23,597)
To correct adopted budget total-($17,392)
To correct adopted budget total-($117)
To correct adopted budget total-($48)

To correct adopted budget total-($23)

To correct adopted budget total-($4,137)



B. Federal Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Grant Acceptance and Budget Establishment for 2011-12:

a. LSTA Libraries, Learning and the Common Core Grant be accepted and
the budget established in the amount of $5,470 for the period April 1, 2012
through March 31, 2013 as attached. Approval was received July 3, 2012,

2. Budget Increases for 2011-12:

a. Equivalent Attendance (EA) budget be increased by $15,000 from $40,000
to $55,000 due to increased number of contact hours.

b. Comprehensive Health and Wellness budget be increased by $1,475.00
from $13,513.08 to $14,988.08. This is due to additional revenues from
Project SAVE Certifications.

c. Southern Tier Scholars budget be increased by $1,249.00 from $6,911.41
to $8,160.41. Revenues for this program come from donations.

3. Budget Decrease for 2011-12 for GST BOCES:

a. WIA/TANF Youth budget be decreased by $510 from $105,000 to
$104,490 due to purchases made directly to grant by Workforce New
York.

C. Purchasing.

1. Approval of Resolution, as attached, to participate with other BOCES in New
York to enter into an agreement, coordinated by Erie #1 BOCES, with Rosetta
Stone for software/learning packages.

2. Approval of Resolution, as attached, to participate in cooperative bidding with
Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES (DCMO BOCES) for the 2012 —
2013 fiscal year.

D. 2013-14 Capital Projects.

1. Approval of Hunt Engineers Scope of Work for the 2013-2014 GST BOCES
Capital Construction Project as per attached letter.

E. Authorization to pay the following membership dues:

1. Rural Schools Program dues in the amount of $575.00 for 2012-2013 year for
the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES.



F. Lease Approval.

1. Approval of lease for space for EOP Headstart classroom in Bush Building 10
July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013, per attached.

2. Approval of lease for space from Grace Church (EAP office) July 1, 2012
through June 30, 2013, handout at meeting.

G. HEART/WRERA Amendment to 403(b) Plan.

1. Approval of the attached resolution to amend the GST BOCES 403(b)
Retirement Plan to comply with the Heroes Earnings Assistance and Relief Act

of 2009 (HEART) and the Worker, Retiree and Employer Recovery Act of 2008
(WRERA).



Southern
Tier

'BOCES

Innovation in creating student succass
through coopetative seivices

Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Stephanie Wilson

Title of Grant: Libraries, Learning and the Common Core

Funding Source: LSTA Service Improvement Invitational Grant Program

Amount: $5,470.00

Time Period Covered by Grant: 4/1/2012 to 3/31/2013

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities: NYS Library-Division of Library

Davaelopment

Lead Agency: Greater Southern Tier BOCES Instructional Support Services

Target Population: Component Districts K-12

Purpose(s) of Grant: To provide professional development supporting the
instructional shifts required by the Common Core State Standards.

Staffing Needs (if any): Presenters Dr. Marc Aronson and Susan Bartle

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:

Offer two workshop sessions; “ Crafting Collaborative Learning
Experiences” and “Exploratorium, Libraries, Learning and the Common Core.”

Purchase of Marshall Cavendish e-books.

Greater 5-B 1-a

)



5-C 1

RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

WHEREAS, It is the plan of a number of BOCES districts in New York, to consent to
jointly enter into an agreement for Rosetta Stone, Chester Technical Services (Virtuoso),
ST 4 Learning, Laureate Learning and,

WHEREAS, The SSCTA BOCES is desirous of participating with other BOCES
Districts in New York State in joint agreements for the software/learning
packages and licensing mentioned above as authorized by General Municipal
Law, Section 119-0, and,

BE IT RESOLVED, That the SSCTA BOCES Board of Education authorizes Erie 1
BOCES to represent it in all matters leading up to the entering into a contract
for the purchase and licensing of the above mentioned sofiware/learning
packages, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the SSCTA BOCES Board of Education agrees to
assume its equitable share of the costs associated with Erie | BOCES negotiating
the Agreements, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the SSCTA BOCES Board of Education agrees (1)
to abide by majority decisions of the participating BOCES on quality standards;
(2) Erie 1 BOCES will negotiate contracts according to the majority
recommendations; (3) that after contract agreement, it will conduct all purchasing
arrangements directly with the vendor.

CERTIFICATION

It is hereby certified that the above motion was approved by the
SSCTA BOCES Board of Education at its meeting, duly noticed, held on July 10, 2012.

Dated ,2012

Board Clerk



5-C 2

Attachment A

RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

COOPERATIVE PURCHASING
SCHOOL YEAR 2012-2013

WHEREAS,
The Cooperative Purchasing Service is a plan of a number of public school districts in
the Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES Area in New York, to bid jointly
equipment, supplies and contract items, and

WHEREAS,
The Central School named below is desirous of participating with other districts in the
Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES in the joint bidding of the items mentioned
above as authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-0, and

WHEREAS,
The Central School named below wishes to appoint the Delaware-Chenango-Madison-
Otsego BOCES to advertise for bid, accept, tabulate bids and award bids on their behalf;
therefore

BE IT RESOLVED,
That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below hereby appoints the
Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES to represent it in all matters relating
above, and designates the Evening Sun Newspaper as the legal publication for all
Cooperative Purchasing bid notifications, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,
That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below authorizes the Delaware-
Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES to represent it in all matters leading up to the
entering into a contract for the purchase of the above mentioned commodities, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,
That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below agrees to (1) assume
its equitable share of the costs of the Cooperative Bidding; (2) abide by majority
decisions of the participating districts; (3) abide by the Award of the BOCES Board;
(4) and that after the award of the bid it will conduct all negotiations directly with
the successful bidder(s).

CERTIFICATION OF DISTRICT CLERK

I, , District Clerk of the

Central School Board of
Education, hereby certifies that the above resolution was adopted by the required
majority vote of the Board of Education at its meeting held on

Signature of District Clerk Date



Attachment B

RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

GENERIC
SCHOOL YEAR 2012-2013

WHEREAS,
It is a plan of a number of public school districts in the Delaware-Chenango-Madison-
Otsego BOCES Area in New York, to bid jointly equipment, supplies and contract
items, and

WHEREAS,
The Central School named below is desirous of participating with other districts in the
Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES Area in the joint bidding of the items
mentioned above as authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-0, and

WHEREAS,
The Central School named below wishes to appoint a committee made up of participating
schools to assume the responsibility for drafting of specifications, advertising for bids,
accepting and opening bids, tabulating bids and providing the information to their Board
of Education who will make the awards; therefore

BE IT RESOLVED,
That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below hereby appoints the
Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES to represent it in all matters relating
above, and designates the Evening Sun Newspaper as the legal publication for all
Cooperative Purchasing bid notifications and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,
That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below authorizes the above
committee to represent it in all matters leading up to the entering into a contract for the
purchase of the above mentioned items, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,
That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below agrees to (1) abide by
majority decisions of the participating districts on quality standards; (2) that it will award
contracts based on information provided from the bid; (3) and that after the award
of the bid it will conduct all negotiations directly with the successful bidder(s).

CERTIFICATION OF DISTRICT CLERK

I, , District Clerk of the

Central School Board of
Education, hereby certifies that the above resolution was adopted by the required
majority vote of the Board of Education at its meeting held on

Signature of District Clerk Date



HUN T EXHIBIT A

Dr. Horst Graefe, Superintendent of Schools
Greater Southern Tier BOCES

9579 Vocational Drive

Painted Post, NY 14870

RE: 2013 Capital Project Scope and Budget Recommendations
Dr, Graefe,
In accordance with the 2010 Building Condition Survey, and subsequent working meetings with

Brian Bentley, Hunt proposes the Scope of Work for the 2013 GST BOCES Capital project to
consist of the following work:

COPE AND PROPOSED BU E H CAMPUS:
BUILDING # 4
1. VAT/Carpet Removal and Replacement $145,000

Remove existing VAT by abatement. install new carpet
and vinyl base

2. Upgrade Tollet Rooms $ 95,000
Renovate 4 existing toilet rooms. Combine two toilet rooms
on elther end of the building and make two toilet rooms. Make
toilet rooms handicap accessibls.

3. Upgrade Cooling Tower $ 25,000
4. Vestibule Upgrades $ 25,000
Provide aesthetic upgrades to two vestibules.
SUBTOTAL FOR BUSH CAMPUS $290,000
SCOPE AND PROPOSED BUDGET FOR THE COOPERS CAMPUS:
BUILDING # 3
1. New Intermediate Fioor and new Kitchen with Equipment $520,000

Provide intermediate floor for future expansion on Second Floor.

First floor level will become the new Culinary Arts Center.

Proposed workincludes new classroom for 30 students, and kitchen area.
New equipment will be provided to provide a state of the art culinary

arts center that mirror those at the other campuses. New mechanical

and electrical systems will be instalied as necessary with sustainability
and energy efficiency in mind.

SUBTOTAL FOR COOPERS CAMPUS $620,000

Airport Corporate Park 100 Hunt Center Horseheads, NY 14845

Tel.: 607.358.1060 Fax 358.1800 www.hunt-eas.com

5-D



SCOPE AND PROPOSED BUDGET FOR THE WILD WOOD CAMPUS:

s
L e S e A A SR RA 1 i Al A fall ATy

BUILDING # 2

1. Entire Roof Replacement $200,000
Remove entire roof system to deck. Instail new PVC
Roof system, fo include, new insulation, blocking as
Necessary, equipment curbs, drains as necessary
And 80 mil PYC membrane.

2. Slurry Coat Campus $200,000
Seal asphalt paving with new slurry sealer. Repair damaged
sections of asphalt as necessary to ensure a smooth topcoat.

SUBTOTAL FOR WILDWOOD CAMPUS $400,000
CONSTRUCTION BUDGET FOR ALL THREE CAMPUSES $1,212,500
Design and Construction Contingency (8%) $97 ,000
CONSTRUCTION BUDGET TOTAL $1,309,500
Archltect Fee (6.5% of Construction Budget) $ 85,118
Estimated Architect Reimbursabie Foes (Printing) $ 5,000
TOTAL 2013 ANTICIPATED PROJECT COST $ 1,399,618
TOTAL 2013 CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION BUDGET $1,400,000

PROJECTED SCHEDULE

1. Letter Of Intent submitted to SED for SED number...............ee.. June 27, 2012
2. HUNT EAS starts deslgn.......c.c.covrireerevecnena crrerees resirensesranes June 27, 2012
3. GST Board of Education Approvai of Scope of Work................. July 10, 2012
4. Schematic Deslgn/Design Development completion................. July 13,2012
5. 50% estimate due......... Sessrenstenscranernn s AUGUSE 17, 2012
6. HUNT compietes construction documenis and estlmate September 14, 2012
7. Review Perlod at State Education Dept begins................ September 17, 2012
8. SED Provides review comments...........cccccoeccvceevervenernennns January 20, 2013
9. HUNT responds to comments and finalizes bid documents. January 30, 2013
10. Project goes out to bid... ............ veersteesrinsentasarans censvernnenna February 1, 2013
11. GST Boces accepts bids.............. reversoerassrraenens cestesenraena «. March 5 2013
12. HUNT Reviews Bids and makes rocommendatlon to board...... March 15, 2013
13. GST Board of Education approves bidders...........cceceerereenrenennnns Aprll 1, 2013
14. Contract Award, Bonds, Insurance, Submittal Review............ Aprii 29 2013
15. Contractor MobllIZation........c...c.. cecveeriviiiireeessenneesermenneneenersress M ay 10, 2013
16. Construction Begins........cccccereescevriirinsirsnecrrersnsssscsessessnsans May 15, 2013
17. Substantial Completion of Construction....ceeveievnreeveeramseeesenre August 31, 2013
18. Construction Complete............. eserEresasterasaaantttaarranrenann tner Qctober 31, 2013

Please review the Proposed Scope of Work, Budget and Schedule. If you should have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Joe Magliocca
Project Manager

Airport Corporate Park 100 Hunt Center Horseheads, NY 14845

Tel.: 607.358.1000 Fax 358.1800 www.hunt-eas.com



RESOLUTION TO AMEND
THE Greater Southern Tier BOCES
403(b) RETIREMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, the Greater Southern Tier BOCES (“Employer”) maintains the Greater Southern Tier BOCES
403(b) Retirement Plan Document (*Plan”); and

WHEREAS, the Plan was duly adopted on the day of ,200 By the Employer; and

WHEREAS, the Employer desites to conform the Plan to the requirements of the Heroes Earnings Assistance
and Relief Act of 2009 (“HEART") and the Worker, Retiree and Employer Recovery Act of 2008 (“WRERA™);

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that sections 1.16 Includible Compensation, 1.24 Severance from
Employment, 4.1 Loans, and 5.3 Minimum Distritbutions, of the Plan are hereby amended to read as follows:

1.16 Includible Compensation

An Employece's actual wages in box 1 of Form W-2 for a year for services to the Employer, but subject to a
maximum of $200,000 {or such higher maximum as may apply under Section 401(a)(17) of the Code) and
increased (up to the dollar maximum) by any compensation reduction election under Section 125, 132(f), 401(k),
403(b), or 457(b) of the Code (including any Elective Deferral under the Plan). The amount of Includible
Compensation is determined without regard to any community property laws. Beginning in 2009 and thereafter,
such term also includes any “differential pay” that may be received while performing qualified military service
under Section 414(u) of the Code.

1.24 Severance from Employment

For purpose of the Plan, Severance from Employment means severance from employment with the Employer and
any Related Entity. However, a Severance from Employment also occurs on any date on which an Employee
ceases to be an employee of a public school, even though the Employee may continue to be employed by a
Related Employer that is another unit of the State or local government that is not a public school or in a capacity
that is not employment with a public school (e.g., ceasing to be an employee performing services for a public
school but continuing to work for the same State or local government employer). Notwithstanding any provision
to the contrary, a Participant is treated as having a severance from employment during any period that such
individual is performing service in the uniformed services described in Code §3401(h)(2)(A).

4.1 Loans

Loans shall be permitted under the Plan to the extent permitted by the Individual Agreements controlling the
Account assets from which the loan is made and by which the loan will be secured. Any such loans shall satisfy
the requirements of Code section 72(p) and applicable Treasury Regulations.

Loan applications shall be reviewed and authorized by the Employer’s agent, i.e. third party administrator, and
said agent shall inform the Service Provider of such authorization so as to proceed with the Service Provider’s
process of issuance of the loan.

Information Coordination Concerning Loans, Each Service Provider is responsible for all information reporting
and tax withholding required by applicable federal and state law in connection with distributions and loans. To
minimize the instances in which Participants have taxable income as a result of loans from the Plan, the
Administrator shall take such steps as may be appropriate to coordinate the limitations on loans set forth in this
Section, including the collection of information from Service Providers, and transmission of information
requested by any Service Provider, concerning the outstanding balance of any loans made to a Participant under
the Plan or any other plan of the Employer. The Administrator shall also take such steps as may be appropriate
to collect information from Service Providers, and transmission of information to any Service Provider,
concerning any failure by a Participant to repay timely any loans made to a Participant under the Plan or any
other plan of the Employer.

Maximum Loan Amount. No loan to a Participant under the Plan may exceed the lesser of:

(a) $50,000, reduced by the greater of (i) the oufstanding balance on any loan from the Plan to the
Participant on the date the loan is made or (ii) the highest outstanding balance on loans from the Plan to the



Participant during the one-year period ending on the day before the date the loan is approved by the
Administrator (not taking into account any payments made during such one-year period); or

(b) One half of the value of the Participant's vested Account Balance (as of the valuation date immediately
preceding the date on which such loan is approved by the Administrator).

For purposes of this Section 4.1, any loan from any other plan maintained by the Employer and any Related
Employer shall be treated as if it were a loan made from the Plan, and the Participant's vested interest under any
such other plan shall be considered a vested interest under this Plan; provided, however, that the provisions of
this paragraph shall not be applied so as to allow the amount of a loan to exceed the amount that would otherwise
be permitted in the absence of this paragraph.

Loan Repayments for Employees in Qualified Uniformed Service. Notwithstanding any other provision of an
applicable Individual Agreement, loan repayments by eligible uniformed services personnel maybe suspended as
permitted under Section 414(u)(4) of the Code and the terms of any loan shall be modified to conform with such
requirements.

53 Minimum Distributions

Each Individual Agreement shall comply with the minimum distribution requirements of Section 401(a)(9) of the
Code and the regulations thereunder. For purposes of applying the distribution rules of Section 401(a)(9) of the
Code, each Individual Agreement is treated as an individual retirement account (IRA) and distributions shall be
made in accordance with the provisions of Section 1.408-8 of the Income Tax Regulations, except as provided in
Section 1.403(b)-6(e) of the Income Tax Regulations. Notwithstanding the preceding, any distributions otherwise
required under this section for the 2009 tax year are waived in accordance with the provisions of the Worker,
Retiree and Employer Recovery Act of 2008, unless such waiver cannot be accommodated under the Individual
Agreement that governs a Participant’s Account.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Plan shall include the following new sections 5.7 Qualified Military
Service Distributions and 9.12 Qualified Military Service Benefits:

5.7 Qualified Military Service Distributions

Any Participant whose employment is interrupted by qualified uniformed service in the military under section
414(u) of the Code and dies or incurs a Disability while so serving shall be deemed to have resumed employment
with the Employer on the day preceding such death or Disability and then to have incurred a Severance From
Service on the actual date of death or Disability.

Any Participant that takes a distribution from the Plan under Section 414(u) following an interruption in
employment that qualifies as qualified uniformed service thereunder may not make Elective Deferrals for a
period of six (6) months following the date such distribution occurred.

9.12 Qualified Military Service Benefits

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Plan, any Participant whose employment is interrupted by qualified
uniformed service in the military under section 414(u) of the Code shall be entitled to all rights, benefits and
protections afforded to such individuals thereunder, and such provisions are incorporated into this Plan.
Uniformed services by any individual shall be determined as described in section 3401(h)(2)(A) of the Code.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this amendment is effective as required under HEART and WRERA.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Employer has caused this Amendment to be adopted this day of
2012,

—

Greater Southern Tier BOCES
By:




5-F 1

LEASE AGREEMENT

1) PARTIES

THIS LEASE is made this 1st day of July, 2012 by and between the
BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES OF THE COUNTIES OF
SCHUYLER-STEUBEN-CHEMUNG-TIOGA-ALLEGANY, a municipal corporation organized
pursuant to the Education Law of the State of New York, with principal offices at 459 Philo
Road, Elmira, New York 14903, hereinafter called “LLESSOR”, and ECONOMIC
OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM (EOP) with principal offices at 650 Baldwin Street, Elmira,
New York 14901, hereinafter called “LESSEE”.
2) DESCRIPTION

LESSOR hereby leases to LESSEE and LESSEE hereby leases from LESSOR the

following number of rooms in the listed school buildings:

FACILITY LOCATION

Building 4, Bush Education Center Building 10:

459 Philo Road -Classroom Space—690 square feet-

Elmira, NY 14903 downstairs, south end

-2 bathrooms-112 square feet each

-Galley Kitchenette Area
-Common foyer area with storage- 144
Square feet

-Office Area-upstairs 80 square feet
-Playground to be developed

The LESSEE shall have the right to use said rooms, together with toilet facilities
located in the building in which the rooms are located, together with the right to use the
playground adjacent to Building #4 or comparable space. It is understood and agreed that
said leased premises shall only be used for an early childhood operation pursuant to an
agreement between parties to be executed simultaneously herewith. The kitchen area

will be used jointly by EOP and SSCTA BOCES Early Childhood Programs.



3) TERM

The space is leased for a term of one year to commence on July 1, 2012 and to end at
12:00 o’clock noon on June 30, 2013, or on such earlier date as the lease may terminate as
hereinafter provided, except that, if any such date falls on a Sunday or holiday, then this lease
shall end at 12:00 noon on the business day next preceding the aforementioned date.
4  RENT

The total annual rent is the sum of Eight Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($8,500.00)
which sum is payable on or before the commencement date of this lease as hereinabove set forth.
The rent will be adjusted annually to reflect actual operations and maintenance budgetary
appropriations.

3) USE AND OCCUPANCY

LESSEE shall use and occupy the premises in pursuit of its educational goals and for no
other purpose. Such rooms shall continue to be used solely as a classroom/day care program and
playground by the LESSEE. LESSOR represents that the premises may lawfully be used for

such purpose.

6) COVENANT TO PAY RENT

LESSEE shall pay rent and any additional expenses as hereinafter provided to LESSOR
at LESSOR’s above stated address, or at such other place as LESSOR may designate in writing
without demand and without counterclaim, deduction or setoff,

7 CARE OF PREMISES

LESSEE shall commit no act of waste and shall take good care of the premises and the
fixtures and appurtenances therein, and shall, in the use and occupancy of the premises, conform
to all laws, orders and regulations of the federal, state and municipal governments or any of their
departments. All improvements made by LESSEE to the premises which are so attached to the

premises that they cannot be removed without material injury to the premises shall become the



property of LESSOR upon installation. Not later than the last day of the term, LESSEE shall, at
LESSEE’s expense, remove all of LESSEE’s personal property and those improvements made
by LESSEE which have not become the property of LESSOR, including trade fixtures,
cabinetwork, movable paneling, partitions and the like, repair all injury done by or in connection
with the installation or removal of said property and improvements, and surrender the premises
in as good condition as they were at the beginning of the term, reasonable wear, and damage by
fire, the elements, casualty or other cause not due to the misuse or neglect by LESSEE or
LESSEE’s agents, servants, visitors or licensees excepted. All property of the LESSEE
remaining on the premises after the last day of the term of this lease shall be conclusively
deemed abandoned. LESSOR agrees to provide premises in accordance with rules and
regulations of New York State Department of Social Services.
8) ALTERATIONS, ADDITIONS OR IMPROVEMENTS

LESSEE shall not, without first obtaining the written consent of LESSOR, make any
alterations, additions or improvements, in to or about the premises.

9 ACTIVITIES INCREASING FIRE INSURANCE RISKS

LESSEE shall not do or suffer anything to be done on the premises which will increase
the rate of fire insurance on the building.
10) ACCUMULATIONS OF WASTE OR REFUSE MATTER

LESSEE shall not permit the accumulation of waste or refuse matter on the leased
premises or anywhere in or near the building.
11)  ABANDONMENT

LESSEE shall not, without first obtaining the written consent of the LESSOR, abandon

the premises, or allow the premises to become vacant or deserted.



12)  ASSIGNMENT OR SUBLEASE

The parties hereto recognize that a prime consideration of this Lease is the fact that both
parties are pursuing educational goals. Therefore, LESSEE shall not assign, mortgage, pledge or
encumber this Lease, in whole or in part, in any manner whatsoever. Further, LESSEE shall not
sublet the premises or any part thereof without first obtaining the written consent of LESSOR.
This covenant shall be binding upon the legal representatives of LESSEE, and upon every person
to whom LESSEE’s interest under this lease passes by operation of the law.
13)  UTILITIES

Electricity, gas, telephone service, water and all other utilities are furnished as part of this
lease. Such utilities are the responsibility of and shall be obtained at the expense of LESSOR.
14y INSURANCE

LESSEE agrees to procure and maintain in force during the term of this Lease any
extension thereof, at its expense, public liability insurance in companies and licensed in the State
of New York with a Best’s Rating of A- or higher, adequate to protect against liability for
damage through public use or arising out of accidents occurring in or around the leased premises.
Attached to the Agreement and made a part thereof is Exhibit “A” setting forth the kind and
limits of insurance acceptable to the parties hereto. Such Certificates of Insurance shall provide
evidence of coverage of LESSOR’s contingent liability on such claims or losses. Said
Certificates shall be delivered to LESSOR for keeping. LESSOR shall be placed on said
insurance policies as an additional insured. LESSEE agrees to obtain a written obligation from
the insurers to notify LESSOR in writing at least thirty (30) days prior to cancellations or refusal
to renew any such policies. LESSEE agrees that, if such insurance policies are not kept in force
during the entire term of this lease, LESSOR may procure the necessary insurance, pay the
premium therefore, and that such premium shall be repaid to LESSOR within thirty (30) days

from the date of such payment.



LESSEE also agrees LESSEE’s insurance coverage will be primary and non-
contributory.

15)  RIGHT TO INSPECTION

LESSEE shall permit LESSOR, its agents or employees, to enter the premises at all
reasonable anhd necessary times to inspect the premises and to make necessary repairs and
improvements thereto and to the building in which they are situated.

16) ACCEPTANCE AND SURRENDER

LESSEE accepts the premises as being in good and sanitary condition, and in good
repair. LESSEE agrees, on the last day of the term of this lease, or its earlier determination, to
surrender the premises to LESSOR in the same condition as received, reasonable use and wear
and damage by fire, act of God or the elements excepted.
17y DAMAGES TO BUILDING

If the building is damaged by fire or any other cause to such extent as to make the
premises untenantable, LESSOR may, no later than thirty (30) days following the damage, give
LESSEE a notice of election to terminate the Lease or to proceed with restoration. Restoration
of the subject premises may only commence with the written consent of the LESSEE. If the
LESSEE shall refuse its consent, this Lease shall be rendered void.

18)  WAIVER OF SUBROGATION

Notwithstanding the provisions of Paragraph 7 of this Lease, in any event of any loss or
damage to the building, the premises and/or any contents, provisions permitting waiver of any
claim against the other party for loss or damage within the scope of such insurance, and each
party to such extent permitted, for itself and its insurers, waives all such insured claims against

the other party.



19) NO WAIVER

LESSOR’s waiver of LESSEE’s breach of a covenant or condition of this Lease is not a
waiver of the covenant or condition itself, or any subsequent breach of it, or of any other
covenant or condition herein.

20) TERMINATION

This Lease is subject to the LESSEE’s performance of the covenants and conditions set
forth herein. If LESSEE defaults in performance of any such covenants or conditions, and the
breach continues for more than thirty (30) days after LESSEE receives written notice thereof,
LESSOR may, at its option;

A) Pursue any legal remedy to recover for the breach, and continue the Lease in
force.

B) Declare the Lease forfeited, reenter the demised premises and remove all persons
and LESSEE’s property therefrom.

The Landlord and Tenant understand that the funding for the Lease payments
hereinabove mentioned is derived from Federal, State and Local assistance provided to the
Tenant for the operation of its preschool program. In the event there is a reduction in such
assistance to the extent that Tenant is unable to continue to use and/or pay for the leasable space
then being used by the Tenant for its program, Tenant shall have the tight to terminate this lease
upon sixty (60) days’ prior notice.

Notwithstanding the above, if Tenant shall for any reason withdraw from its operation of
the Head Start Program, then Tenant shall have the right to terminate this lease upon sixty (60)
days’ prior notice.

Further, this Lease may be cancelled and terminated at any time with the mutual consent

of both parties.



21) MECHANICS LIENS

LESSEE shall within fifteen (15) days after notice from LESSOR discharge any
mechanics liens for materials or labor claimed to have been furnished to the premises in
LESSEE’s behalf.

22) NOTICE

Any notice by either party to the other shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have
been given only if delivered personally or sent by registered or certified mail in a postpaid
envelope addressed to either party as set forth above; or to either, at such other address as
LESSEE or LESSOR respectively may designate, in writing. Notice shall be deemed to have
been duly given, if delivered personally, on delivery thereof, and if mailed, on the fifth (5th) day
after mailing thereof.

23) RECORDS/FUNDING

All records of the Lessee stored on premises shall be regarded as confidential and not
subject to detainer, possession or levy by the Lessor. The Lessor acknowledges that the Lessee
and Lessor are subject to special regulations of the United States of America and the State of
New York concerning records kept by the Lessee as well as requirements for the improvements
and amenities provided to the participants in the Head Start Program. Lessor and Lessee agree
that if the Lessee shall lose its funding for the Head Start Program for any reason or the premises
leased hereunder do not comply with the regulations governing the Head Start Program or Early
Childhood Programs operated at the site, or in the event that EOP discontinues the
aforementioned Programs, then EOP upon sixty (60) days advance written notice may terminate

this Lease without any further liability for rent after said sixtieth day.



24) NO OTHER REPRESENTATIONS

No representations or promises shall be binding on the parties hereto except those
representations and promises contained herein or in some future writing signed by the party
making such representations or promises.
25) QUIET ENJOYMENT

LESSOR covenants that if, and so long as, LESSEE pays the rent, and any additional
costs as herein provided, and performs the covenants hereof, LESSEE shall peaceably and
quietly have, hold and enjoy the premises for the term herein mentioned, subject to the
provisions of this Lease.
26) WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL

To the extent such waiver is permitted by law, the parties waive trial by jury in any action
or proceeding brought in connection with this Lease or the premises.
27) PARAGRAPH HEADINGS

The paragraph headings in this Lease are intended for convenience only and shall not be
taken into consideration in any construction or interpretation of this Lease or any of its
provisions.

28) TIME OF ESSENCE

Time is of the essence of this Lease.
29) APPLICABLE LAW
New York State Law shall be used in interpreting this Lease and in determining the rights

of the parties under it,



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused their corporate seals

to be hereunto affixed and these presents to be signed by their duly authorized officers

the day and year first above written.

BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL
SERVICES OF THE COUNTIES OF
SCHUYLER-STEUBEN-CHEMUNG-TIOGA
ALLEGANY (BOCES)

By

President

- ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM (EOP)

By

President



STATE OF NEW YORK )

)SS
COUNTY OF CHEMUNG)
On this day of » 2012, before me personally came

J. Harold McConnell to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn did depose and say
that he resides in Prattsburgh, NY that he is the President of the BOARD OF COOPERATIVE
EDUCATIONAL SERVICES OF THE COUNTIES OF SCHUYLER-STEUBEN-CHEMUNG-
TIOGA-ALLEGANY (BOCES) the corporation described in, and which executed, the above
Instrument; that he knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed to said Instrument is
such corporate seal; that it was so affixed by order of the Board of Directors of said Corporation;
and that he signed his name thereto by like order.

Notary Public
STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF CHEMUNG%SS
Onthis __ dayof , 2012, before me personally came

to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn
did depose and say that he resides in
that he is the Executive Director of the ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM (EOP),
which executed, the above Instrument; that he knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal
affixed to said Instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so affixed by order of the Board of
Directors of said Corporation; and that he signed his name thereto by like order.

Notary Public



Coad [4 A N
Exhiky A
Property Leased to Others or Use of Facilities or Grounds

Standard Insurance Certificate

THIS CERTIFICATE I8 ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS URON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS GERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INBURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTYATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

IMPORTANT: If the certlficate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION I8 WAIVED, subjact to
the terma and conditions of the palicy, certaln policies mey reguire an endorsement. A atatement on fhis cartificate doen not confer rights to the
certiticate halder In lleu of such sndorsement(s).

PRODUCER oy

PAX
ACNo:

INSUREN(S) APFORDING COVERAGE NAIC ¥

INBURED | INBURER A:

INSURER B:

INSURERC: | . ...
J¥BURER D;

INSYRERE, . o e ...
INSURER F:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN 1SSUED YO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE FOLIGY PERIGD

INDICATED. NOTWI THETANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUBIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,
*l'%?i“l

TYPE OF (NSURANCE POLICY NUMBER MNIBO/YYYY) umrs
QENERAL UARILITY . By EACH OOCURRENCE s 1,000,000
COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY j%‘; "? lmm hd 100,000
rransanoe K] occur MEDEXF (Any cneparsan) | § 5,000
; CE —iX|x I PERSONAL 8 ADV INJURY ¥ 1,000,000
H | | GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2,000,000
QENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: L '_ PRODUCTE CoMPOPASG | ¥ 2, 000,000
] Pouc Pober ] oc §
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY g:"'"‘“ SINGLEUMT 14 1,000,000
Z ANY AUTO i | BODILY INJURY {Par parson) | §
|_| ALL OWNED AUTOS - I BODILY INJURY (Par wodidend | §
|_| scheouLen autos | [ PROPERTY DAMAGE \
| HiRED AUTOS ! {Per zqadent)
L_| non-cwneD AUTOR | 1
1
X UMBRELIA UAS E OOCUR.._..] — - EACH OCCURRENGE s+ 1,000,000
EXCEBS LIAB CLAILS. MADE AGOREGATE s 1,000,000
] ceoucTiaLe gy XX :
“:':T':N:“:lm:',m”“‘" - SUBMIT proof of |Workers R
m::::mmnww;;mmwws M | . E.L EACH ACCIDENT 3
SPPICEATMAER EX0I0RD" | Jjwa| ' |Compensation and disability ™ ek ol
yas dasaie Une  RATIONS balaw ag per examples|attached E.LDIBEASE - POLICY LIMIT | ¥

G5T BockS

DESCRIPTION OF QPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VRHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarka Schadvie,  more spana (9 recuises)
is included as an additional insured on a primary and non-

contributory basis for the following policy numbers:

CEBRTIFICATE HOLDER
— L

"CANCELLATION

G ST &o0cES
4sq Phito LA
Cimie V- V9o3

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WiTH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE




Understanding New York Workers Compensation Board

Workers Compensation and N.Y.S Disability Benefits Liability

This is a brief description for governmental organizations to validate vendor workers compensation and
NYS Disability Benefits coverage. These requirements should be used when applying for permits, licenses
or secure contracts. Copies should be obtained not only at the initial issuance but at renewal as well. A full

instruction manual can be obtained from the Workers Comp Board.

The forms discussed are:

1) Form CE-200- Affidavit of Exemption (obtain at: www.wob,state.ny.us/content/obiz/we_db_oxemprions/requestExomptionOverview.jip)
> Acceptable proof that the business listed is exempt from providing workers’ compensation
and/or disability insurance coverage.

2) Workers Compensation

e Form C-105.2: Certificate of Workers Compensation (WC) (Gbtain from your insurance agent)
> All private NYS licensed workers’ compensation carriers are required to issue the C-105.2.

* Form SI- 12: Certificate of WC when self-insured. (Ovtain from workers compensation board)
» Only the Self-Insurance Office of the Workers’ Compensation Board issues the SI-12. The
Self-Insurance Office can be contacted at 518-402-0247. Only one legal name and Federal
Employer Identification Number can be listed on each Form SI-12. (Multiple legal entities
must not be listed.)

« Form GSI- 105.2: Certificate of WC when participating in a group self-insured program.
> The self-insurance administrator of the group completes the form.

e Form U-26.3: Certificate of WC
> Acceptable proof that the business has workers® compensation coverage through the New
York State Insurance Fund. Only available through (NYSIF).

3) New York State Disability Benefits Law (DBL)

* Form DB-120.1: Certificate of DBL Insurance (obtain from workers compensation board) -
> The DB-120.1 must be completed by either the NYS statutory disability benefits insurance
carrier, or a licensed NY'S insurance agent of that carrier. The form can be obtained by
contacting the Bureau of Compliance,. (certificates@wcb.state.ny.us)

o Form DB-155: Certificate of DBL Self-Insurance
> The Self-Insurance Office of the Workers' Compensation Board issues the DB-155. The
Board’s secretary will approve the DB-155. The Self-Insurance Office can be contacted at
518-402-0247.

4) Exemption 1, 2, 3, or 4 Family, Owner Occupied residence (http://www.wcb.state.ny.us/content/main/forms/bp-1,pdf)

NOTE: ACORD Certificates of Insurance are not acceptable proof. Must use one of the forms
noted above;



RESOLUTION TO AMEND
THE Greater Southern Tier BOCES
403(b) RETIREMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, the Greater Southern Tier BOCES (“Employer”) maintains the Greater Southern Tier BOCES
403(b) Retirement Plan Document (“Plan”); and

WHEREAS, the Plan was duly adopted on the day of , 200__ by the Employer; and

WHEREAS, the Employer desires to conform the Plan to the requirements of the Heroes Earnings Assistance
and Relief Act of 2009 (“HEART”) and the Worker, Retiree and Employer Recovery Act of 2008 (“WRERA™);

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that sections 1.16 Includible Compensation, 1.24 Severance from
Employment, 4.1 Loans, and 5.3 Minimum Distributions, of the Plan are hereby amended to read as follows:

1.16 Includible Compensation

An Employee's actual wages in box 1 of Form W-2 for a year for services to the Employer, but subject to a
maximum of $200,000 (or such higher maximum as may apply under Section 401(a)(17) of the Code) and
increased (up to the dollar maximum) by any compensation reduction election under Section 125, 132(f), 401(k),
403(b), or 457(b) of the Code (including any Elective Deferral under the Plan). The amount of Includible
Compensation is determined without regard to any community property laws. Beginning in 2009 and thereafter,
such term also includes any “differential pay” that may be received while performing qualified military service
under Section 414(u) of the Code.

1.24 Severance from Employment

For purpose of the Plan, Severance from Employment means severance from employment with the Employer and
any Related Entity. However, a Severance from Employment also occurs on any date on which an Employee
ceases to be an employee of a public school, even though the Employee may continue to be employed by a
Related Employer that is another unit of the State or local government that is not a public school or in a capacity
that is not employment with a public school (e.g., ceasing to be an employee performing services for a public
school but continuing to work for the same State or local government employer). Notwithstanding any provision
to the contrary, a Participant is treated as having a severance from employment during any period that such
individual is performing service in the uniformed services described in Code §3401(h)(2)(A).

4.1 Loans

Loans shall be permitted under the Plan to the extent permitted by the Individual Agreements controlling the
Account assets from which the loan is made and by which the loan will be secured. Any such loans shall satisfy
the requirements of Code section 72(p) and applicable Treasury Regulations.

Loan applications shall be reviewed and authorized by the Employer’s agent, i.e. third party administrator, and
said agent shall inform the Service Provider of such authorization so as to proceed with the Service Provider’s
process of issuance of the loan.

Information Coordination Concerning Loans. Each Service Provider is responsible for all information reporting
and tax withholding required by applicable federal and state law in connection with distributions and loans. To
minimize the instances in which Participants have taxable income as a result of loans from the Plan, the
Administrator shall take such steps as may be appropriate to coordinate the limitations on loans set forth in this
Section, including the collection of information from Service Providers, and transmission of information
requested by any Service Provider, concerning the outstanding balance of any loans made to a Participant under
the Plan or any other plan of the Employer. The Administrator shall also take such steps as may be appropriate
to collect information from Service Providers, and transmission of information to any Service Provider,
concerning any failure by a Participant to repay timely any loans made to a Participant under the Plan or any
other plan of the Employer.

Maximum Loan Amount. No loan to a Participant under the Plan may exceed the lesser of:

(a) $50,000, reduced by the greater of (i) the outstanding balance on any loan from the Plan to the
Participant on the date the loan is made or (ii) the highest outstanding balance on loans from the Plan to the

5-G



Participant during the one-year period ending on the day before the date the loan is approved by the
Administrator (not taking into account any payments made during such one-year period); or

(b) One half of the value of the Participant's vested Account Balance (as of the valuation date immediately
preceding the date on which such loan is approved by the Administrator).

For purposes of this Section 4.1, any loan from any other plan maintained by the Employer and any Related
Employer shall be treated as if it were a loan made from the Plan, and the Participant's vested interest under any
such other plan shall be considered a vested interest under this Plan; provided, however, that the provisions of
this paragraph shall not be applied so as to allow the amount of a loan to exceed the amount that would otherwise
be permitted in the absence of this paragraph.

Loan Repayments for Employees in Qualified Uniformed Service. Notwithstanding any other provision of an
applicable Individual A greement, loan repayments by eligible uniformed services personnel maybe suspended as
permitted under Section 414(u)(4) of the Code and the terms of any loan shall be modified to conform with such
requirements.

5.3 Minimum Distributions

Each Individual Agreement shall comply with the minimum distribution requirements of Section 401(a)(9) of the
Code and the regulations thereunder. For purposes of applying the distribution rules of Section 401(a)(9) of the
Code, each Individual Agreement is treated as an individual retirement account (IRA) and distributions shall be
made in accordance with the provisions of Section 1.408-8 of the Income Tax Regulations, except as provided in
Section 1.403(b)-6(e) of the Income Tax Regulations. Notwithstanding the preceding, any distributions otherwise
required under this section for the 2009 tax year are waived in accordance with the provisions of the Worker,
Retiree and Employer Recovery Act of 2008, unless such waiver cannot be accommodated under the Individual
Agreement that governs a Participant’s Account.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Plan shall include the following new sections 5.7 Qualified Military
Service Distributions and 9.12 Qualified Military Service Benefits:

5.7 Qualified Military Service Distributions

Any Participant whose employment is interrupted by qualified uniformed service in the military under section
414(u) of the Code and dies or incurs a Disability while so serving shall be deemed to have resumed employment
with the Employer on the day preceding such death or Disability and then to have incurred a Severance From
Service on the actual date of death or Disability.

Any Participant that takes a distribution from the Plan under Section 414(u) following an interruption in
employment that qualifies as qualified uniformed service thereunder may not make Elective Deferrals for a
period of six (6) months following the date such distribution occurred.

9.12 Qualified Military Service Benefits

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Plan, any Participant whose employment is interrupted by qualified
uniformed service in the military under section 414(u) of the Code shall be entitled to all rights, benefits and
protections afforded to such individuals thereunder, and such provisions are incorporated into this Plan,
Uniformed services by any individual shall be determined as described in section 3401(h)(2)(A) of the Code.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this amendment is effective as required under HEART and WRERA.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Employer has caused this Amendment to be adopted this day of
, 2012,

Greater Southern Tier BOCES
By:




PERSONNEL

6A-S

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of

seconded by

A. Retirements

1.

Jeanne Bohomey

Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:

Judith Roy
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:

Bertha Surprenant

Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:

Pamela Tuller
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:

Jean Eckel
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:

B. Resignations

1.

Hollie Baldwin
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:
Reason:

T. Gregory Dale
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:
Reason:

Steven Kiley
Position:

, it is resolved that the following personnel actions are hereby ,taken:

Teacher, Special Education
June 30, 2012
September 1, 1979

Teaching Assistant, Cosmetology program
end of day June 22, 2012
September 1, 2001

Teacher Aide
June 30, 2012
September 1, 1984

Teaching Assistant, Alternative Education program
June 29, 2012
September 4, 1992

Teacher Aide
September 29, 2012
February 11, 1991

Occupational Therapist

June 27, 2012

September 22, 2008

accepting the severance pay as per §31.6 of the EA
contract, and terminating any and all other statutory
and contractual rights with GST BOCES.

School Business Administrator
end of day July 11, 2012
August 1, 2008

other employment

Supervisor of Special Education



Effective:
Date of Hire:
Reason:

Lesley Powers

end of day June 30, 2012

January 3, 2006

to accept the position of Assistant Principal, Career
and Technical Education, Bush Education Center,
effective July 1, 2012

Position: Staff Development Coordinator
Effective: end of day August 3, 2012

Date of Hire: April 18, 2011

Reason: other employment

Allison Vang

Position: Career Education Resource Specialist
Effective: end of day June 15, 2012

Date of Hire: December 1, 2009

Reason: other employment

C. Rescind Elimination of Position, from the June 5, 2012 BOE

1.

Occupational Therapist, one full-time (1.0 FTE) position, FTE of position
should have been reduced not eliminated.

D. Elimination of Positions

1.

Typist, one part-time (.5 FTE) position, effective June 30, 2012, due to the
decrease in grant funding.

Teacher Aide, one full-time (1.0 FTE) position, effective June 30, 2012, due to
the decrease in Districts’ requests for services and the reconfiguration of
services within the BOCES.

Teacher, Computer Network Engineering and Business Systems program,
one full-time (1.0 FTE) position, effective June 30, 2012, due to the decrease in
Districts’ requests for services.

Teacher, Computer Learning Center program, one full-time (1.0 FTE)
position, effective June 30, 2012, due to the decrease in Districts’ requests for
services.

Teacher, Speech and Hearing Handicapped program, one full-time (1.0 FTE)
position, effective June 30, 2012, due to the decrease in Districts’ requests for
services.

E. Creation of Positions

1.

Account Clerk, two (2) full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month positions, Central
Business Office, effective July 1, 2012, due to the transfer of the functions
performed by the Corning-Painted Post CSD.

Senior Account Clerk, two (2) full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month positions, Central



Business Office, effective July 1, 2012, due to the transfer of the functions
performed by the Corning-Painted Post CSD.

Principal of Special Education, four (4) full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
positions, supporting the GST BOCES region, effective July 1, 2012, to re-align
titles and tenure areas with duties as assigned.

F. Lay offs

1.

Tara Bolt, Teacher, serving in the tenure area of Business and Marketing, full-
time (1.0 FTE), effective June 30, 2012, due to the decrease in Districts’
requests for services.

Lisa Dayton, Teacher, serving in the tenure area of Education of Children with
Handicapping Conditions — Education of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
Children, full-time (1.0 FTE), effective June 30, 2012, due to the decrease in
Districts’ requests for services.

Nicole MacLauchlan, Typist, part-time (.5 FTE), effective end of day June 30,
2012, due to the decrease in grant funding for the Teacher Center.

G. Rescind Lay off, from the June 5, 2012 BOE

1.

Tanya Konopski, Occupational Therapist, full-time (1.0 FTE), should have
been a decrease in FTE, not a layoff.

H. Decrease or Increase to positions

1.

Occupational Therapist, one full-time (1.0 FTE) position decreased to part-
time (.5 FTE), effective September 4, 2012, due to the decrease in Districts’
requests for services.

Curriculum Mentor, one part-time (.5 FTE) position increased to full-time (1.0
FTE), effective September 4, 2012, due to the increase in Districts’ requests for
services.

Program Assistant, one part-time (.8 FTE, 6.0 hours per day) position
increased to full-time (1.0 FTE, 7.5 hours per day), 10 month, school calendar,
Bush Education Center, effective September 4, 2012, due to the increase in
Districts’ requests for services and need for additional clerical support.

Computer Program Assistant, one full-time (1.0 FTE) position, increase from
11 months per year to 12 months per year, Bush Education Center, effective
July 1, 2012, due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services.

I. Decrease or Increase in Assignments

1.

Tanya Konopski, Occupational Therapist, involuntarily decreased from 1.0
FTE to .5 FTE, 10 month, School Calendar position, effective September 4,
2012, salary $52,417.00 per year, pro-rated (step 8 + 30 Credit Hours +
Permanent Certification Stipend + Special Education Stipend), due to the
decrease in Districts’ requests for service.



Tiffany Henry, Curriculum Mentor, increased from .5 FTE to 1.0 FTE, 10
month, School Calendar position; Spencer Van-Etten CSD; effective
September 4, 2012; serving in the Tenure Area of Instructional Support
Services in Curriculum and Differentiated Instruction Incorporating the Analysis
of Student Performance Data, Certification of Math, Permanent, September 1,
2009; Probationary Period of September 4, 2012 through September 3, 2014
(previously tenured); Salary $54,486.00 per year (step 9 + 36 Credit Hours +

* Master’s Degree Stipend + Permanent Certificate Stipend); due to the increase

in Districts’ requests for services.

Deborah Condie, Computer Program Assistant, increase from 11 months
per year to 12 months per year, Bush Education Center, effective July 1, 2012,
salary $21.27 per hour (grade 11, step 11), due to the increase in Districts’
requests for services.

Sondra Saginario, Program Assistant, increase from .8 FTE ( 6.0 hours per
day) to 1.0 FTE (7.5 hours per day), 10 month, school calendar, Bush
Education Center, effective September 4, 2012, salary $14.99 per hour (grade
9, step 2), due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services and need for
additional clerical support.

J. Changes to Administrative Titles and Tenure Areas, effective July 1, 2012, to re-

align titles and tenure areas with duties as assigned.

1.

Cynthia Drake, Director of Special Education and Itinerant Services, from
the tenure area of Supervisor of Special Education to Principal of Special
Education, continuing tenure in the tenure area of Principal of Special
Education, tenured September 24, 2004, seniority date of September 24, 2001.

Paula Oblamski, from Supervisor of Special Education to Principal of Special
Education, continuing tenure in the title and tenure area of Principal of Special
Education, tenured July 1, 2006, seniority date of July 1, 2003.

Jeffrey Berdine, from Supervisor of Special Education to Principal of Special
Education, continuing tenure in the title and tenure area of Principal of Special
Education, tenured October 3, 2007, seniority date of October 4, 2004.

Stacy Saglibene, from Supervisor of Special Education to Principal of
Special Education, continuing probationary period through August 25, 2012 in
the title and tenure area of Principal of Special Education.

K. Changes in Appointments

1.

Colin Pierce, School Business Administrator, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Central Administration Business Office, Bush Education Center, from
Temporary to Probationary, effective September 1, 2012, Tenure Area of
School Business Administrator, Certification of School District Business
Leader, Internship Certificate, effective September 1, 2012 through August 31,
2014, Probationary Period from September 1, 2012 to August 31, 2015, salary
$81,600.00 per year, pro-rated, due to successful completion of certification



requirements.

2. Erin Boyle, Teaching Assistant, Criminal Justice program, full-time (1.0
FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Coopers Education Center, from
Temporary to Probationary, effective September 4, 2012, Tenure Area of
Teaching Assistant, Certification of Teaching Assistant, Level 1, effective
September 1, 2012 through August 31, 2015, Probationary Period from
September 4, 2012 to September 3, 2015, salary $34,028.00 per year, (Step 2
+ 169 Credit Hours), due to successful completion of certification requirements.

3. Kenneth Ham, promoted from Assistant Automotive Mechanic to Automotive
Mechanic, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, Non-Competitive Civil
Service, Probationary appointment, Bush Education Center, effective July 1,
2012, Probationary Period of July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013, salary
$21.10 per hour (grade 14, step 8, 8.0 hours per day), due to a retirement.

4. Bernadette Sramek, promoted from Accountant (School) to School Business
Executive, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, Competitive Civil Service,
Probationary appointment, Civil Service List # 66516, Bush Education Center,
effective August 6, 2012, Probationary Period of August 6, 2012 through
August 5, 2013, salary $75,000.00, pro-rated, due to the increase in Districts’
requests for services.

5. Tracie McCarthy, Cook Manager, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, School
Calendar position, Jasper-Troupsburg CSD, increase salary to $19.50 per hour
(8.0 hours/day), effective September 4, 2012, due to increased responsibilities.

6. Lee Richeson, Cook Manager, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, School
Calendar position, Canaseraga CSD, increase salary to $18.69 per hour (8.0
hours/day), effective September 4, 2012, due to increased responsibilities.

7. Marilyn Phillips, Administrative Assistant, correct months per year from 10
month, school calendar to 12 months per year, correcting the June 5, 2012
BOE.

8. Scott Vang, Network Technology Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Addison CSD, from Probationary to Permanent, effective July 11,
2012, no change in salary, having successfully completed the Civil Service
Probationary Period.

9. Karen Hunter, Computer Services Program Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE),
12 month position, Bush Education Center, from Probationary to Permanent,
effective July 18, 2012, no change in salary, having successfully completed the
Civil Service Probationary Period.

. Medical Examinations, per Education Law §913, the BOCES Board of Education
hereby requires the following employees to submit to a medical examination by the
BOCES'’ school physician in order to determine the physical or mental capacity of
such person to perform his or her duties.

1. Lawrence Coughlin, Cleaner



2.

Sherry Ameigh, Teacher Aide

M. Tenure Appointments

1.

Erin Schiavone
Position:
Effective:
Tenure Area:

Certificate:

Stacy Saglibene
Position:
Effective:

Tenure Area:
Certificate:

N. Transfer of Functions

1.

Instructional Support Specialist

July 13, 2012

Instructional Support Services in the Integration of
Technology into Instructional Practices

Social Studies, Permanent, February 1, 2003

Principal of Special Education

August 25, 2012

Principal of Special Education

School District Administrator, Permanent, September
1, 2007

RESOLVED, the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-AIIegany Board of
Cooperative Educational Services (SSCTA BOCES) hereby accepts the
transfer of the functions of Account Clerk and Senior Account Clerk performed
by the Corning Painted-Post CSD to the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-
Allegany Board of Cooperative Educational Services (SSCTA BOCES)

effective July 1, 2012.

O. Appointments

1.

Sally Deane
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Tenure Area:
Certification:

Probationary Period:

Experience:
Salary:
Reason for Appt:

Steven Kiley
Position:

Effective:
Location:

Principal of Special Education, 12 month position,
Probationary appointment

July 1, 2012

Elmira Heights Host Site

Master of Science, Reading, Eimira College
Principal of Special Education

School District Administrator, Permanent, September
1, 2007

July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2015

1 year

$77,000.00 per year

promoted from Assistant Supervisor of Special
Education and to realign titles and tenure areas with
duties as assigned

Assistant Principal, Career and Technical
Education, 12 month position, Probationary
appointment

July 1, 2012

Bush Education Center



Education:

Tenure Area:
Certification:

Probationary Period:

Experience:
Salary:
Reason for Appt:

S. Scott Arnold
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Probationary Period:

Experience:
Salary:
Reason for Appt:

Sheila Dwight
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Probationary Period:

Experience:
Salary:
Reason for Appt:

Susan Woodvine
Position:

Effective:
Location;
Education:

Probationary Period:

Experience:
Salary:
Reason for Appt:

Pamela Stevens
Position:

Master of Education, School Administrator &
Supervisor, Edinboro University of PA
Assistant Principal

School Administrator/Supervisor, Permanent,
September 1, 2008

July 1, 2012 through January 2, 2014 (previously
served 1 year and 6 months in tenure area of
Assistant Principal)

6 years

$84,468.00 per year

due to the reconfiguration of the Intervention
Specialist position

School Business Executive, full-time (1.0FTE), 12
month position, Competitive Civil Service,
Probationary appointment, Civil Service List # 66516
July 9, 2012

Bradford CSD and Odessa-Montour CSD

Bachelor of Science, Accounting, Elmira College

July 9, 2012 through July 8, 2013

23 years

$80,000.00 per year

due to a resignation

Cook Manager, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Non-Competitive Civil Service,
Probationary appointment

August 27, 2012

Hornell CSD

High School Diploma, Canisteo-Greenwood CSD
August 27, 2012 through November 4, 2013

21 years

$14.00 per hour (8.0 hours/day)

due to a resignation

Cook Manager, part-time (.8125 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, Non-Competitive Civil
Service, Probationary appointment

August 27, 2012

Arkport CSD

High School Diploma, Arkport CSD

August 27, 2012 through November 4, 2013

5 years

$12.25 per hour (6.5 hours/day)

due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services

Account Clerk, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month



P. Temporary Appointments
1.

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Tami Ricci
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Cindy Luedeman

Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Dawn Stratton
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Colin Pierce
Position:

position, Competitive Civil Service, Permanent
appointment

July 1, 2012

Central Business Office

High School diploma, Corning-Painted Post CSD

18 years

$17.77 per hour (grade 5, step 9, 7.5 hours/day)
due to the transfer of the functions performed by the
Corning-Painted Post CSD

Account Clerk, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Competitive Civil Service, Permanent
appointment

July 1, 2012

Central Business Office

High School diploma, Lake Taylor High School

20 years

$15.78 per hour (grade 5, step 6, 7.5 hours/day)
due to the transfer of the functions performed by the
Corning-Painted Post CSD

Senior Account Clerk, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Competitive Civil Service, Permanent
appointment

July 1, 2012

Central Business Office

High School diploma, Addison CSD

20 years

$21.44 per hour (grade 9, step 12, 7.5 hours/day)
due to the transfer of the functions performed by the
Corning-Painted Post CSD

Senior Account Clerk, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Competitive Civil Service, Permanent
appointment

July 1, 2012

Central Business Office

Associates in Applied Science, CCC

12 years

$21.44 per hour (grade 9, step 12, 7.5 hours/day)
due to the transfer of the functions performed by the
Corning-Painted Post CSD

School Business Administrator, 12 month,
temporary position, pending the completion of



certification requirements

Effective: July 1, 2012 through August 31, 2012

Location: Central Administration Business Office, Bush
Education Center

Education: Bachelor of Science, SUNY Geneseo

Certification: School District Business Leader, Internship Certificate
to be issued September 1, 2012

Experience: 7 years

Salary: $81,600.00 per year, pro-rated

Reason for Appt: pending completion of certification

2. Kathleen Salvagin
Position: Business Manager, acting as Student Accounts and
Activities Auditor, hourly, time-sheet, as needed
basis, 12 month position

Effective: July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013

Location: Bush, Coopers and Wildwood Education Centers

Salary: $20 per hour, time-sheet, as needed basis
(approximately 4 days per quarter)

Reason for Appt: to insure that student clubs adhere to regulations

Q. Certification of BOCES Bus Drivers for 2012-2013

Name of Driver Class of License
1. Bryant, Matthew C-P
2. Comfort, Sheila B-P
3. Gauss, Samuel B-P
4. Jankowski, Theodore A-P
5. Kennedy, Lisa A-P
6. Mac Naughton, Don B-P
7. Pirozzolo-Mather, Judy C-P
8. Raducz, Billie Jo B-P
9. Rusby, William BM-P
10. Speciale, Frank C-P
11. Wheeler, Susan A-P

R. Temporary Annual Appointments, effective July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013,

no additional salary

1. Medicaid Compliance Officer
a. Steven Manning, Computer Services Program Manager, Bush Education
Center

S. Annual Stipends, effective July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013, unless otherwise
noted.

1. Cooling Tower Chemicals, Stipend $675
a. David Dimmick

2. CBO Management Support, Stipend $2,500
a. Lori Palmer, Accounts Payable Team Leader



b. Patricia Bilinski, Accounting Team Leader
¢. Ann Pirozzolo, Accounting Team Leader
d. Darlene Bennett, Payroll Team Leader

e. Wendy Rogers, Payroll Team Leader

Computer Services Center

Myron Rumsey, Desktop Team Supervisor, Stipend $4,500

David Bates, Internet/Programming Team Manager, Stipend $2,500
Stephanie Kendall, Financial Services Team Manager, Stipend $2,500
Francis Ortell, Repair Services Team Manager, Stipend $2,500

Keith Boras, Server Team Manager, Stipend $2,250

Nathan Lamonski, Server Team Manager, Stipend $2,250

Matthew Marshall, Server Team Manager, Stipend $2,250

Douglas Packard, Server Team Manager, Stipend $2,250

Scott Vang, Regional Advisory Team Manager, Stipend $1,500

Gale Gaylord, Desktop Team Leader, Stipend $1,200

Mary Teresa (Tessa) Yorke, Help Desk Team Leader, Stipend $1,200

A LR X T

Career Development Council, Stipend $1,500
a. Eartha Onyiriuka, Team Leader, effective September 4, 2012 through
June 30, 2013

Human Resources, Stipend $2,500
a. Leslie Roof, Team Leader



REPORT OF TEMPORARY AND SUBSTITUTE PERSONNEL

Substitute Appointments

Name

Barcomb, Eugene
Becker, Alice
Becker, Alice
Beach, Brittany
Demonstoy, Robert
Demonstoy, Robert
Ervay, Roy

Haley, Brenda
Haley, Brenda
Haley, Brenda
Jackson, Randy
Jackson, Randy
Rockwell, Glenda
Roy, Judy

Sebring, Claudia
Sebring, Claudia
Maywalt, Mary
O'Connell, Wendy

End Substitute Appointments

Name

Agan, Linda
Conklin, Kristen
Grinnell, Katy
Krueger, Mary
Pease, Linda
Smith, Lindsay

Temporary Appointments
Name
Hollar, Randy

Pastrick, L. Thomas
Wacenske, Jennifer
Wheat, Pamela

Position

Courier

Teacher

Teaching Assistant
Teacher Aide
Teacher

Teaching Assistant
Courier

Teacher Aide
Teacher

Clerk

Teacher

Teaching Assistant
Teacher Aide
Teaching Assistant
Teaching Assistant
Teacher
Administrator/Supervisor
Clerk

Position
Teacher
Teacher & Teaching Assistant

Teacher Aide
Clerk
Clerk
Clerk

Position
BOCES Adventure Course Facilitator

Community Ed Instructor
Tutor
GED Proctor

Student Aide Appointments - Broad Horizons Academy

Name
Webster, Blake
Johnson, Torre

Position
Student Aide
Student Aide

Rate
$ 8.50/hour
$100.00/day
$ 65.00/day
$ 8.00/hour
$100.00/day
$ 65.00/day
$ 8.50/hour
$ 8.00/hour
$ 65.00/day
$ 9.00/hour
$ 65.00/day
$ 65.00/day
$ 8.00/hour
$ 65.00/day
$ 65.00/day
$100.00/day
$325.00/day
$ 9.00/hour

Rate

Rate
$35.00/hour
$22.00/hour

$25.00/hour
$ 9.00/hour

Rate
$7.25/hour
$7.25/hour

Effective Date

06/11/2012
09/05/2012
09/05/2012
09/04/2012
09/05/2012
09/05/2012
06/11/2012
07/01/2012
07/01/2012
07/01/2012
09/05/2012
09/05/2012
07/01/2012
09/05/2012
09/05/2012
09/05/2012
09/02/2012
07/07/2012

Effective Date

Effective Date

07/01/2012

06/26/2012
05/08/2012
04/27/2012

Effective Date

05/31/2012
06/05/2012

6T
July 10, 2012

End Date***

End Date
06/30/2012
06/30/2012
06/30/2012
06/30/2012
06/30/2012
06/30/2012

End Date

06/20/2012

End Date
06/30/2012
06/30/2016



Curriculum/Staff Development Workshops, $17.50/Hour

Name

Case, Eric
Kaczmarek, Craig
Neff, Stephanie
Watkins, Vicki
Bittel, Sarah
Bonham, Jamie
Duschen, Teffenie
Kressly, Kathleen
Griffin, Wendy

Regional Summer School Principal (Correction in rate from $5.400)

Name
Kurchery, Ardith

Position
Principal - Corning CSD

Operations & Maintenance Summer Help Program

Name
Bailey, Kyle

Stevenson, Matthew

Haight, Kristin
Morton, Zack
Paul, Devon
Robie, Dale
Sawyer, Cody
Toby, Alonzo
Wilson, Debra
Winters, Joseph

Boone, Justin
Fagnan, Thomas
Kinnerney, James
Oates, Jesse
Sharrett, Kevin
Smith, Richard
Wyant, James

Position
Summer Help Cleaner-Bush
Summer Help Cleaner-Bush

Summer Help Cleaner-Coopers

Summer Help Cleaner P/T-Coopers

Summer Help Cleaner-Coopers
Summer Help Cleaner-Coopers
Summer Help Cieaner-Coopers
Summer Help Cleaner-Coopers
Summer Help Cleaner-Coopers
Summer Help Cleaner-Coopers

Summer Help Cleaner-Wildwood
Summer Help Cleaner-Wildwood
Summer Help Cleaner-Wildwood
Summer Help Cleaner-Wildwood
Summer Help Cleaner-Wildwood
Summer Help Cleaner-Wildwood

Rate
$5,800.00

Rate
$8.50/hour
$8.50/hour

$9.50/hour
$8.50/hour
$8.50/hour
$9.50/hour
$8.50/hour
$8.50/hour
$8.50/hour
$8.50/hour

$8.50/hour
$8.50/hour
$9.50/hour
$8.50/hour
$8.50/hour
$8.50/hour

Summer Help Cleaner P/T-Wildwood  $8.50/hour

Effective Date

07/01/2012

Effective Date

07/02/2012
07/02/2012

07/02/2012
07/02/2012
07/02/2012
07/02/2012
07/02/2012
07/02/2012
07/02/2012
07/02/2012

07/02/2012
07/02/2012
07/02/2012
07/02/2012
07/02/2012
07/02/2012
07/02/2012

End Date
08/24/2012

End Date
09/14/2012
09/14/2012

09/14/2012
09/14/2012
09/14/2012
09/14/2012
09/14/2012
09/14/2012
09/14/2012
09/14/2012

09/14/2012
09/14/2012
09/14/2012
09/14/2012
09/14/2012
09/14/2012
09/14/2012



Extended School Year Temporary Appointments, effective July 9, 2012 through August 17, 2012
with July 6, 2012 and August 18, 2012 being used as staff days for Teachers

and Related Services Staff, located at Bush Education Center, Bath CSD, Cohen Middle School,

TA Edison High School and Hornell Intermediate School

Last Name First Name Position .
Aielio Jan Speech Teacher P/T
Argentieri Barbara Teacher

Barker Dianne Speech Teacher P/T
Barned Roxanne Occ Therapist
Barr Valerie Aide

Barros Ashley Aide

Bates Sarah Aide

Bauman Mary Teacher P/T
Beach Brittany Teacher Aide
Biddie Kathy Aide

Blaha Susan 1:1 Aide

Blauvelt Sara Teacher
Blencowe Melissa 1:1 Aide
Bohomey Jeanne Teacher
Bommarito Terri Teacher

Bond Rita Aide

Browneli Taylor 1:1 Aide

Bryant Lisa Teacher

Burden Stacey Social Worker
Burnside Patti 1:1 Aide

Burritt Dawn 1:1 Aide

Cafolia Nicholas 1:1 Aide
Chevalier Brianne 1:1 Aide

Cicora Amy Teacher

Clark Debbie Aide

Connors Elizabeth Teacher

Coots Courtney 1:1 Aide

Cowl Keri 1:1 Aide

Crisco Lisa Social Worker
Croston Beverly Teacher

Curran Joanne Registered Nurse P/T
Denkenberger Amanda 1:1 Aide

Derr Kierstin 1:1 Aide

Dewey Yon 1:1 Aide
Dorrance Susan Teacher

Doty Kimberly Occ Therapist P/T
Dowd Jessica 1:1 Aide

Draper Rowland 1:1 Aide

Eagen Diane 1:1 Aide (Signing)
Earl Jolene 1:1 Aide

Edgerly Jessica Speech

Faber Alissa LPN 1:1 Aide



Extended School Year Temporary Appointments, effective July 9, 2012 through August 17, 2012

with July 6, 2012 and August 18, 2012 being used as staff days for Teachers
and Related Services Staff, located at Bush Education Center, Bath CSD, Cohen Middle School

TA Edison High School and Hornell Intermediate School (continued...)

Last Name First Name Position

Familo Gina 1:1 Aide

Fisher Andrea Teacher

Frisbie Jessica Speech
Frosolone Patricia Aide

Fuller Donna Aide

Giglio Charlotte 1:1 Aide

Gleason Alexa 1:1 Aide
Grattolino John Occ Therapist
Harbison Jack Teacher
Harrison Colleen 1:1 Aide

Haynes Judeana 1:1 Aide
Henderson Lisa Teacher

Hickok Kathryn Aide

Hornsby Deborah 1:1 Aide

Hughes Jack Teacher

Hughes Alex 1:1 Aide
Janicki-Cooper Kathleen Teacher
Johnson Scott Teacher
Johnson-Bruce Kristine Adaptive Phys Ed P/T
Kawzenuk Brian 1:1 Aide

Keefe Tina Speech

Keller Caitlin Teacher

Kelley Michele Teacher

Kidder Mary Brigid 1:1 Aide

Kimbali Kassandra 1:1 Aide

Knapp Lacey Teacher

Knoll Brenda Aide

Lepkowski Elaine Teacher

Lloyd Christine Social Worker
Maloney Kathleen Occ Therapist P/T
Mapes Rhonda Aide

Marshall Melissa 1:1 Aide
Matacale Bonnie Registered Nurse
McAneney Christopher Teacher Aide
McAneney Kathleen Teacher
McAneney Gerard Adapt Phys Ed P/T
Melanson Michelie 1:1 Aide

Munley Marc Teacher

Murphy Laurie Aide

Newman Cheryl Aide

Nichols Risa Teacher

Nolan Joseph Teacher

O'Brien Jolene Physical Therapist P/T



Extended School Year Temporary Appointments, effective July 9, 2012 through August 17, 2012
with July 6, 2012 and August 18, 2012 being used as staff days for Teachers

and Related Services Staff, located at Bush Education Center, Bath CSD. Cohen Middle School

TA Edison High School and Hornell Intermediate School (continued...)

Ordway Patti 1:1 Aide

Ortiz Derek Teacher

Oyer Charlene Speech

Parker Carolyn Teacher of Deaf P/T
Paulin Kimmy 1:1 Aide
Paui-Olcott Sarah 1:1 Aide
Peacock Michelie Aide

Pendieton Kristina Teacher

Perkins Mary Jo Registered Nurse
Pirozzolo Mary Social Worker
Pirozzolo-Mather Judy Aide

Plummer Jeanette Aide

Pragle Sarah Physical Therapist P/T
Radford Trina Aide

Remchuk Bethann 1:1 Aide

Rinde Jessica 1:1 Aide

Robbins Jennifer 1:1 Aide
Robinson Patricia 1:1 Aide
Robinson Charlene Social Worker P/T
Rountree Melvin Teacher

Rumsey Gerry 1:1 Aide

Runyan Laurie Teacher
Saginario Sondra Lee 1:1 Aide PIT
Sancomb Chris Teacher
Sayers-Koski Rebecca Speech

Scaptura Joseph Teacher
Schamel Theresa Aide

Schwaber Louise Teacher
Sciotti-Roberts Judith 1:1 Aide

Scofield Candace Aide

Seager Kristie Aide

Serdula Janice Licensed Practical Nurse
Shaw Deborah Aide

Smith Paula 1:1 Aide

Smith Vicki Teacher

Smith Christina Aide

Speciale Frank Job Coach
Strong Mary Jennifer Aide

Sunzeri Ronilyn Teacher

Sunzeri Lia 1:1 Aide

Surosky Abigail 1:1 Aide

Teeter Barbara Aide

Thom Phyllis 1:1 Aide
Tompkins Karen 1:1 Aide



Extended School Year Temporary Appointments, effective July 9, 2012 through August 17, 2012
with July 6, 2012 and August 18, 2012 being used as staff days for Teachers

and Related Services Staff, located at Bush Education Center, Bath CSD, Cohen Middle School,

e e T T AL A LILIEA A AL\ A B 1B 4 45 L L A A 1L
TA Edison High School and Hornell Intermediate School (continued...)

Last Name First Name Position

Trifoso Stefka 1:1 Aide

Tubbs Russ Teacher

Valentin Stephanie 1:1 Aide

VanHouten Claudia Aide

Varney Barbara Speech

Vonderchek Traci Aide

Wald Judy Teacher

Ward Patricia Physical Therapist P/T
Watches Katherine Occ Therapist

Watson Crystal Teacher

Weaver Colleen Aide

Webster Randy Social Worker

Welis Susan 1:1 Aide

White Valerie Aide

White Kelly Teacher

Wichtowski Melissa Physical Therapist P/T
Williamson Linda 1:1 Aide

Wilson Kathleen 1:1 Aide

Wilson Cheryl Aide

Wolf Mary 1:1 Aide

Wolfurst Joann Licensed Practice Nurse P/T
Wright Jennifer Aide

Wright Kara Teacher

Wright Krista Teacher

Yarnell Susan Speech P/T

Zerbe Pam Aide



Summer Learning Experience Program, July 9, 2012 to August 16, 2012

Name Position Location
Deats, Adam Site Coordinator  Coopers
DeBoilt, Len Site Coordinator  Bath
Longwell, Gregory Site Coordinator ~ Woodhull
Quinlan, Timothy Site Coordinator  Hornell
Wolfanger, Sue Site Coordinator ~ Wayland

Eiwell, Thomas

Rusby, William

Birch, Hans
Brown, Nicholas
Carroll, Linda
Hoyt, Steve
Johner, Jennifer
Sweat, Janice
Webb, Wendy

Carroll, Wayne

Clark, Chris
Crane, Colleen
Deats, Megan
Murphy, Lyndsey
Schroder, Kara
Sullivan, Justin
Watson, Cindy

Gallagher, Timothy

Quinlan, Kimberly
Roche, Jamie

Carapella, Michelle
Prutsman, Casandra
Russell, Megan

Combs, Robert
Ellis, James
Jackson, Kim
Lewis, Clyde

Outward Learning
Coordinator

Career Specialist

Senior Leader
Senior Leader
Senior Leader
Senior Leader
Senior Leader
Senior Leader
Senior Leader

Bath, Woodhull, Cohocton, Hornell
& Coopers

Wiildwood

Coopers
Hornell
Bath
Cohocton
Woodhull
Coopers
Woodhull

Sr Leader/Lifeguard Bath CSD

Leader
Leader
Leader
Leader
Leader
Leader
Leader

Leader/Lifeguard

Junior Leader
Junior Leader

Woodhull

Coopers

Bath

Homnell

Bath
Wayland-Cohocton
Bath

To be determined

Hornell
Wayland-Cohocton

Jr Leader/Lifeguard Woodhull
Jr Leader/Lifeguard Coopers
Jr Leader/Lifeguard Wayland-Cohocton

Bus Driver
Bus Driver
Bus Driver
Bus Driver

Hornell

Coopers
Wayland-Cohocton
Woodhuil

Rate
$5,825.00
$5,825.00
$5,825.00
$5,825.00
$5,825.00

$4,645.00

$1,625.00

$3,450.00
$3,450.00
$3,450.00
$3,450.00
$3,450.00
$3,450.00
$3,450.00

$3,550.00

$2,400.00
$2,400.00
$2,400.00
$2,400.00
$2,400.00
$2,400.00
$2,400.00

$2,500.00

$1,700.00
$1,700.00

$1,800.00
$1,800.00
$1,800.00

$2,645.00
$2,645.00
$2,645.00
$2,645.00



SciFair Virtual World Program, June 25, 2012 thru June 30, 2013

Name Position Location Rate
Bernard, Simon SciFair Mentor Virtual Connection $10.00/hour
Binkowski, Michael SciFair Coach Dana Lyon Middle $26.00/hour
Brightman, Holly SciFair Coach Addison Middle $26.00/hour
Cilley, Brandon SciFair Mentor Virtual Connection $10.00/hour
Dufort, James SciFair Coach Addison Middle $26.00/hour
Graham, Brandon SciFair Mentor Virtual Connection $10.00/hour
Heywood, Matthew SciFair Coach Campbell-Savona Jr/Sr $26.00/hour
Johnson, Brandon SciFair Coach Horseheads Middle $26.00/hour
Kelsey, Michael SciFair Mentor Virtual Connection $10.00/hour
Parker-Carver, Hannah SciFair Mentor Virtual Connection $10.00/hour
SciFair Virtual World Program, June 25, 2012 thru June 30, 2013 (continued...)
Name Position Location Rate
Schrage, Jason SciFair Coach Horseheads Middle $26.00/hour
Spencer, Raymond SciFair Coach Campbell-Savona Jr/Sr $26.00/hour
Wlodarczyk, Christina  SciFair Mentor Virtual Connection $10.00/hour
Wilodarczyk, Jennifer SciFair Mentor Virtual Connection $10.00/hour
Wlodarczyk, Katherine  SciFair Mentor Virtual Connection $10.00/hour
Summer of Innovation Camp, CTE Program, July 23, 2012 thru July 26, 2012
Name Position Location Rate
Network
Bolt, Tara Engineering & Bush, Building #12 $25.00/hour
Business Systems
Limoncelli, Amy ;Z:;T;Zmnta' Bush, Building #12 $25.00/hour
McNaughton, Daniel x::gz;rking Bush, Building #12 $25.00/hour
Teacher
Oliver, Rick Woodworking Bush, Building #12 $25.00/hour
Network
Owens, John Engineering & Bush, Building #12 $25.00/hour
Business Systems
Post, Courtney Teacher/Culinary  Bush, Building #12 $25.00/hour
Semski, LuAnn ;‘:;cs't’iigoe”ta' Bush, Building #12 $25.00/hour

COSMETOLOGY SUMMER SCHOOL PROGRAM, July 2, 2012 thru July 27, 2012

Name Position Location Rate
Sheehan, Kara Teacher Bush, Building #12 $46.93/hour

Wacenske, Jennifer Teacher Bush, Building #12 $34.93/hour



Greater
Southern

Tier

BOCES

innovation In creating student success
through cooperative services

TO: - Margaret Munson, Assistant Superintendent for Finance/Admin Svcs
FROM: Brian Bentley, Superintendent of Buildings and Grounds /&Z /f
RE: Fire Inspection Report

DATE: May 24, 2012

As in the past we have engaged Tompkins, Seneca, Tioga BOCES and the Cayuga
Onondaga BOCES to perform the required annual fire inspection for the Bush, Coopers
and Wildwood Campuses.

Mr. James Drew from the Tompkins-Seneca-Tioga BOCES performed the inspections at
Coopers Campus on April 25, 2012 and Bush Campus on April 26, 2012, respectfully.
Mr. Mark Snyder from the Cayuga Onondaga BOCES performed the inspection at the
Wildwood Campus on April 19, 2002, respectfully.

A summary of the deficiencies for each campus is attached. All non-conformances cited
in the summary for all three campuses were minor in nature and have been addressed.

Please ask the Board to accept the Fire Inspection Report at the June 5th meeting. After
the Board takes action, the reports will be forwarded to the New York State Education
Department. Public Notice, pursnant to Section 807-a of the Education Law, will be
published in the respective newspapers.

Please let me know if any additional information is needed.
BB:bbs
Attachments

Cc: James Drew, TST BOCES Inspector
Mark Snyder, Onondaga-Cayuga BOCES Inspector
Jim Locker, Chief, Elmira Heights Fire Department (Bush)
Mike Robbins, Chief, North Hornell Fire Department (Wildwood)
Dan Miller, Chief, East Campbell Fire Department (Coopers)
Horst Graefe, District Superintendent

Greater Southern Tier Board of Cooperative Educational Services
Serving Schuyler, Steuben, Chemung, Tioga and Allegany Countles
Bush Campus: 459 Philo Road, Eimira, NY 14903 « Phone: 607-739-3581

X



BOCES
-ﬁ An Educational Plus
OO

For Candor ¢ Dryden * George Junior Republic » Groton  Ithaca « Lansing » Newfield » South Seneca ¢ Trumansburg
April 30, 2012

Brian Bentley, Superintendent of Buildings & Grounds
Greater Southern Tier BOCES

459 Philo Road

Elmira, New York 14903

RE:  Annual Fire Inspection—Bush Campus - GST BOCES
Dear Brian:

Attached please find the fire inspection reports for the annual fire inspection performed
on April 26, 2012. You will need to update the facility profiles sheets for each building;
correct the violations found, and submit to State Education Department prior to May 31,
2012.

Copies of the completed reports should be sent to State Ed and your local fire department
as well and public notice made that the fire inspections have occurred and copies of the
report are available for public review.

Please let me know when GST BOCES Board of Education would like the results of the
inspection reported to them at a public meeting.

I trust that this inspection was done to your satisfaction and that should you have any
questions, please feel free to contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

orl) Environment Health & Safety Coordinator
DOS Registry No. 0605-7009B

enclosures

cc: file

Tompkins-Seneca-Tioga Board of Cooperative Educational Setvices » 555 Warren Road, ithaca, New York 14850-1898 « (607) 257-1551



Building 1

02D-1 All emergency rescue windows are identified by signs as specified on the window and /or on any
window shades, blinds, or curtains, or above the window.
Rescue window sticker missing Room 102

02E-2 Emergency rescue windows are free of obstructing bars, screens, grilles or classroom equipment, or if
so equipped, windows must be releasable or removable from the inside without the use of a key, tool,
or force greater than that needed for normal operation (F1027.5). Revised 1/09
Room 102

06F-1 Storage in storerooms and classroom areas is orderly and restricted to items of obvious value and
usefulness.
Storage of materials in Room 56

09C-1 Storage in buildings is orderly.
West locker room and east locker room.

12E-1 No electrical system hazards observed or reported.
Outlet cover 107.
Cord on floor machine Room 100

12]-1 Extension cords are properly used and are not a substitute for permanent wiring.
Daisy chained extension cord Room 115 & delia office in D.O.power strips.
Extension cord in SRO office disappears under partition.

120-2 Heating equipment, chimneys and vents are maintained and are in proper working order.
Candle hot plate in Room 111.

Building 2

06F-1 Storage in storerooms and classroom areas is orderly and restricted to items of obvious value and
usefulness.
Common projects room debris accumaltion.

12E-1 No electrical system hazards observed or reported.

Open electrical junction boxes in ceiling at welding shop.
Knockout cover needed for Room 205 mezzanine.

Junction box cover missing in closet in Room 205,

Strain relief on cords not properly used in Room 205.
Knockouts in switch box compromised in Room 2098 & 207
Broken receptacle drop box Room 2098



Building 3

12E-1  No electrical system hazards observed or reported.
Outlet cover missing in greenhouse.
Switch missing in Room 304
Improperly terminated cable in ceiling in Room 305.
14C-2 Doors requiring closers are not rendered inoperable by removal of the closer or the installation

of any nonautomatic hold open device.
Door wedge in use Room 308 & 306 & intervening door.

Building 6

16B-2 Portable fire extinguishers are located in a conspicuous location, are readily  F906
accessible, are not obstructed or obscured, and are maintained in accordance with
this section and NFPA.
Fire extinguisher out of compliance for monthly inspection.

Building 8

120-2 Heating equipment, chimneys and vents are maintained and are in proper working order.
Hot plate in office.

Building 10
16B-2 Portable fire extinguishers are located in a conspicuous location, are readily accessible, are not

obstructed or obscured, and are maintained in accordance with this section and NFPA.
Fire extinguisher needs to be remounted on wall.

Building 12

12J-1 Extension cords are properly used and are not a substitute for permanent wiring.
Daisy chained extension cords in Cosmetology, Rooms 1222, 1225, 1223



"l
An Educational Pius

OlO

For Candor « Dryden * George Junior Republic = Groton « ithaca « Lansing « Newfieid » South Seneca s Trumansburg
April 30, 2012

Brian Bentley, Superintendent of Buildings & Grounds
Greater Southern Tier BOCES

459 Philo Road

Elmira, New York 14903

RE:  Annual Fire Inspection—Cooper’s Plain Campus - GST BOCES

Dear Brian:

Attached please find the fire inspection reports for the annual fire inspection performed
on April 25, 2012. You will need to update the facility profiles sheets for each building;
correct the violations found, and submit to State Education Department prior to May 31,
2012.

Copies of the completed reports should be sent to State Ed and your local fire department
as well and public notice made that the fire inspections have occurred and copies of the
report are available for public review.

Please let me know when GST BOCES Board of Education would like the results of the
inspection reported to them at a public meeting.

I'trust that this inspection was done to your satisfaction and that should you have any
questions, please feel free to contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

sck B vironment Health & Safety Coordinator
DOS Registry No. 0605-7009B

enclosures

cc: file

Tompkins-Seneca-Tioga Board of Cooperative Educational Services » 555 Warren Road, Ithaca, New York 14850-1898 » (607) 257-1551



Barnasium:

12E-1 No electrical system hazards observed or reported. F605
Broken porcelain fixture in ceiling. Lamp sockets unprotected

Building 2:

02D-1 All emergency rescue windows are identified by signs as specified on the window and /or on any
window shades, blinds, or curtains, or above the window.
Room 2 classroom sticker not visible with blinds down

16B-2 Portable fire extinguishers are located in a conspicuous location, are readily  F906
accessible, are not obstructed or obscured, and are maintained in accordance with
this section and NFPA.

Fire extinguisher monthly not complete heavy equipment bay

17H-2  Means of egress are provided with emergency lighting. F1029
Downstairs girls toilet room light non-functioning

Building 3:
12E-1 No electrical system hazards observed or reported.

Open electrical boxes in bus way in wood shop.
Plug covers needed on knockouts

14C-2 Doors requiring closers are not rendered inoperable by removal of the closer or the installation
of any nonautomatic hold open device.
Door wedges in use in gym area

Building 7:

10A-2 Fire safety and evacuation plans are prepared, maintained and available for review.
Nursing assistant classroom egress directions missing and culinary arts classroom.

Building 15:

12E-1 No electrical system hazards observed or reported.
Maintenance shop open junction box in ceiling



Matthew R. Fletcher
Assistant Superintendent
for Personnel Relations

Randy J. Ray
Director of Personnel Relations

() nondaga Brent .oy

Senior Labor Relations Specialist

Board of Cooperatice Fducational Services

Michaela Perrotto
Labor Relations Specialist

Mark W. Snyder
Apl‘i] 20,2012 Safety Coordinator

Mr. Brian Bentley

Superintendent of Buildings & Grounds
Greater Southern Tier BOCES

459 Philo Road

Elmira, NY 14903

Dear Brian;

The annual fire inspection for the GST BOCES Wildwood Campus was completed on
April 19, 2012. Enclosed is a summary of the violations noted in the District’s facilities.

Please be sure to fill in the compliance dates for any violations that are corrected
before the fire inspection reports are submitted to SED. In the event that violations cannot be
corrected before the fire inspection reports are submitted to SED, a nonconformance action
plan must be approved during the meeting between the local fire official and the Board of
Education in accordance with §807-a of the Education Law.

The District must complete the Facility Profile and Fire/Life Safety History
information (Part 1) and the certifications (Section III-B and Section IT1-C) of all fire
inspection reports. The completed reports should be sent to the State Education Department
prior to June 1, 2012. Copies of the reports should be sent to:

* The Local Fire Chief

® The District Superintendent

* The Local Code Enforcement Official
¢ The Fire Inspector

Also, be advised that §807-a of the Education Law requires that the District must
publish a public notice that informs the community that school facilities have been inspected.

1879 West Genesee Street Road s Auburn, New York 13021 = (315) 253-0361 m FAX (315) 255-7625



Mr. Brian Bentley April 20, 2012
Page 2

I trust that this matter has been handled to your satisfaction. If you have any questions
or need additional assistance, do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Gksig

Mark W. Snyder
Safety Coordinator
NYS Code Enforcement

Certification #1090-7558B
MWS

Enclosure

Office of Personnel Relations



SED FIRE INSPECTION
G-S-T BOCES Wildwood Campus
April 19, 2012

BUILDING #1 - ADMINISTRATION
Wiremold at front of Room #102 missing end cover. (Section 12 Item #K-1)
Open junction boxes and open-wiring splices shall be prohibited. Approved covers shall

be provided for all switch and electrical outlet boxes. Fire Code of New York State
§605.6

BUILDING #2 — AUTO BODY/AUTO TECH

Fire-rated door between Automotive Technology shop and classroom blocked open.
(Section 14 Item #B-2)

Fire doors and smoke barrier doors shall not be blocked or obstructed or otherwise made
inoperable. Fire Code of New York State §703.2

Storage of materials blocks access to electric panels in Automotive Technology.
(Section 12 Item #G-1)

A working space of not less than 30 inches in width, 36 inches in depth and 78 inches in
height shall be provided in front of electrical service equipment. Where the electrical
service equipment is wider than 30 inches, the working space shall not be less than the
width of the equipment. No storage of any equipment shall be located within the
designated working space. Fire Code of New York State §605.3

BUILDING #3 - COSMETOLOGY/NURSING

No ground-fault protection for electrical receptacle in Cosmetology prep room.
(Section 12 Item #E-1)

Electrical wiring, devices, appliances and other equipment that is modified or damaged
and constitutes an electrical shock or fire hazard shall not be used. Fire Code of New
York State §605.1

BUILDING #4 — CAREER MAJORS

Insulation damaged on cord to floor buffer. (Section 12 Item #E-1)

Electrical wiring, devices, appliances and other equipment that is modified or damaged
and constitutes an electrical shock or fire hazard shall not be used. Fire Code of New
York State §605.1

BUILDING #5 - TRADES/WELDING
* Insulation damaged on cord to Makita hand-held grinder in Building Trades.
* Insulation damaged on cord to Milwaukee drill in Building Trades.
* Insulation damaged on cord to Hitachi compound miter saw in Building Trades.
* Insulation damaged on cord to Miller wire-feed welder in Welding Shop.
(Section 12 Item #E-1)
Electrical wiring, devices, appliances and other equipment that is modified or damaged

and constitutes an electrical shock or fire hazard shall not be used. Fire Code of New
York State §605.

Page 1 of 3 G-S-T BOCES April 2012



BUILDING #6 - TRADES

Insulation damaged on popcorn machine cord. (Section 12 Item #E-1)
Electrical wiring, devices, appliances and other equipment that is modified or damaged

and constitutes an electrical shock or fire hazard shall not be used. Fire Code of New
York State §605.1

BUILDING #7 - CULINARY ARTS
No violations noted.

BUILDING #10 - FILE ROOM

No violations noted.

BUILDING #11 - MAINTENANCE

Ground pin missing from plug on extension cord. (Section 12 Item #E-1)

Electrical wiring, devices, appliances and other equipment that is modified or damaged
and constitutes an electrical shock or fire hazard shall not be used. Fire Code of New
York State §605.1

BUILDING #12 - TRADES

Insulation damaged on cord to table saw. (Section 12 Item #E-1)

Electrical wiring, devices, appliances and other equipment that is modified or damaged
and constitutes an electrical shock or fire hazard shall not be used. Fire Code of New
York State §605.1

Access to electric panel obstructed. (Section 12 Item #G-1)

A working space of not less than 30 inches in width, 36 inches in depth and 78 inches in
height shall be provided in front of electrical service equipment. Where the electrical
service equipment is wider than 30 inches, the working space shall not be less than the
width of the equipment. No storage of any equipment shall be located within the
designated working space. Fire Code of New York State §605.3

BUILDING #13 — HEAVY EQUIPMENT

Insulation damaged on extension cords (2). (Section 12 Item #E-1)

Electrical wiring, devices, appliances and other equipment that is modified or damaged
and constitutes an electrical shock or fire hazard shall not be used. Fire Code of New
York State §605.1

BUILDING #17 - CRIMINAL JUSTICE STORAGE GARAGE

No violations noted.

BUILDING #18 — CRIMINAL JUSTICE

No violations noted.

BUILDING #19 - CRIMINAL JUSTICE STORAGE SHED

No violations noted,

Page 2 of 3 G-S-T BOCES April 2012



GARAGE VEHICLE STORAGE

No violations noted.

Page 3 of 3 G-S-T BOCES April 2012



9-A

9210
P OLICY Adopted: August 22, 2006
Revised: June 7, 2011
1* Reading: June 5, 2012
2"! Reading: July 10, 2012
Personnel & Negotiations

SUBJECT: INSURANCE FOR NON-UNIT EMPLOYEES

The Board endeavors to provide adequate and competitive insurance benefits to its non-unit
employees, while ensuring that such employees pay a fair share of the cost of such benefits. The
following policies apply to non-unit employees’ insurance benefits:

Health Insurance

Effective July 1, 208912, the BOCES will pay eighty-seven four percent (874%) of the premium
for either individual or family health care coverage as selected by a non-unit employee.
Effective July 1, 20113, the BOCES will pay eighty-six two percent (862%) of the premium for
either individual or family health care coverage.

Effective July 1, 2012, the BOCES will pay eighty-two percent (82%) of the individual or family
premium for administrators who are members of the Cabinet.

If a non-unit employee is eligible for health insurance coverage, but elects not to participate in
the health care plan, s/he will receive an annual stipend to be paid in lieu of insurance coverage.
The amount of the stipend will be dependent on the employee’s full-time work equivalent (FTE)
and the amount of time the employee opted out of the insurance during the school year. The
non-prorated amounts of the annual stipend shall be as follows:

Total Number of Full-Time Equivalents Opting Out Stipend Amount
1-22 —3$750—-8$550 |
23 —$1:500-$1,300
24-26 —3$2.000-$1,800
27-29 —3$3.000-$2,800
30-32 —3$3.500-$3,300
33 or more —$4:000-$3,800

1of4



9210

P OLICY Adopted: August 22, 2006

Revised: June 7, 2011
1* Reading: June 5, 2012
2" Reading: July 10, 2012

Personnel & Negotiations

If the employee subsequently elects to participate in the health plan during the fiscal year, the
stipend will be reduced on a pro-rated basis. The payment of the stipend will be in included in
the paycheck paid at the end of the fiscal year. An employee electing this option shall provide
the BOCES with proof of health care coverage elsewhere and shall sign a waiver of health care
coverage form.

Dental-Optical-Medical Insurance/Reimbursement

Non-unit staff members will be provided with the following monies that may be used for various
benefits:

Allotment: Effective July 1, 2010, non-unit staff members who are eligible for family health
insurance coverage will be allotted one thousand two hundred dollars (81,200) yearly. Effective
July 1, 2010, those eligible for individual health insurance will be allotted eight hundred dollars
($800) yearly.

One Time Selection: Newly-hired non-unit staff members will make such elections within one
month of employment by the BOCES.

Auvailable Benefits: Dental Insurance, Optical Insurance, and IRC Section 105 Account (Health
Reimbursement Arrangement — HRA)

Choices: Non-unit staff members can choose the available benefit packages that best suit their
needs. However, there will only be a one-time selection. If there are not enough monies
available in a non-unit member’s account, the non-unit staff member will be responsible for
paying the remainder of the dental and/or optical premium.

IRC Section 105 Account (Health Reimbursement Arrangement — HRA): Effective July 1,
2009, the BOCES shall maintain an Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 105 account for each
non-unit staff member who elects to have the monies stated above placed in such an account or
who has such monies remaining after purchasing either dental or optical insurance. The
BOCES shall be responsible for the administration of said account.

20f4



9210

P OLICY Adopted: August 22, 2006

Revised: June 7, 2011
1* Reading: June 5, 2012
2"! Reading: July 10, 2012

Personnel & Negotiations

Effective July 1, 2010, the BOCES shall establish debit cards for payment of qualified
unreimbursed medical expenses incurred or paid within the operative fiscal year, as said
expenses are defined below. The BOCES shall select the third-party administrator (TPA) for the
debit card system and reimbursement of such qualified expenses. In lieu of the use of a debit
card, a non-unit staff member may elect to submit claims to the TPA for reimbursement of such
qualified expenses in accordance with procedures and practices of the TPA.

A non-unit staff member may be reimbursed, subject to the availability of funds in his/her
account, only for unreimbursed medical expenses incurred on his/her own or his/her
dependents’ behalf for expenditures for routine and extraordinary physical, mental and dental
examinations, surgery, psychiatric care, hospitalization, prescription drugs, vision care,
therapeutic, orthopedic and prosthetic aids and devices and for any other expense that is
considered to be for medical care as said term is used in Section 105(h) of the Internal Revenue
Code.

Expenses incurred before a non-unit staff member is eligible to participate in the IRC section
105 plan shall not qualify for reimbursement.

Unexpended funds in an account shall accumulate and shall be carried over from one fiscal year
to the next.

The account of a non-unit staff member retiree who dies will be maintained for the benefit of the
decedent’s dependents as that term is defined in the Central Southern Tier Health Care Plan
Document. If the decedent has no dependents as defined above or the decedent’s dependents die
without exhausting such monies, then such amount will revert back to the BOCES.

Resignation: The account of a non-unit staff member who resigns from employment (other than
for the purpose of retirement) will be maintained for one (1) calendar year after the effective date
of the non-unit staff member’s resignation. If the former non-unit staff member fails to exhaust
such monies in the one (1)-year period, then such amount will revert back to the BOCES.

30f4



9210

P OLICY Adopted: August 22, 2006

Revised: June 7, 2011
1* Reading: June 5, 2012
2"! Reading: July 10, 2012

Personnel & Negotiations

Part-Time Benefits

BOCES?’ contribution for health insurance benefits and the dental/optical/medical reimbursement
plan for part-time employees shall be on a pro-rated basis for non-unit employees who are
employed for more than a 50% full-time equivalent status. Health insurance benefits and
dental/optical/medical benefits shall be prorated on the basis of a full-time equivalent employee
in accordance with the following schedule:

Full-Time Equivalent BOCES Contribution Share
Fifty-one percent (51%) to Seventy-five percent (75%)
seventy-five (75%) percent

Above seventy-five percent (75%) | Eighty-seven four percent
(874%) of the BOCES’ share
effective July 1, 200912
Eighty-six two percent (862%)
of the BOCES’ share effective
July 1, 204413

4 of4



6711
Adopted: August 22, 2006
P OLICY 1* Reading: July 10, 2012

(Requesting waiving of 1*' Reading)

Fiscal Management

SUBJECT: TELECOMMUNICATONS EQUIPMENT USE BY STAFF

Greater Southern Tier BOCES-owned material or equipment is intended to be used by
employees for work-related purposes.

Telephones, Facsimile Machines, Modems

Employees are discouraged from using BOCES telecommunications equipment landline

telephones—and faesimile-maehines for the purpose of making personal long distance calls or
contacts that are unrelated to BOCES activities. Staff will be provided access to a landline
telephonelncasesofemergency, eve ally-all-personal-long-distance-telephone-—ealls

eafel er—m&de—a%a—pay—tel&phone All telephone use for personal purposes wh1ch result in a cost
to BOCES must be reimbursed.

Cellular Telephones

The District Superintendent is authorized to issue cell phones to management or itinerant
employees and for emergency communications. Effective July 1, 2012, BOCES employees will

not be allowed to use BOCES cell phones for personal use. Employees—u&mg%@GES—eellulef

Penalties

A violation of this policy may result in discipline, including discharge, in accordance with
applicable law and collective bargaining agreements.



6770
Adopted: August 22, 2006
POLICY Revised: August 31, 2010
1* Reading:  July 10, 2012

(Requesting waiving of 1* Reading)

Fiscal Management

SUBJECT: BOCES PERSONAL PROPERTY ACCOUNTABILITY

L

II1.

Definition of Personal Property

1.

Personal Property shall mean all tangible personal property of the Greater
Southern Tier (GST) Board of Cooperative Educational Services (BOCES) that is
not consumable and has a useful life of one year or more, including but not limited to
equipment, supplies, parts, vehicles and materials, provided that such terms shall not
include buildings or other real property or equipment which is permanently affixed
to real property, or leases, notes or other written instruments.

Valuable personal property shall mean personal property which has a unit resale
value of $500 or more, and equipment, supplies, parts or materials which are
disposed of in lots having an aggregate resale value of $500 of more.

Surplus personal property shall mean personal property which has no known,
immediate or currently foreseeable use to the GST BOCES.

General Municipal Law

The General Municipal Law requires that purchase contracts for materials, equipment and
supplies involving an estimated annual expenditure exceeding $20,000 and public work
contracts involving an expenditure of more than $35,000 will be awarded only after
responsible bids have been received in response to a public advertisement soliciting
formal bids. Similar procurements to be made in a fiscal year will be grouped together
for the purpose of determining whether a particular item must be bid whenever practical.

Competitive Bidding Required

A.

Method of Determining Whether Procurement is Subject to Competitive Bidding

. The BOCES will first determine if the proposed procurement is a purchase
contract or a contract for public work.

1of9



6770
Adopted: August 22, 2006

Revised: August 31, 2010
P OLICY 1* Reading:  July 10, 2012

(Requesting waiving of 1* Reading)

Fiscal Management

. If the procurement is either a purchase contract or a contract for public
work, the BOCES will then determine whether the amount of the
procurement is above the applicable monetary threshold as set forth above.

. The BOCES will also determine whether any exceptions to the
competitive bidding requirements (as set forth below) exist.

Contract Combining Professional Services and Purchases

In the event that a contract combines the provision of professional services and a
purchase, the BOCES, in determining the appropriate monetary threshold criteria
to apply to the contract, will determine whether the professional service or the
purchase is the predominant part of the transaction.

Opening and Recording Bids; Awarding Contracts

The purchasing agent, or his or her designee, will be authorized to open and
record bids. Contracts will be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder (as
recommended by the purchasing agent), who has furnished the required security
after responding to an advertisement for sealed bids.

Documentation of Competitive Bids

The BOCES will maintain proper written documentation for all competitive bids.
Proper written documentation will also be required when a contract is not awarded
to the vendor submitting the lowest quote, setting forth the reasons therefore. A
quote which exceeds the bid limit will be awarded only when such award is in the
best interests of the BOCES and otherwise furthers the purposes of section 104-b
of the General Municipal Law. The BOCES will provide justification and
documentation of any such contract awarded.

Leases of Personal Property

In addition to the above-mentioned competitive bidding requirements, Section
1725 of the Education Law requires that the BOCES will be subject to
competitive bidding requirements for purchase contracts when it enters into a
lease of personal property.

2 of 9



6770

Adopted: August 22, 2006
POLICY Revised: August 31,2010
1* Reading:  July 10, 2012

(Requesting waiving of 1** Reading)

Fiscal Management

The BOCES will maintain written documentation such as quotes and cost-benefit
analysis of leasing versus purchasing.

IV.  Exceptions to Competitive Bidding Requirements

The BOCES will not be subject to competitive bidding requirements when the Board, in
its discretion, determines that one of the following situations exists:

1.

2.

An emergency.

When purchasing surplus or second-hand supplies, materials or equipment from
the federal or state governments or from any other political subdivision or public
benefit corporation within the state.

When separately purchasing eggs, livestock, fish and dairy products (other than
milk), juice, grains and species of fresh fruits and vegetables directly from
producers or growers.

When purchasing goods, supplies and services from municipal hospitals under
joint contracts and arrangements entered into pursuant to section 2803-a of the
Public Health Law.

When there is only one possible source from which to procure goods or services
required in the public interest.

V.  Quotes When Competitive Bidding Not Required

Goods and services which are not required by law to be procured by the BOCES through
competitive bidding will be procured in a manner so as to ensure the prudent and
economical use of public monies in the best interest of the taxpayers. Quotes are
required as follows:

1.

Purchase of a single item or group of similar items costing $500 $750— $4,999:
three verbal quotes;

30f9



6770

Adopted: August 22, 2006
POLICY Revised: August 31, 2010
1* Reading:  July 10, 2012

(Requesting waiving of 1% Reading)
g

Fiscal Management

2. Purchase of a single item or group of similar items costing $5,000 - $20,000: three
written quotes;

3. Public Work Contracts costing $1,000 - $9,999: 3 verbal quotes;
4. Public Work Contracts costing $10,000 - $35,000: 3 written quotes
VI.  Procurements from Other than the “Lowest Responsible Dollar Offeror”

The BOCES will provide justification and documentation of any contract awarded to an
offeror other than the lowest responsible dollar offeror, setting forth the reasons why
such award is in the best interests of the BOCES and otherwise furthers the purposes of
section 104-b of the General Municipal Law.

VII. Internal Control

The Board authorizes the District Superintendent, with the assistance of
the purchasing agent, to establish and maintain an internal control
structure to ensure, to the best of their ability, that the assets will be
safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, that
transactions will be executed in accordance with the law and BOCES
policies and regulations, and recorded properly in the financial records of
the BOCES.

The unintentional failure to fully comply with the provisions of Section 104-b of the General
Municipal Law or the BOCES’ regulations regarding procurement will not be grounds to void
action taken or give rise to a cause of action against the BOCES or any officer or employee of
the BOCES.

Ref: Education Law Sections 305 (14); 1709 (9) (14) (22)

General Municipal Law Sections 102; 103; 104-b; 109-a; 800 et seq.
8 NYCRR Sections 114.3; 114.4; 170.2

4 0f9



6770

Adopted: August 22, 2006
POLICY Revised: August 31, 2010
1* Reading:  July 10, 2012

(Requesting waiving of 1* Reading)
g

Fiscal Management

VIIL. Purchasing Exempt from Competitive Bidding

Any personal property acquired by purchase, which is not subject to competitive bidding,
shall be in accordance with procedures established pursuant to Section 104b of the General
Municipal Law.

a. Goods and services must be purchased so as to facilitate the acquisition of goods
and services of quality at the lowest cost under the circumstances and to guard
against favoritism, improvidence, extravagance, fraud or corruption.

b. A purchasing agent shall be appointed by the Cooperative Board who shall be
authorized to issue purchase orders without prior approval of the Cooperative Board
where formal bidding procedures are not required by law, and when budget
appropriations are adequate to cover such obligations.

IX.  Acquisition of Personal Property by Gift

1. Acceptance. Only the Cooperative Board may accept on behalf of the BOCES gifts
or property, including surplus property and property donated to the BOCES by
bequest or devise in a will or trust instrument, that in view of the Cooperative Board
add to the overall welfare of the BOCES.

a. The Cooperative Board will not consider the acceptance of a gift until the
offer is made in writing.

b. The Board will safeguard the BOCES staff and students from the
commercial exploitation from special interest groups.

2, Accounting for Gifts.
a. All gifts shall be entered into the perpetual physical inventory of the BOCES

in the same manner as purchased personal property and consistent with the
provisions of paragraph B below.

50f9



6770

Adopted: August 22, 2006
POLICY Revised: August 31, 2010
1* Reading:  July 10, 2012

(Requesting waiving of 1* Reading)

Fiscal Management

b. Any property donated shall be for the use of BOCES and no employee shall
benefit personally from such donations.

c. All gifts shall become the sole property of the BOCES.

d. It shall be the responsibility of the District Superintendent to have the value
of the gift or donation established, when necessary, for tax purposes and
acknowledge, in writing the receipt of the gift or donation on behalf of the
BOCES.

e. All gifts or donations shall be immediately brought to the attention of the
administrator of the service to which the contribution is made.

f. The administrator shall recommend the acceptance or rejection of the gift to
the District Superintendent and notify the donor of the intention.

g The District Superintendent shall make a recommendation to accept or reject
such gifts to the Cooperative Board at a regular meeting.

h. The administrator of the service to which the gift or donation is made shall
be responsible to see that the gift or donation is appropriately used.

i. Gifts or donations made that are not specific to a program shall be brought to
the attention of the District Superintendent who will be responsible for
implementation of the regulations.

X. Perpetual Inventory

1.

The Assistant Superintendent for Finance and Administrative Services shall develop
in writing, the basic rules and regulations to be followed in maintaining the BOCES
personal property records. Procedures employed shall comply with all applicable
laws and requirements of the New York State Department of Audit and Control,
which are issued pursuant to Section 36 of the General Municipal Law.

a. The minimum standards to be considered to inclusion in the personal
property record are:

60of9



6770

Adopted: August 22, 2006
POLICY Revised: August 31, 2010
1" Reading:  July 10, 2012

(Requesting waiving of 1* Reading)

Fiscal Management

1) The personal property must have significant value. Personal property
valued at $500 or more shall be included in the General Fixed Assets.

2) The personal property must have an estimated useful life of one year
or more.

3) The physical characteristics of the personal property are not
appreciably affected by use or consumption.

b. It shall be the responsibility of the Assistant Superintendent for Finance and
Administrative Services to assure that all new acquisitions, by purchase or
gift, are entered into the perpetual inventory system.

Inventory Records. The inventory record shall contain sufficient information to
identify each item classified as personal property and include the following:

a. A sufficient description of the personal property.
b. The class of the personal property (machinery, equipment, etc.)
c. The year of acquisition of the personal property.

d. The historical cost (the cost at acquisition) of the personal property (if
unknown or a gift, the estimated value).

e. The source of financing or acquisition (general fund, federal fund, gift, etc.)
Physical Inventory. A physical inventory shall mean determining the actual
existence, and condition, of real and personal property in the records by visually

examining the property in question.

a. A physical inventory shall be conducted periodically as determined by the
Assistant Superintendent for Finance and Administrative Services.

7 of 9



Adopted: August 22, 2006
POLICY Revised: August 31, 2010
1* Reading:  July 10, 2012

6770

(Requesting waiving of 1* Reading)

Fiscal Management

XI.  Disposition of Personal Property

1.

Building administrators and support staff supervisors are responsible for identifying
obsolete and surplus equipment and supplies within their area(s) of responsibility.

Periodically, but not less than once each year, a determination shall be made as to
what equipment, supplies and/or materials are obsolete and cannot be salvaged or
utilized effectively or economically by the BOCES.

Procedures for disposition of Equipment, Supplies or Materials:

a.

All surplus or obsolete equipment, supplies, or materials must be sold to only
the highest bidder.

Any property whose market value would classify it as valuable personal
property, but which is determined not to be marketable because it is
damaged or in poor condition and has not been marketable after at least one
prior attempt at competitive bidding, may be disposed of by the BOCES.

Disposition of any personal property, even though it may have little or no
marketable value, must be approved by the Assistant Superintendent for
Finance and Administrative Services.

Prior to classifying as disposable, all items should be considered for
reassignment to other locations within BOCES as needed or stored in a
central location if they may have potential usefulness in the future.

All sales of surplus and obsolete personal property shall be open to the
public. Notice of the sale by bid and/or requests for bids shall be made
through advertisements in the local newspapers and other appropriate means
to assure public awareness.

80of 9



6770

Adopted: August 22, 2006
POLICY Revised: August 31, 2010
1* Reading:  July 10, 2012

(Requesting waiving of 1* Reading)

Fiscal Management

XII.  Procedure for Accountability of Officers and Employees for violating the Personal
Property Policy

1.

Penalty for violation. Any officer or employee who engages in the unauthorized use,
theft or conversion of personal property belonging to the BOCES, or who otherwise
violates this policy shall be subject to removal from office and/or such other
discipline or penalties as authorized by law.

Complaints. Any complaint concerning an alleged violation of this policy shall be
submitted to the District Superintendent on an appropriate form prescribed by the
District Superintendent. The District Superintendent shall cause an investigation to
be conducted and a report shall be filed in his or her office at the completion of the
investigation. The District Superintendent is responsible for and shall take such
action as is necessary for the enforcement of this policy.

Dissemination of policy. The District Superintendent shall take such action as is
necessary to communicate this policy to all officers and employees of the BOCES
including but not limited to, the publication of this policy in the BOCES Policy
Manual, the Personnel Handbook, and the teacher and employee handbooks. This
policy will be included on the agenda of faculty and administrative meetings at least
annually.

XIII. Review and Amendment of the Policy

1.

2.

Review. The BOCES shall review its policy on personal property accountability
annually and make amendments it deems necessary.

Any amendments shall be submitted to the Commissioner of Education for approval
within thirty (30) days of the adoption by the BOCES.

§0170.3 of the Regulations of the
Commissioner of Education

90of9



9-D

9810
P OLICY Adopted: August 22, 2006
Revised: June 7, 2011
Revised: April 3, 2012
1* Reading: July 10, 2012

(Requesting waiving of 1% reading)
g

Personnel & Negotiations

SUBJECT: RETIREMENT BENEFITS FOR NON-UNIT EMPLOYEES

The Board provides certain benefits to its non-unit employees in retirement in recognition of
their years of service to BOCES.

Sick Leave Payment

Effective July 1, 2010, non-unit staff will be entitled to payment of fifty percent (50%) of their
unused sick leave days at their daily rate of pay at the time of retirement up to a maximum of
$52,000 if they have worked for the BOCES at least ten (10) consecutive (defined as no
voluntary severance from BOCES employment) years and are retirement eligible under the rules
and regulations of the New York State Teachers’ Retirement System, or the New York State and
Local Employees’ Retirement System, or the Social Security Administration.

Non-unit staff who have more than five (5), but less than ten (10), years of consecutive BOCES
service may be deemed eligible for the sick leave payment above if the Board determines that
significant cost savings will be realized if a particular staff member retires (e.g., the staff
member’s position is abolished after retirement).

Vacation Payment
Pay for vacation days upon retirement will be limited to forty (40) days.

Health Insurance

Non-unit staff retiring-after Fuly1-2006 who retire will pay fifteen sixteen percent (:5%) (16%)
of the premium for either individual or family coverage. The BOCES will pay eighty-five

eighty-four percent (85%) (84%) of the individual or family premium for retirees.

Administrators who retire and were formerly members of the Cabinet ( previously the Directors
group) will pay eighteen percent (18%) of the premium for either individual or family coverage.
The BOCES will pay eighty-two percent (82%) of the individual or family premium for such
retirees.




9-E

9820
P OLICY Adopted: August 22, 2006
Revised: June 7, 2011
1* Reading: July 10, 2012

(Requesting waiving of 1" reading)

Personnel & Negotiations

SUBJECT: SENIORITY AND LAY-OFF OF NON-UNIT EMPLOYEES

The Board will lay-off non-unit employees when necessary in accordance with the following:

Seniority rights will be based upon staff tenure areas and credited service time or by the
requirements of Civil Service for competitive class positions.

All non-unit employees in non-competitive, labor class and exempt positions will have their
seniority based on the credited service time in those positions.

Part-time non-unit employees will accrue seniority in accordance with Civil Service rules. Such
seniority will apply only for layoff and recall.

Health Insurance for Laid-Off Non-Unit Employees

Effective July 1, 2006, a non-unit employee who is laid off from the BOCES shall continue to
receive health insurance coverage for up to six (6) months from the effective date of the layoff if
s’he has no access to an alternate health plan benefit. The first two (2) months shall be at no
premium cost to the employee. The remaining four (4) months shall be at the premium cost
payable by the employee at the date of the layoff. The employee may choose to offset this
portion of the premium by converting unused sick days, held by the employee on the effective
date of layoff, into cash using the formula for cashing in unused sick days at retirement in Board
policy 9810. The coverage shall cease if the employee obtains other employment.

IRC Section 105 Account (Health Reimbursement Arrangement — HRA) for Laid-Off Non-Unit
Employees

The IRC Section 105 Account (Health Reimbursement Arrangement — HRA. see Board Policy
9210) of a non-unit staff member who is laid-off from employment will be maintained for two
(2) calendar years after the effective date of the non-unit staff member’s resignation or until such
funds are exhausted. If the laid-off non-unit staff member fails to exhaust such monies in the
two (2)-year period. then such amount will revert back to the BOCES.




9810

P OLICY Adopted: August 22, 2006

Revised: June 7, 2011
Revised: April 3,2012
1* Reading: July 10, 2012

(Requesting waiving of 1* reading)

Personnel & Negotiations

Effective July 1, 2010, a minimum of ten (10) years of consecutive BOCES service is required to
be eligible for health insurance into retirement. Non-unit employees hired by the former
Schuyler-Chemung-Tioga BOCES between July 1, 1996 and June 30, 2006 will be required to
have five (5) years of consecutive BOCES service to be retirement eligible for health insurance.
The term “consecutive” above shall be defined as no voluntary severance from BOCES
employment.

Dental-Optical-Medical Insurance/Reimbursement

Dental/Optical Insurance: At the time of retirement, a non-unit staff member may continue
receiving dental and/or optical insurance benefits provided they pay the full premium amount.

IRC Section 105 Plan (Health Reimbursement Arrangement — HRA): Effective July 1, 2009, the
account of a non-unit staff member who retires will be maintained in retirement. Such account
monies may be used to reimburse expenses as provided above. In addition, a retiree may apply
such monies toward the payment of health insurance premium contributions in retirement.
Retired non-unit staff member accounts will be administered by the BOCES or through a Third
Party Administrator. A retired non-unit staff member who wishes reimbursement for qualified
unreimbursed medical expenses incurred or paid within the operative fiscal year, as said
expenses are defined in Policy 9210, Insurance for Non-Unit Employees, must submit a claim
form, together with a receipt for services. Claim forms must be submitted to the business
manager on or before September 30%, on or before December 3 1%, on or before March 31* or on
or before June 30™ of the operative fiscal year. Reimbursements of approved claims will be
made on or before November 30™ for claims submitted on or before September 30™, on or
before February 28™ for claims submitted on or before December 31*, on or before May 31°
for claims submitted on or before March 31%, and on or before August 31 for claims submitted
on or before June 30™.

20f2



